FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 10/12/2022 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, IL — 3™ Floor Conference Rm, County Building

Forest
Preserve
District
|. RO” Ca”: Rock Island County, Illinois

Il. OldBusiness:
Executive Committee and Appropriations Public Hearing minutes from September 13, 2022* pg 2

ll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $41,096.54 pg 9 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $128,319.90 pg 19
Liability Fund claims @ $185.00 pg 33 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $16,900.00 pg 34

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $15,504.30 pg 35
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $202,005.74

IV. Transfers:
No Transfers of Appropriation to be considered this month

V. Resolutions:
Resolution regarding FY23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 36
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 37

VI. Ordinances:
Consider approval of the 2022 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement
Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 39

VIl. Publiccomment:

VIIl. Other Business:
Consider District Capital Assets Suggested Useful Life Policy* pg 54
Consider Fixed Asset Procedure* pg 55
Consider Forest Preserve District Inventory Procedure* pg 56

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 58 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 71

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* Todd Collins pg 74 & Jay Verstraete pg 75 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 77 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 78

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 80 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 88

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
Rock Island, Illinois City, lllinois on Tuesday, November 15% at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, L.
Moreno.

ABSENT: D. Cremeens, R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Ben
Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Mike Petersen, lllinivek Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor;
Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Kurt Davis, Information Systems; Kayle Ziegenhorn.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 9:37 AM on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, in the third floor
chambers of the County Building, Rock Island, Illinois.

K. Swanson, E. Sowards, A. Normoyle, L. Moreno. (J. Woods arrived 9:39AM.)
TOTAL PRESENT 5

R. Simmer, D. Cremeens

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson stated that the District had been contacted by the Bison Bridge
Project to explore a possible partnership regarding the meadow lands at Améwa Forest
Preserve. This project is far from being a reality, so let’s keep that in mind. This is to
gauge if anyone has any objections to having a discussion about the meadow lands
being used for grazing should the project come to fruition.

Ms. Normoyle stated that the only concern would be that a bridge across the Mississippi
River is quite a large responsibility for a non-profit to tackle, and am very hesitant to get
the District involved with that aspect of the project. No objection to the meadow land
discussion.

No Committee member voiced concern about discussions of meadow land use.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the August Budget and Committee
meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the August Budget and Committee meeting
minutes. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, L. Moreno.
TOTAL YES 5

TOTAL NO 0

September 13, 2022 Page 1
002



Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in
District funds.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in District funds.
Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $251,508.97.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $251,508.97. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year
2022 General Fund Pollinator Meadows Grant.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the resolution regarding fiscal year 2022
General Fund Pollinator Meadows Grant. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the semi-
annual review of closed session minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding the semi-annual
review of closed session minutes. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal
year 2022 lllinivek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal year 2022
llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

September 13, 2022 Page 2
003



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal
year 2023 Niabi Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding the fiscal year 2023
Niabi Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to remove from display and approve the fiscal
year 2024 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit
Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to remove from display and approve the fiscal year
2024 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit
Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Klinger & Associates Prairie Dog
Architect Agreement.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the Klinger & Associates Prairie Dog Architect
Agreement. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Estes Construction management
agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the Estes Construction Management
Agreement. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the IMEG Parking Lot Design
Agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the IMEG Parking Lot Design Agreement.
Sowards seconded the motion.

September 13, 2022 Page 3
004



Ms. Normoyle asked if a decision on whether or not the District was going with
permeable pavers had been made, and pointed out that it was the option most in line
with the District’s mission on conservation.

Mr. Craver stated that pavers will be what's put out for bid with an alternative option for
concrete. At the moment construction companies are extremely busy, and there is a
harsh winter predicted. Staff has decided that in light of those two facts, the two parking
lots will be put out for bid together later this year with construction happening in 2023.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a discussion on the trail closure practices.

Mr. Craver stated that before moving on to the trail practices discussion, wanted to
confirm that 9:30 AM was going to work for the Committee for the remainder of the
term.

There was consensus from the Committee that the time would work for the remainder
of the term.

President Swanson stated that regarding the trail closures, some of our equestrians
have brought some feedback to the Committee’s attention. This gives the Committee
an opportunity to take a look at the practices. What I've learned is that these conditions
are highly localized. What may work for one facility may not work for a facility with very
different hydrology. There is a very peculiar hydrology at Loud Thunder because it is a
backed up creek. Also have looked at the available options for when trails are not
accessible. There are places to ride along mowed paths. Though can certainly
sympathize that if a reservation gets made with anticipation of riding trails in the timber,
and that is not available come the day of camping, that would be frustrating and
disappointing. In my exploration of this topic, it seems the District is well within the
common practices of trail closure. And, of course, the professional staff is deferred to
as they are the ones who are out on the premises and have the experience.

Ms. Normoyle asked if there was any way to predict how long a trail closure might be
before conditions dry out to the point where they are again safe to use.

Mr. Mills answered that there was not a reliable way to predict that. There are too many
factors that affect how fast or slow the ground is going to dry. Staff is very cognizant
that people want to get out and use the trails, and the trails are checked daily. Changes
to trail status are posted on Facebook, the message on the phone is changed, the signs
on the park are changed, and office staff is informed. Over the years the District has put
in a lot of money, and staff has put in a lot of time and effort to get the trails to a point
where the trails are accessible to equipment. This is to ensure that staff and emergency
responders can get to someone quickly who is in need of assistance. The closures are
mainly to ensure that the trails stay in that hard won safe condition. The point of contact
that the District has with the local equestrian community is Cathy Bizarri, and that has

September 13, 2022 Page 4
005



worked out very well over the years, providing valuable feedback. There are three plus
miles of trail to ride in the event that the trails in the timber are closed, and there have
only been three weekends out of the entire camping season that the Horse Corral
campground has been completely full. That means that if someone would decide to
come out without a reservation, they would be able to get a spot.

President Swanson thanked Mr. Mills for the information.

President Swanson asked if the Committee had any questions about the routine reports
from department heads.

Ms. Normoyle asked what a “train ambush” was?

Mr. Jackson stated that it was a fundraiser where when the train stopped volunteers
would come up and ask the disembarking train riders if they would make a donation to
the zoo. Guests were informed when they entered the zoo that day of the fundraising
event, and as guests were waiting to board the train they were shown the master plan
and told what the funds were going towards. The weather on that day was terrible, but
Niabi was still able to bring in $600.00 of donations, and people really seemed to enjoy
it.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District

Department heads.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department
heads. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was something that she’d like to lift up
from her report.

Ms. Palmer stated that the 60 days that the District had to back date revenues and
expenses into the old fiscal year has passed. There are reports in the packet that show
the unaudited fund balances. The audit will start in October. Please note that Niabi Zoo
Fund’s balance is double what it was last year, and that is great to see.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:16 AM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

September 13, 2022 Page 5
006



FOREST PRESERVE PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 13, 2022
PRESENT: Committee members, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, A. Normoyle, L. Moreno.
ABSENT: J. Woods, D. Cremeens, R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Ben
Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Kurt Davis,
Information Systems; Kayle Ziegenhorn.

President Swanson called the Public Hearing regarding the Appropriation Ordinances
for Fiscal Year 2023 to order at 9:35 AM on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, in the third
floor Chambers of the County Building, Rock Island, lllinois.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, E. Sowards, A. Normoyle, L. Moreno.

Total Present 4
D. Cremeens, R. Simmer, J. Woods
Total Absent 3

President Swanson opened the Appropriations Public Hearing for the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District for the Fiscal Year beginning the first day of July 2023
and ending the last day of June 2024. Publication of such hearing did occur on August
11, 2022 in the Rock Island Argus/Daily Dispatch; being a newspaper of general
circulation in Rock Island County.

President Swanson stated that the only order of business is to conduct an
Appropriations Public Hearing as provided by Statute for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Forest Preserve Appropriation Ordinances. | will make three calls to the public if anyone
wishes to address the Forest Preserve Commission with regard to the Fiscal Year
2023-2024 Appropriation Ordinances that have been on public display in the office of
the County Clerk for the past thirty days.

President Swanson made the first call for anyone wishing to address the Forest
Preserve Commission with reference to the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Appropriation
Ordinances.

No response.

President Swanson made the second call.

No response.

President Swanson made the third and final call.

No response.

September 13, 2022 Page 1
007



President Swanson stated to let the record state that he made three calls to the public
with regard to the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Forest Preserve Appropriation Ordinances
and that all those wishing to address the Commission had an opportunity to do so.
President Swanson called for a motion to close the hearing.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to close the hearing. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, E. Sowards, A. Normoyle, L. Moreno.
Total Yes 4

Total No 0

Motion carried.

The hearing adjourned at 9:37 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

September 13, 2022 Page 2
008



9z 4o T =bed

Wd SE:PT:ZT 2202/£0/0T uo Apel pes Aq uny

009

p6'61$ 1 SUDIIRSUEL ] BIOAL] siejo) Gunesidng g bunpuiid - 0B'SE9 11E15p 1[0
¥6'61 zeoz/oz/en zzoz/oz/en  2ZOZ/0Z/60 uadg Bunuwd 33x3ed 75T-Z8ud ONISYHIUN SYAUL-LYIMI - LZEF0T
Guneadng g Bunjuitd - 00'SES e3P 123040
vS'bZ$ 1 SUOHIESURI] AN0AU] siggoL Bulysiand - 00°PES {eIep 132190
uopeoygnd
uoneudosdde SNOYY
ps'be zeoz/ez/e0  zeoz/eLien  zzoT/6T/e0 uadp 7 1bpng £202 TZSEET  -HOLYdSIA / SAWLL ALTD QVND - LETEOT
Buiysiiqnd - 00'¢'ES PEIRD 3300
6z zLs T SUDNIESURIL BM0AUT S|EmoL (dARS) - BO'EES 3D 1alao
0196 8ISk
# pieizz/oc/atsed
62T zzoz/oz/et  TTOT/oZ/e0  ZTOT/OT/60 uadg -pAen!Aempaads 226159 ANYE 1SIMOIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
Janedy - 00'EE9 I=12p 1RO
¥6'£8T% £ SUO[DESUEIL 210AU] 5101 SUOREIUAUILOD - 00°TEY |1R13P 193[90
66'161 zioz/iz/e0 zzoz/izied  TT0Z/iT/e0 usdp  /€0THTS8IUNOIdR  /ZBOOSTESO WVINTIAD SN - TL9E01
7T'(8 T20Z/L2/60  ZTOT/LT/60  TROT/Le/60 wadp dJZEITLSTIO0 dJZZ0Z-80U3A  ONMd TVHINID SYAUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
€8 zeoziielel  TTOT/LT/60  TEOR/LT/60 uadp abeysod 80-220d  ONMd TWHINIO SYIUL-LHIMI - S9EROT
SUOREUNULIC) - DO'ZTEY IEIRP 133(A0
(0z'208'1%) € SUONIBSURIL FHOA] 5E}0L SBIIAIDS JRUO)SSDYCId - GO TED [P 122[90
(xoJ paJ) subIs
1£°912 zL0z/oe/e0 ZTOZ/OTZ/E0D  2Z20Z/0Z/60 uadp ZZoZ - oma.xsmﬁz.”mv 0821  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JYISANIW - bELLOT
upan
B|pRIN SMIND SICUSIA
(05'9£0°2) zzoz/oz/e0  TTOZ/0Z/eD  Ze0Z/OT/en uado  220Z - 6T10-d4D14-TZ 10841  SNOLLYDINNWWOD IYIJANIW - $ELL0T
0196 815h
# P2z fr1/8'ea)
66'Y1 zeoz/oz/en  zzoz/oz/ed  2TOT/OZ/ED uado Alqowiwooz  $T1EZEOZITANI MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
SIINAITS |RUOISSIS0I - DO TED 113 13{q0
9b'c01$ T suonJesuel} adeau] SI0) 000°'T% 42pun dink3 73 Sjeol j|ews - Q0°PZS 193ep 193(00
SSYEOTIVL
9b'£07 ZT0z/0Z/60  ZZoT/OT/60  CTOT/0EZ/60 uadg S1Ap|o) PUB ‘'SIAUP GSN 9ZSZZOTANI  VEQ d¥0D AHLYOMNIN AJHOLS - $ZOR0T
000°T$ Japust dinb3 = sjoo] jjews - po*He § IE1=p 1200
£0°622% T SuonIBsuel] IN0AUT s|eoL seNddng 23130 - 00°TEZS 1E33p VB[O
SSYHOTIVL
og'Tp zzoz/oe/s0  ZTOZ/0Z/eD  2ZOR/0Z/60 usdp SOpIo) PUB ‘SPAMP GSN 9ZS/ZOTANId  VEQ Y00 AHLHOMNIN AFHOLS - $2080T
FAWi:)! 7202/02/60 TeOe/oZ/e0  2202/0Z/60 uadp Jaded £51-72NS ONISYHIUND SYIUL-1dama - LLEHDT
saiddng 32140 - 00°TZS 1232p Palqo
uonensIupY - 0T Juswiedag gns
BAIDSIIY 159104 - TE Juswnedaq
amasald 159404 - QET pund
JUNOLLY 3DI0AU] 21 JUSWABY 3B panleday 3eq /o 2eq aNa o°JeJ 22I0AU]  UOSEaY PlaH sms uonduosaq sNoAUL "ON o0AU] JEIETY
sjouy|if ‘Aunoe) pue] pay

72/0£/60 - 22/10/60 2buey 3312Q anQ 2D10AUT

1/9

Aq dVY - 991 1wIwi0) dAI9S31d 159104:86300T N4

PLOSIq
IATISIIJ

1S10,]



97 Jo 7 ?bed Wd SET:ZT Z2Z0Z/£0/0T uo Apel 13e3s Aq uny
b0’ L5628 T SUDNDBSURIL 3DAU] s|mMoL Sasey3and peod - 00°5TS e3P 133(90
SZ€S
0Zsk # pIeiZe/otT/6 =
£9'917 zzoz/oz/e0 zZOT/OT/60  T20Z/0T/60 uadp !suojsSRIUCIISUEMUIS  HOZBEGEDET MNNYE 1SIMAIW 1Sl - 068B0T
SZES
0Z5 # pima'zz/oz/s
LE08T zz0Z/0Z/60 ZT0Z/0T/60  ZTOZ/0Z/60 uadp  !SUCISS3IU0DIS,UBMUDS £99¢6048L WNYE 1SIMATK £SHI - 068601
saseydnd pood - 00°9ZS Ie1ep Palan
8E'8L2% § SUOIDESUR)) 2JI0AU] siei0t seyjddng asuruRlwe [Neday - 00°€ZS 1E39P ¥B{40
90'6/ zeozfez/e0  TTOZ/6T/60  TZOZ/6T/60 uadg X[W 333U0U03 1/1£0618 HIGWNT YOHINY - 58007
=yesq
20°6T zzozfer/e0 zzoz/eTien  TZ0Z/62/60 usdo Jamoys pue )j2g-A 1/668818 HIFWNT YOHINY - $SBOOT
E¥[srn=11]Nea)
LEPL zeoz/6z/e0  ZzOZ/6TiGD  2T0Z/6T/60 uado pue sisysem 1/468818 YIAWNT YOHINY -~ $S800T
ssan
8658 zeoz/Lzle0  Zzoz/iTfs0  TTOZ/iz/G0 uadg bunoA 1oy a3uay Ayases 9012 INI SOYVNIW - 264201
06'64 zz02/0z/60 2TOZ/0TZ/60  2ZT0Z/0Z/60 u=do mens 9505600 INI TIW G334 3NTTOKW 1Sv3 - 184001
sajddnsg asueusjuiep /aedoy - pO'ETS |1922p 13[A0
bE'EELS 1 SUGHIRSURS] BI0AU] 510 s9)|ddng BunesadQ - 0O°TTS 1919 12210
J13UESP |MOq pue
¥6EEL ze0z/0z/60 ZZOZ/0Z/60  TTOT/OT/60 uadp  ‘senssp ‘sipmo) saded 189687 02 A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIYD - 9£910T
sa)iddng Buiresadg - 00'TTS €19 13(G0
Homulz - 06 Wawpedag qng
05°268°1% 1 suonIesuet] sN0AUT s|moy squedn - g uatupedaq gns
05'768'1$ T SUDIIRSURI) BDIOAU] sieie) ssa1boud ul uononnsua - 0O'SSL 19I9P 1{A0
saonsas Suysauibua
05'Z68'1 eo0z/oz/ed  TTOZ/0Z/60  TT0Z/0Z/e0 usdp |euaissajo.d £00°TI0S ONI ONIYIINIONT NOSNIHILAH - 10601
55345044 Ul UCHINIISUO) - 00'S9L |I813p PIIGO
sJuelD) - §E Judwpedagq gng
05°6£E°S$ g suoliPesURIL 3N0AU] S|E)oL uenESIUUDY - OT JWauniedag gnsg
05°60b°'9% {r SUOIDESLIZLL DM0AUL 5|e101 [EN1PRnUOD FPISING - 0O PFS 1@ap Pala0
£202
£8°SS6'Z zzo0zfieled ZzOT/iTieD  TROT/L/60 u=do - TZ0T *Y3NIVLTY 9E6LT  SNOLLVIINNWWOD JYIJONIW - bELL0T
dd
#8'89 zzoz/ieien  zeoz/iz/eD  TTOZ/LT/60 uadg #+901SZT00 ZZOZ 1d3S Sdid SdiW SY3UL-193M3 - SEELDT
£202
EELT6 zeoe/oz/en  Zeozfoz/eo  Zz0T/0T/E0 uado - 7202 “HANIVLY G/8£1  SNOLLYDINNWWOD SMIONIW - ¥££20T
0195 815¢
# paeaizefzefeisand
AlRuop ‘swaisAs
05°29b'2 7Z0Z/0Z/60  TZOZ/0Z/60  TEOZ/OT/60 uadp juouap 9THS00SA NNV 1SIMAIW LSYI - 068501
Jenyveayuo) apisINg - 00*4Ha IIe13p 133140
uonensiHiWpY - T Juswpedsq gng
InIasId 359404 - 2E Juswpedaq
aAlasedd 352404 - OET pung
JUNowy 8310AU]  8)e( Juawied =31eq peAlsdRy e 1O 918 oN 2Jeq II0AU]  Uoseay pjoH SMeS 0onduasaq 9210AU] “ON 8J10AUL J0pUBA,
sjoupy)[ 4imo) paes] poy
JOLI)SI
¢z/0€/60 - T2/10/60 d6uURY 3)12Q BNQ BI0AU] AIISHI m.Q
1/9 1510

Aq dv - @a1wwI0) 9AI9S3Id 359404:86300T W




9¢ Jo ¢ °bey Wd SE:6T:ZT ZZ0Z/£0/0T U0 Ape3 el Ag uny

zeloels - ADUANT AVMYHLYH
LE'TT zeoz/oz/en TZOZ/9Zi60  2T0Z/9Z/60 vadQ 7z/61/8 !5T0£9-0Z857 1 ZZ8BO 0Z8ET FYIHSHYIA / NYOTUAWVAIW - 594201
zelstle - ADYINIG AVMYHIVH
66'581 zeoz/on/ed TzOZ/9Tied  Tz0Z/9t/60 usdo Zz/91/8 ‘b10L9-0T9EC I TZBO 0T9ET JUIHSHY3E / NVDTHIWYAIW - S9££01
zefstfe - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
iL92 7zoL/oR/e0 Zz0TfoTied  zroZ/oz/eo usdp zz/91/s '€10£9-00FECT 1 TZBO 00FET TUIHSHYIA / NVITHIWVAIW - S9£L01
zzfsiie - ADYINT AYMVHLYH
1968 Zz0Z/oz/60 ZTOT/9T/B0  TROZ/9T/60 uadg zz/oi/8 {/10/9-05T8T I 2Z80 05181 HIHSHYIG / NVOREAWYAIW - 594401
zelst/e - A9YANI AYMYHLVH
95'70T zzoz/oz/sn  zzoz/9z/e0 Ze0Z/9T/60 usdQ zz/91/8 920£9-0b64T I 7280 Ob6LT TYIHSHYIAO / NVITHAWYAIW - 592201
Zzoz/1E/80-220Z/1/80
BI'LE zeoz/ozfsn  zzoz/oz/ed  TZ0Z/02/60 uadp Jamas g Jnem  ZZ80 T00T0LT NOLJWYH 20 39VTIIA - BZBECT
5a01A195 AN 21IqNd - 00°£EY 11813p 193{00
8b'91zs £ SUOIDESURL] BI10AU] sieiel jaaed] - DO'EED IIR¥3p 123(q0
GZES 0TSk #
peeaizz/efsbuibpo):g
0005 zeoz/ocled TzOT/OEf60  ZTOZ/OEE0 uadp Jadng  WES-ZZOZEODSD NNVE LSIMATW 1SH14 - 06801
SZES 0Z5b #
pieizgfe/eibuibipol’g
vTER Z20Z/OE/60 TTOT/OE/BD  TEZOR/OE/GO uadg Jdng  ZZOZEOGOWSS SNVE 15IMAIW LSHId - 068+0T
S7ES 0TSb #
pseaize/c/f6ibuibpoyg
yTEn Zz0Z/OE/S0  TZOZ/0Efe0  ZTOZ/OE/GO uado Jadns  WBSZZOZEOGD MNYE 1SIMATW 1SY14 - 068401
|3kl - DOTEES l1€32p 1GD
69'L5L5 § SUOROESURIL MOAUL S|P10) SUCREIUMUWOY) - 00°ZE9 iiEIap 139140
96°£8 7Z0z/LT/e0  TTOT/LT/G0  TeDE/itl60 uadp dJZEOTLSTI00 1I2Z0Z-B0W3A  ONMH TWH3N3D SY3WL-143M3 - SOEP0T
[4
{8'69 2z0Z/0T/60 ETOZ/0TfB0  ¢202/02/60 usdp -5/9780-06£Z-96b-60E ZZ60 06LZ-96F YILINOY4 - ObZTO0T
z
Z0'81T zzozfoz/60 2z0Z/0Z/ED  2202/0Z/50 uadQ -££b2/0-0292-961-60E TZ60 0Z9Z-960 YIALLNOYA - 0b210T
0796 8ISk
# peoizz/fge/etavoyd
06'152 7Z0z/0z/60 TTOT/OZ/BD  ZTO0R/0T/60 usdo Yomul[{WoIepay  ZZ80 9010000 MNNVE LSIMATW 1SYId - 068401
0196 BISK #
paed'zefbz/atpwaul 2280
S6°6Z¢ zzoz/oz/e0  zzozfoz/e0  Teoe/oz/e0 uado HMILI|ITILOORIPIIY SOE06009E MNvE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068501
SUOIEUNWIIGT - §Q'TED €9 13800
90'6bE'T$ 1 suonpesuel) 3NoAU] SIE10L SAMAIDS |eUDISSAaId - 00°TED =3P 12300
yoddng Bupapes
00'66E'T zeoz/iTied  TZOZ/LT/60  TR0Z/LTi60 usdg il - 8pT0-d4ONY-ZE 8E6/T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUHANIW - PEL20T
SadIAIBS |eualsSR0.d - 0O°TES IIE33p 133(00
HaMIUHIIT - 06 Jwsuiedsg ans
ARSI 159404 - TE Juswledaq
_ anIRSAId I5404 - GET pung
JUNOWEY S2j0AU] 938 JuswAed o3eq paAlalay ETEIE) Seq 9ng  91eq DI0AU]  uoseay PiRH Smelg uoQdinsaq 9J10AU] "ON 210AU] JOPURA
sjoug|[; Xiuno]y puss] POy
D ST
7z/0g/60 - T2/10/60 2buRY 91Q 3NQ 82I0AU] otw@wwamb

1/9
Aq dv - @3NIWW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300TIN4

189104



9 40 { abey Wd SE:PT:ZT 2202/£0/0T Lo Apeg pejs Aq uny
N
00°bS$ T SUONJIBSUR} 5j0AUT simo} seijddns Bufjesado [Euas Jeod - YE'TTS 11935P 1900 S
INI ITHOVL ANV LIvE 31D
00'bS zeozfor/en  Zzoz/ozie0  zzoz/oz/so uado SULIOM ZSHEQ  NOBHYD VA ADINYD EFUVOUVI - 989201
saddns Buijesado jeual Jeog - ¥E'ZZS 3P 1200
S elis  suoipesuel| oAUl sjeic). sanddng Bunessdo - 00°TTS 112P P20
869 Teoziie/en  zTeoz/izien  2R0Z/LTI60 uado slo0paal pad 78€891 JHYMaUVH 8738 - S0T00T
(o0's2) eozfoT/ed  zzoz/oz/eo  220Z/0T/60 uado lojewge - 810> d9 ZERO8ZLT INI AYANIHOYIW NYLLL - 265S0T
95'29 zeoz/oz/e0 zzoz/oz/ed  zT0Z/0Z/60 uado sa)|ddns Buipam ZEGEGZ0E  JNI INAWAIND3I B SVD ANDT - £9060T
0089 zeozfot/en  zeoz/oz/e0  ZT0Z/0T/60 uadg fmoy Jsaded TH968T 0 AddNS NYILSIM LvIuD - 9£910T
satiddng Bunesad - 00°2ZS 191Bp 1[0
95°56% T SUOIIBSUESL 3J0AUT siejoL Buiygory/wiodiun - 00'$TY el1ep we{0o
95°56 zeozfoz/en zzoZ/oz/e0 ZzoZ/oZ/6D uadp  Juswesinquipl 53009 ZZ/ET/60 quial 1031SIM STHHD - TH0K0T
funpeojafuuopun - o'y TE =P PRAG0
Japunyl pnot - T6 Juswuedag ans
26'SH2'8% 1€ SuOIPesURS) BHOAU] S|EI0L Hamul|I - 06 jusiedag gns
£e'ebis T suonpesuel] 3N0AU] 5210}, |EMPRRUOD SPISING - 00" 122P P20
b
06°€7 Te0z/eeien  eeou/iTien  Ze0T/izieD uadp PHI0TSTIO0 ZZ0Z Ld3S Sd SdiW SYIUL-1¥aM3 - SEELOT
aDIAIaS BI5BM 2202
£E'8TL Teoz/oz/ed  zZoT/oz/e0  TTOZ/0Z/60 uadg  Jequiaidas yemiullll  TBOLLLEHBEE INI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - TT6Z0T
|ENIDEAIUOD BPISIND - §O*FHY IEI2R 122[00
00°0b2$ 1 SuOIjIeSURI| 3II0AU] S|Ey01 s|eyuay - 00°6ES 1EIRP 200
00°0HT T202/02/60 2T0Z/0Z/60  TTOZ/0Z/60 uadQ |equa) amodeypod £928€T DNE S3STUdYALNT £5d - LTO8O0T
sjeuRy - 00°6€9 HiFi2p PalgY
S6'268% T SUO[IBSURI| 3DIOALT 5|E301 @auBURIUIRK @ slieday - 00'8E9 1B 13100
0451 81280
G6°£68 Ze0Tfeele0  TeoT/izien  Zzoz/izfeo usdQ  uyor 10y 3RS Jjedal 9090z  OT1 HOLOVYL J1VIS Aivid - $0080T
saueuajuiely 3 saeday - 00°8E9 12I8P PalgD
OT'EEL'TS 0T Suorpesues| 9210AU] 5{E10}. sedintes ANIIN HIqnd - 00'ZE9 HEwRpP PIlaD
zefsile - ADU3NIG AYMYHLYH
28 z202/92/60 2202/9Z/60 TT0OZ/9Z/60 uadp ZZ/o1/8 '80096-08589 I ZZBO 0BSE9 FHIHSHYAE / NVORIAWYAIW - 592201
zefsife - ADUINT AYMYHLYH
L6799 T20T/9z/60  TTOZ/9Ti60  ZT0Z/9T/60 uadg 2z/o1/8 HO0LE-18259 11 ZZBO 18259 FHIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWYAIW - 59201
zeistle - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
15'969 zTozfoz/en  zzoz/oT/6D  Z20R2/92/60 uado z/91/8 '600Z0-T8L0E 1l ZZ8BO TBLOE FUIHSHU3E / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9£L0T
gei/sife - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9L'Sh TT0T/9Z/60 zTzOT/oz/60 2202/92/60 wadQ 7z/91/8 p10£9-0bebt I 2280 ObTHT FUIHSHYAE / NVOTY3WVAIW - 59££0T
saxiaias AR dilqnd - 00°£Z€9 183p P2igo
HIMIMIKT - 06 W=uned=qg qns
Ialasald 159404 - 7€ uawpedag
gnlasald 1salod - DET pund
JUNOWY 83I0AU]  @)B(J JUSWABY a]B( PaAiaday 281eq /9 218Q 9N <ie( @2I0AU]  UDSE3Y play S uondupsag a210AU] "ON @HOALT 10pUIA
flouyy[ ‘Anmog) pues) Poy
I1I]S1
¢z/0€/60 - T2/10/60 2buey 21eq ang adloAu] 3 thwwum.Q
1/9 15910

Aq dv - 9911WIW0) dA19S3.1d 159104:86300TINL




97 Jo G abed

Wd SE:bT:ZT ZZ0Z/£0/0T uo Ape3 Pes Aq uny

iile ADYINT AVMVHEYH
piob 7Z0zZ/O1/60 TZOZ/9T/60  ZTOZ/91/60 uadQ - Zz/8/8 ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 112780 01150 THIHSHYIE / NVOTIAWVAIW - 59501
TeiLle ADUANT AVMYHLYH
LT'T6T z20Z/91/60 ZZOZ/oT/eD  ZE0Z/91/60 uadQ - Zz/8/8 ‘ZT0F9-00660 17 2280 00640 TJHIHSXYIE / NVYORIIWVYCOIW - S9££01
Teltls ADYINI AVMVHLYH
09°€91 zeoz/or/e0  zzoz/ot/e0  ZT0T/91/60 uadp - 7z/8/8 !/Z0¥9-069b0 L7 ZZB0 069L0 FUIHSHYAE / NVOTHAWVAIW - §9££01
Telife ASY3ANT AVMVHLYH
SLBHT eozfotfen  ZzZ0Z/9T/60  ZZOZ/91/60 usdo - Zz/8/8 ‘£pT6L-0E6T0 L1 2780 DE6ZO JUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - §94L0T
zeiLle ADYANT AYMYHLYH
L2728 enz/fot/e0  2T0Z/OT/6D  ZT0Z/91/60 uadQ - zz/8/8 'E6065-TELTO 11 TC80 TELTO FUIHSHY3G / NVOTYAWVAIW - §92£01
r44]2,3 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
PSEET 7zoz/oT/60 ZZOZ/9T/60  ZTOZ/91/60 usdo - Zz/8/8 'THOTE-TSR00 11 ZZBO 18800 IYIHSHYIA / NYITHIWVAIW - 59££0T
saniAIas AN J1Gnd - 00°L£9 11219p 13200
ﬁh.nmnw £ SUGDBSsURI] oX0AU] 5jej0l SEQNENUMUIWO] - DO'ZE9 Hel3p vamno
zelstfon-zz/sife
$0°+BE zeoz/ee/en  Tzozfee/en  ZZOL/6e/60 uvadp /569 OP01-S6Z 60E ZT60 OPOT-S6L 131y - 112001
66'161 zeoz/iz/e0  zeog/iTlet  ceoe/iz/en uadp ZE0TPEISE UNOIJE  /ZBO08TESD YYINTIED SN - Z£9E0T
89122 zeoefeel60  Toz/izfed  TEOT/iz/en uadp dIZEQTZSTI0N L72207-80¥3A  ONMK TvYINTD SvIdL-14¥3Ima - S9Eb0T
SUDREJIUNUILIOT - DO'ZES |I232p 13{G0
£9°20E'T$ T SUORIBSUBL| B2I0AU] 5|F101 SIINAIDS [EUOISSDI0I - 00'TED I1BI2P P3[0
BunocoysaqnolL
sinoy 3|Boon
SH'90E z20z/0z/60 ZZOZ/OZ/60 Z20e/0Z/eD uado - 9£10-d40TY-22 L6821 SNOLLYIINNWWOD SUIJANIW - bELLOT
uondadsur 1 (NVIWSSIW
22966 Teoz/oz/e0 Teoz/0Z/e0  ZZoZ/0Z/60 uadp weq abios9 947 220 - DO'B6HE0DCT AYIWHOS) dH0D D3IWI - ¥BRL0T
593IA195 [RUOISSaJ0Ld - GO TED 11€13P 13300
8E°ESTS 1 SUOIPRSUBIL S210AU] Sjejol seselung poog - 09T S I1I|13P PRlap
127
BISH # PIEiZT/VL/8
BE'€ST Teoz/oz/e0  2ZOZ/OZ/ED  TZOZ/OZ/60 usdp ‘suoiISSRILONSUBMIPS  ZZOZHZBOUIS MNVE 1S3IMATN LSHI - 068401
sa5eYIINd POsY - 00°9ZS I3 1300
86'F¥$ T suonesuelj 3JeAu] 5|1210L $06'TS Japun dinb3 B S|00 1 (BWS - 00°¢ZS 1239 13(G0
SbS6 BISK #
pIedizZ/L1/8 1055Rp
86+ zzoz/oz/e0 TzozZ/oZ/eD  TzZOT/0T/60 uado OWS’S, MO 059079 SINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068HDT
000°T% 49pun dinb3 w sjool ||ewsS - 00"HZS E2p 13{G0
15°815% 1 suolpesuet| aM0AUT simot saddng asueuajuien fieday - 00'ETS D 12200
sasoy Jojelpes
15°815 zzozfoz/e0 ZZOZ/0Z/60  TTOZ/0Z/60 uadp  pue “ojeipes ‘sdwepd 858£99  “II-VI 40 LNIWAINDI NLLYVIW - 959201
saijddng aaueuajuiely /Jjeday - 00°EZS |'R19p PO
Japunyl pnol - T Juswpedsg qrs
aAIasSDL 153404 - ZE Juswuedag
Salasald 153403 - QET pund
JUNOLY oJt0AU]  ojeq Juswde o2I18Q paillay a1eq 1/o S1eq o1 91EQ S210AU]  UDSeay PIeH SIS UORQALDSA(] BII0AU] "0 9J10AU] JOpUIA
fiouiy ‘AEnoe) puep] Yo

22/0g/60 - Z2/10/60 2buey 21eQ BN 32I0AUT

1/9

Aq dv - 39110 dAIBSd 3159104:86300TIN4

PLYSIA
2AIISAIJ

15910



97 Jo g afied Wd SE:bT:ZT 220Z/£0/0T U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny

£€'80b% 7 suolpesuel) anosul SieI0L IoueuUAUIE B sHeday - 00°8€9 1932p 12360
n_awE Saun Mou
HEOZE oT/iT/e0  2z0T/ie/ed  Tzoz/izieo uado 2-9o1A1as Aiedal aun [44°T4 0D AY3LLYE % YLL SIHONH - 88TROT
556 BISK o
# preizzfst/giaeda)
66'£B zeoz/oz/e0  zzOZ/0T/60  TTOZ/OZ/60 uado Jmow!suaebaon £86€09 NVE 1SIMOIW LSHId - 068K0T
uRUAIUIRK 7 SileddYy - 00'8EY lievep 13(GO
89'689'Z$ £2 SUD[IESURLL SNOALT S[2101 SaIAIBS AJRN J1Iqnd - 00°ZES HEBP 18[00
TeiLle ADUIANI AVMVYHLYH
Sb'ShT 7TOZ/OT/60 TTOT/9T/60  TCOT/91/60 uado - Zz/8/8 ‘v00TS-1650F 11 TTBO 1650F JYIHSYYIA / NVITYIWVAIW - §92L0T
zelile ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
0z°L01 7202/91/60 TTOZ/9T/60 TTOZ/91/60 uadQ - zz/8/8 ‘T00ES-0TBGE LT 2280 0T86E THIHSNYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - §92201
zzitle ADHINS AVMVYHLYH
1T°CE ZZ0Z/9T/60 T20Z/91/60  Z202/91/60 usdQ - Zz/8/a ‘BOOG9-TE90E L7 7780 TEQOE THIHSHYIA [ NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
Teitle ASHINT AVMYHLYH
£ 11T 720Z/o1/60 Te0Z/oT/60  ZTOZ/91/60 vuadp - Zz/a8/g !SO0¥H-1£682 117280 1£682 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTU3IWYAIW - 592201
witle ADUINT AVMVHLVH
647751 eozfor/en  TTOZ/OT/6D  ¢Z0Z/91/60 usdQ - zz/8/8 ‘L1TZS-1€802 11 ZZ80 TE80Z FYIHSHHIT / NYITIIWVAIW - 592201
Telile ADUINT AVMYHLYH
05'641 zeoz/ot/e0  zzozfot/en  2zOZ/9T/60 uado - Zz/0/8 !SO069-TELOT 17 ¢Z80 TEL9T JHIHSHYIE / NVOTU3WVAIW - S9£201
zelil6 ADUINT AVMVHLYH
05°8€ 7Z0Zf91/60 TTOT/9T/60  ZC0Z/o1/60 uado - Z2/8/8 ‘Z10T6-08KTT 11 T80 OBLTT JUIHSHY3E [ NVOTUAWYOIW - 592201
teiile ADYANT AVMVHLYH
p6'22T zZ0z/9t/60 ZZ0Z/9T/60  2ZOZ/91/60 uado - zz/8/g ‘ov0SE-TL0TT 11 ZZ80 TL01T JUIHSHYIB / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9£201
wlile ASDH3INT AVMVHLYH
9T bzl TToz/ot/ed  zZOT/9t/60  2ZOZ/91/60 uadp - 7z/8/8 'S005Z-0T60F L1 2280 01601 FUIHSHYTY / NYOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
zeltle ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8bZET 2202/91/60 ZT0Z/9T/60 TTOZ/91/60 uadp - 22/8/8 ‘99TET-0EFBD 11 ZZ8BO OLVEO THIHSHY3A / NYITIIWVAIW - S8££0T
Telile ADYIANI AYMVHLYH
96°2b zeozfot/60  ZZOZ/OT/6D  ¢ZOZ/91/60 uado - zz/8/8 (201Z0-TTEB0 117280 T1EB0 TUIHSNYIE / NVOTUAWYAIW - 592201
zelile ADYANT AVYMYHLYH
66'9¢ zeoe/ot/e60  zzOT/ot/eD  TZOZ/91/60 uadQ - 7z/8/8 ‘P10KI-000£0 17 ZZ80 00040 FUIHSHYAA / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9£L0T
eeltls ASHINT AVMVYHLYH
00'06 zzoz/otled Z20Z/9T/60  ET0Z/91/60 uado - Z2/8/8 ‘STOKS-06/90 L1ZZ80 06490 FUIHSHUIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S92£0T
zeltle ADYINI AVMYHLYH
88'9¢ zzoz/ot/e0 TzoZ/9T/60  ZZOZ/91/60 vadg - 7z/8/8 'PT0P9-0S650 L1 2280 0SESO TUIHSHE3T / NYDTUIWVAIW - SSLL0T
TeiLle ADHIANT AYMVHLYH
00'101 ze02/91/60 TTOZ/9T/60  TzZOZ/9t/60 usdp - 22/8/8 'ETOV9-0bLS0 11 TEBO Ob/S0 IUIHSHYIA / NVITUIWVAIW - S9££0T
zltle ADYINI AVMVHLYH
99'S6 T20Z/9T/60 TTOT/O1/60  ZZOZ/91/60 uado - zz/8/8 {€00T9-04bS0 L2280 0£¥S0 JUTHSHYIE / NVOTUAWVAIW - 59££01
t4474] ADHANT AVMVYHLYH
9z Tel Ze0T/oT/60 TZOZ/9T/60  ZZOZ/91/60 uxdQ - 7z/8/8 {TT0p9-02ES0 L1 ZZ80 0ZESD TUIHSHY3A / NYOTIIWVAIW - 59££0T
sadIAIRS ANJBN J1gNd - 0D*LE9 11238P 1[0
Iapunyl pno - 16 Juswyedsq gns
JAIDSDId J58404 - TE Juswnedsg
. IAlRSDIg J5940d - QET punyg
JUROWY @I0AU]  D1B() JUBWAERY 23R PIAIRIIY 291ed /9 2]eQ @nQ ojeq IM0A]  UOSEIY DioH SMEeS uonduasaq @M0AL] ON S2I0AU] JOpUBA
sjouy A1rno) pue] 3oy
JLI)ST
2z/0g/60 - ZZ/10/60 2buey 31eQ 3NQ 3I0AUT PLsa

IAIISII]

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - SoRIWIWO0Y BAISSAId 159104:86300T N4




gz 40 £ 9bed Wd SEHT:ZT Z20Z/L0/0T uo Apea peis Aq uny
00'65b% £ suoiesuelL 82I0AU] sieie) safiddns 2sipuelyassiy doys oid - S4°ZZ5 MEIsp 199090 0
0196 8IS # pe )
Jlzz/oc/giesipueudialy
00'€ST zzoz/ocfe0  zzoz/ocled  2TOT/0E/60 uadp doys oud!38Uysnay 0SEQS0bT6 MNYE 153MATW LSYId - 06801
0196 81SH # pie
Jizz/az/giesipueyualy
00°€ST Te0zfoefen  ZTOZ/0E/60  TZOZ/0E/60 u=dp doys 044°33ulsnoy 0TE600+16 MNVE 1SIMAIIW LSYId - 068+0T
0196 8ISk # pe
Jzz/iz/glasipueyisy
00°EST 7202/0t/60 Zzoz/OE/eD  TTOZ/OE/60 uado doys aidiypuysnay 11999016 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHIS - 068401
sajddng asipueydiapy doys odd - S4°7TS 2P 122000
b T0T'vS § SuDiIRSURYL BOIGAU] siejo). s9||ddng Suiesadg - 00°TZS leiEp PIGO
£9°04b Z20Z/0E/60  ZZOZ/OE/60D  TTOT/OE/60 uadp us319 VoSN b182E6 INI SAMUYND ONIIANIM - TBEEQT
2T1 LHOddNS JunL
05296 ZzZ0Z/0E/60 ZZOZ/OE/60  TTOZ/0E/6O uadp  sjiexwayd asunod job SIST  IS3IMAIW ¥BQA SWIS AHLOWLL - mcomom
S3LLID avn
56'+21 zeozfosfen  2ZZOZ/OE/60  ZZOZ/0E/60 usdp Aioyieq aagowoyne TTSETOTOSEO6T  3HL JO AY3LLYA ALVISHAINI - Z95207
90'FET'T eozfeelen  Teoe/Lele0  2T0T/iTie usdg [ery |psa|p £080611 010 MIYDINW - BBEL0T
€0 182t zeoziezlien  220T/LTi60  TEOT/LT/60 uado seb papeajun 10806171 02 O MIYDTNIW - 886£0T
2551 zeoz/ie/e0  TzoZiizien  Zeoz/izieo uadp ss||ddns Buluea|d £81891 IHYMAUYH €88 - S0T00T
s3I avnd
G666 zzoz/er/ed zZzoz/ot/eD  ZzOZ/91/60 uado Arsneq m%oesﬁ TTFETOTOSEDST  3IHL 40 AY3ALLYEA ILVISHIINI - 295207
Jeq yeo g Anl
BLHT zzoz/ot/e0 Zz0T/ot/e0  TZ0Z/91/60 uadp  uosiod pue ‘adal Bng /SDR9T TUVYMOuYH 888 - S0T00T
saiddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS 11239p 1PRAA0
4npg uelpuy - 76 wswuedaqg gng
b TT0’'LS Eb suopopsuel| 8310AU] sjg0) fapunuy pno - T Jusunledag gns
£9°8083 £ sUOnDRSURIL SII0AU] S|MoY {eNJIRUOYD DPISING - 00°L9 IEIPP 19240
3IAITS DISEM 2207 £22602200 S3DIAYIS A3AMY
05'SLE T20Z/0Ef60  ZZOZ/OE/60  ZTOZ/OE/6D uadQ  J2qopQ Jepunyl pno -00b0 /1138 40 S3DIANAS JNAnd3y - 214401
SIIAIDS
alsem 7ZOz Jequaydas 298861200 S331AY3S QAW
05°6.€ weozfoz/en  2zoz/oz/e0  2Z0Z/0Z/E0 vado Jspunyy pno -00k0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS INANdTY - TTLL0T
cefor/or - 2efLtle
£9°LS zzozfoz/e0 zeoz/oz/ed  ZTOZ/0Z/eD uadp s90jAIBS Lele AJUNnDas PFISESTHE SONITTOH SN LAY - L1401
{ENPRNUCD IPIING - 00'+P9 IEp 1[0
Gb'oE$ T suonJesues] aHoAul S|ej0L Sje3uay - 00'6E9 Hewp Walgo
NI OZH
Sbog zzZozfoz/e0 zzoz/oz/ed zZoZ/oT/ed uadp U BUOIPUOY  ZZ60 090642 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|euay - 00'6EG IIRI3p 13(G0
dapunyy pnoT - T6 Wawyedsa gns
aajasald 359104 - Zg Juswpedag
ani1asald 159404 - QET pund
JUnOWy @3I0AU} 1B JUSWARd 3JB( PaAiRIDY Neqd 1/9 3je 9N o3eJ SDI0AU]  UOSERY PleH snjeg uondudsay adioAu] "ON 20I0AU] I0pUBA
fougqi[ ‘Luno]y puer] POy

2Z/0E/60 - 22/10/60 abuey 312Q aNQ 3DI0AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @3R1WWO) dAISSdId 159404:86300T N4

PISIA
IATISAI]
1S910,]



9z Jo g abed Wd SE:PTITT ZZ0Z/£0/0T uo Ape3 pes Ag uny

89'b61% T suoppesuel) a3eau] 51290}, S3DIALSG [RUOISSBJ0Id - 0O TEY [[€13P 193(q0 -
bE26 zzozfeele0 zzoz/ieled  tzoT/ic/e0 uadg anuas Moy doys  8SEbLEZETE Z ON NOLLYYOJHOD SYANDD - 168207
PEL6 TZ0T/otfe0 ZT0Z/OT/60  Ze0Z/91/60 usdp axases pmoy doys OTERGGOELH 7 ON NOLLY¥OJYUOD SVANID - 168401
S3DUIES [EUO(SSII0L] - DO'TES [€1=2p PalGo
86°901$ E SUOIIESURIL SIOAU] S{E101 SaSBYIING POOd - 00'9TS 123p P3[G0
6282 825 # pIea’Z
z/c/6isuoissaouoaiaap
7082 7ZOZ/OE/60 TZOZ/OE/60  22OR/OE/S0 uado AW zefel6 £25069 NNYE LSIMATW 1SY1d - 068401
6287 87k # pJedizy
/¢ 2/9suUDISSaIU0X !SI
15°0¢ 220z2/91/60 TZOT/OT/60 TTOZ/9T/60 uadg -AH $LESTO MNNYE 1SIMAIW 1SY1d - 068001
NI OZH
S8k 7z0zZ/ol/60 ZZ0Z/9T1/60 ZZ0Z/9T/60 uadp Jaem papioq 7992660 SBY / LHOINIAVA JO NYDITIND - 019401
saseLaind pood - 00°9ZS (1e18p P30
STE5L$ Z SUOMDESURL) 310AU] 519104 000°T$ J3pun dinb3 B 5|00 ||BWS - OIS 119D 130D
Jusunesn
29'96T ze0z/ie/eD  TTOZ/itleD  TZoZ/iT/e0 usdo 1o pue ‘3ef 100y 81L0¢ ONI SQY¥NAW - Z6LZOT
6Z8Z 8BTSk # e
£5°955 Teozfot/e0 Zzoz/91/60  T20Z/91/60 usdQ 2/£1/9:510015029°295M TABAJOOCX MNVE LSTMOIW 1SHI4 - 068001
DOOD'T$ Japun dinb3 2 sjoo] |IewWS - 00'HTS 1EIRP 133(Q0
26'926'T$ TT SUOIDESURL| 310AU] sjzjo) sanddng souruajuiely /yeday - QO'EZS €180 DIMQD
8pA2 7 pue "aqn) ‘piny
60°971 Teoz/oc/en  TTOT/OE/GD  TTOZ/OE/60 uadp  Bumuels ‘yuswean jo L TA Y4 INI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T
IANTHOYIW ANIANIJIANI
00°2€1T ZT0Z/oE/60  Te0Z/0E/60  2T0Z/OE/60 uado pod 10 3820 mwz £S5 v NOLONTHYIHI AQNYY - £66£0T
Iaau
£6'S2 zeoz/oclen  2ZOZ/OE/60  ZTOZ/OE/GO uadg  pue 'moqje ‘Gudnod 0Z589T TAVMOYYH 8349 - S0T00T
1222 ZTOZ/OE/60 2202/0E/60  ZR0T/OE/60 uadp asempiey Guipying 105891 JUYMQYVH 939 - SOT00T
SIAYSEM
pue ‘s3j0q ‘sssuRynsS ¥OOALNO NVORMAWY
9LETL ze0z/tele0  zzOT/iT/e0  ZZOZ/LT/60 uado ape|q ‘apelq Jo03eb 9671895  1VIHD / AINIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
] zeoe/Lz/ed  TZoT/iz/eh  TEDE/LT/60 uadp  ss|ddns Jiedas snoliea L7661 INI SQUYN3W - Z6£20T
64491 zeozieT/e0  Tzoz/iz/en  Teoi/ieleo uadg saliddns sieda snoLea TE602 INI SQUYNIW - Z6£Z0T
usunean
SL'0t 7z0z/iT/60  TTOZ/LTf6D  TTOT/LT/60 usdp io pue ‘sef Jooy 81402 DNE STUYNAW - 264201
S6'ST Teoefee/e0  TZoZfizieD  ZTTOT/LT/60 usdp saiddns Jiedau snouea #6607 NI SOUVNIW - Z6£20T
86'81 zzZ0Z/LT/60 TeOT/LT/el  TTOT/LT/60 usdp juejeas [441:] JUYMQAUYH g78d - S0T00T
0z'0zs 720Z/o1/60 TZ0Z/ot/ed ZZ0Z/9t/6D uadp auR pijos Aogje a18s1/7Qad 02 51IN00Yd ¥aY - 19T€07
08 ZZ0Z/o1/60 ZTOZ/9T/60  TTOZ/91/60 u2dp alempuey Buipjing 400897 IYYMAEVH 588 - SOTOOT
sayddng ajueusyuep /aleday - DO'EZS 18P 132000
Hn|g uelpu] - 5 juswhedsq qns
IAlESald 153404 - Z€ Juawredaq
. _ aAlDSg 150404 - DET pung
JUNOWY BM0AU] 218 UBWABRJ 338(Q PaAiaday =218 /0 318 9N( o918 22I0AU]  Uoseay pigH snielg uondidsag ed0AU] QN @I0AU] JOpU3A
spouyf iuno) poem yroy
J S1
2z/0£/60 - ZZ/10/60 2buey 31eQ 9NQ 8210AU] 3 >uw..ﬂwﬁumb

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WWO0) SAISSAId 152404:86300T N

1S310,]



97 Jo 6 2bed

Wd SE:PT:ZT ZZ0T/L0/0T uo Ape3 pes Ag uny

BOLOET-IS

T80185ZEBEE

NOLLYYO4Y0D SLINIDSY - 820801
(o]

ONI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - TI6201

jenyenuol apisIng - 00'pbG lIR1ep Pafan

£8751
ESLLET
Z9¢8EY

IMSYVI 0O W B W - TELLOT
ONI S3STYdYALNT £Sd - LTOBOT
ONI S3STddY3LN3 €54 - LTOBOT

NE OZH

PZIZEF0 S8 / LHOdNIAYG 20 NVDITIND - 018201

£90809NVZE

NOLLVY¥3DATH43d
7 ONINOLLIGNOD dIV V8V - S0000T

sjjuay - 00°6E9 &P 193(90

94521
Syl

0D AY311va ¥ JYIL SFHONH - BBTZOT
0D AY3L1vE B JYIL SIHONH - §8TZ0T

asueuauiel 7 sieday - 00'8E9 B12p 1300

gl ¢80 0rZ08
g1 2280 01964
Al ZZ80 00v6L
€1 2280 06164
gl ZZ80 08684
81 7280 0LL8L

81 ZZ80 OLETT

ADHIANT AVMVYHLYH
THIHSHYE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
ADHANT AVMYHLYH

THIHSHYIG / NVORIAWVAIW - 594401
ASYINT AVMVHLYH

TUIHSHYIE / NYITIIWVAIW - §9££0T
ADHINT AVMYHLYH

FYIHSHYIA / NVOTHIAWYAIW - S92L01
ADYIANT AVMYHLYH

TYIHSHUIA / NYOTHIWVQAIW - 592401
ADUINT AVMVHLYH

AYIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201
ADYIANT AVMVHLYH

IYIHSHE3T [ NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T

sad1Asas AN 21and - 00°LE9 1e33p 1P2AG0

HIZZ02-8043A

Z¢60 2920000

QNN TVYINTD SYIYL-1MamM3 - S9EROT

ANYE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068¥0T

SUDREJIUNWIIGD - DO'ZES [1232p P2(00

g vepul - 26 Wawpedag qns
NS 353104 - 2E wawHedaqg
IAIBSAId J540d - DET puny

6£°Z61 zzoz/oT/e0  zzOZ/oz/60  Zzoz/oz/eo uadp abesn Alauow
2IAISS BISeM 7702
9L°SPE zzoefotfe0 Zz0z/9T/60  220Z/91/60 uadp saquandas ynig uejpul
om.wmmw g suonoesuel] |2HnuU] 5|20, S|ejuay - 00°'6€ES HEJap uuu_.nO
00'9TH Z20Z/0E/60 ZZOZ/OE/G0  ZTOZ/0E/60 uado [Eejuas ped Job
00°001 zzozfot/60 zzoz/ol/6D  ZZOZ/91/60 uado |euas amodeyniod
00708 zzoz/ot/60 TTOZ/91/60 ZZ0Z/91/60 uado fequar spyodeyiod
05'L zoz/ot/e0  ZZOZ/9T/60  ¢z0T/91/60 uadp |euas Jasuadsip
00°58 zz0z/o1/60 ZT0Z/9T/60  ZTOZ/91/60 uadp U4 AUyIeW 3N
1€°85€% g suoipesues) adjoau] 510} dueunulE B sueday - 00'§ES (1813P 192(G0
qaw aun
€5 LET zeoz/Leled  Teoz/izien  eeoz/izien usdp mau-adtAIas Jledar A
89'07¢ TZ0z/ot/60 ZZOZ/O1/60 2T0Z/91/60 uadp 3235 Jiedas aun
62'580'2% £ suoipesuRI| SMOAUL slelol saAIRs Aainn 3uqnd - 00°ZE9 e3P (GO
zeleels -
aard:)| 7eoz/a1/60 ZZOZ/9T/60  ZZ0Z/91/60 usdo Zz/62/L ‘91059-0v208
eleeia -
£L92 TTOZ/MOT/60  ZZ0Z/9T/60 TTOZ/9T/60 uadp zz/6T/L amomméwﬂ
zezleTia -
TE661 zZ0Z/91/60 ZzOZ/9T/6D 220Z/91/60 uadp  ze/fez/s ‘21059-00¢6L
zeisele -
£0°680°T z20Z/o1/60 ZZOZ/OT/60 ZZOZ/91/60 vado zz/ez/L asmmmom“ﬂ
zeiszie -
£6°2h zZ0Z/9t/60 ZZOZ/OT/60  2Z0OZ/91/60 usdp zZz/feT/L Hsmo-omwmh
zefezie -
W'6T6 zZ0Z/91/60 ZZ0Z/9T/60  TTOT/91/60 uadg Zz/6Z/L "TT059-0L48L
Zeile
8+'S ZZoz/ot/en  TTOT/9T/60  220Z/91/60 uado - zz/e/f8 {L1089-0LETT
Sb'695% T suonpesuell adjoau] 5{E10] SUOREJUMULWIOYD - §0'ZED |I¥3p 133(G0
86'19 ceoe/izfe0  Teoz/izied  ze0T/iTiG0 uado dITEITLSZTO0
0196 BISH
# PaEDIZZ/6/6M LB
Lb'L0S zzozfoz/e0  zoz/oz/en  ¢zoR/oz/en u=do Anigiwodeipaly
JUNOWY SJI0AU] | 8)B(] JUSWAE] 9IE( paAiztoy 2ed 1/9 210 o 9)e(] 2JI0AU]  UDSEsY pBH sMes UORAIISI 9310ALL

22/0€/60 - 22/10/60 2buey s18Q 2@NQ 9310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a1IIWIo) 2AI9Sald 159104:86300T WL

"D 210AU]

Jopusp
sjoug)] ‘Auno)) pors] oy
PLOSIA
JAIISIIJ
1S910,]




92 J0 01 abed

Wd SE'HT:ZT 220Z/20/0T Lo Ape3 12E15 Aq uny

Aq dv - @9RIWWO0) dAI9S3.1d 352104:86300 TN

[ce]
S
$5°960°'TH$ ST SuoiIesuRIE 3310AU] 5/e10) BAIRSIIG 352404 - OET PUnY
$5960°THS SHT SUONPESURL} 2010AUT S|210) IAIDSDI 159104 - ZE Juswpedag
T1'82ES & SUDRIBSUERL) BJi0AUT S|EI0L M4ee Bauenoq - £6 Juswpedag gns
08°292% 7 SUORIRSURIY DIOAU] 5{2J0) |enydenuo) apising - 00'tb9 §E1Sp 193060
2IIAIDS I)SEM 7ZOZ S98502200 S3DIAYAS QAT
06°EET zz0zf0E/60 ZZoz/oe/s0  ZZoZ/OESS0 usdQ 1aqovQ Yed saueuoq -00b0 /1138 40 S3DIAY3S DNand3y - 212401
dIAlDS
215em ZZ0g Jequialdag £05961200 SIDIANIS Q3ITIY
06°EET zzoz/oz/en  Zezoz/oz/s0  Zzoz/oZ/s0 uado 3}ed saueuog -000 /1139 40 SINAYIS JIENSIY - 214401
lenenusd IPISING - 00°'vES 1939p 13(q0
1£°09% Z SuorIesuRIl 3N0AU] £To ] SaNALas AJIN 2qnd - 00°2E9 ERP 122190
eetls - ADYANI AVMYHLVH
88T 7Z0Z/LT/60 TTOT/LT/60  ZTOR/LRf60 usdD ZzZ/ei/8 wT0pL-090LE WA 2280 090LE FUIHSHYIG / NVOTU3IWVAIN - 59£0T
zefe1/e - ASYINI AVMYHLYH
£0'ze 720T/ez/e0  TeoT/it/ed  TTOZ/LT/60 uado ZZ/81/8 ‘910k/-0S89E YA ZZBO 0SB9E JHUIHSHY3G / NYOTUIWYAIW - S92/0F
saauas AN aNgng - 00°£€9 (ie1sp P3lao
}eg durnog - €6 uswuedag qns
Z0'592'91$ 0S SuoRIBsURI] BII0AUT $|2101 yn|g uelpu] - 76 Juawpedaq qns
S/'Sk6'sS 1 SUCIIIRSUEL] DIHDAL] S{101 Spund 19yl 01 lajsues] - TII66 [1R1I9p 1200
s AaNN4 INTWIAOUdIWT
SL'5p6'S T20T/aT/60  TTOZ/OT/60  ZZOZ/9T/60 uado 5334 YED puUe Jjo9 33Jzz0TISNBNY 29 'd'd SYAUL-1¥aIM3 - Z9EROT
SpUny 12410 03 135ueL) - TT'T66 |Ieep 12(q0
752458 £ SUCNIBSURL] SHOAU] S{RI0] jenjoesuol IpISIND - 00 9 e3P 13340
a1
SE'6E TT0T/Le/e0  T0T/Le/ed  TROZ/LRi60 uadp PHO0ISZI00 2707 1d3S SdW Sdi SYIUL-1¥IMT - SEELOT
{enpenuo) IpIsIng - 00 o |1233p 12300
Hnig velpul - 25 jusuipedag gns
IS 359404 - ZE Juswpedag
r - BAlIBSII I5310d - DET pund
JUNOWY 8J10AU]  21BJ JUsWAB] 3jeq paiialoy =1eq /o 9jeQ ong <Ieq SJI0AL]  UOSeay PoH sN)eIS uondinse) 9N0AU] "ON 9310AU] JOPUSA
nouiff ‘irne]) peep) Poy
INLI)ST
€z/0€/60 - 22/10/60 abuey 21eq BNQ 2010AU] o?Hmeu.wm. 4
1/9 15310,




9z 40 11 abieg Wd SE:bT:ZT Z20Z/£0/0T uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

00'EY TZ0T/L1/60  TTOZT/LT/60  TTOT/LT/60 usdo ta1em uojieb g pHObLTL DNLLNARLSIQ NOSNHOL - £T£201
00'z9 2Z0Z/L1/60  TTOR/L1/60  TZOT/LT/60 usdp J33em uojieb 5 sarIbies SNLLNBRILSIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ0T
00°04 ZEOZ/L1/60  TZOT/LV/60  TTOT/L1/60 uadQ 43eMm uojjeb § S0ThLZL ONLLNBMYLSIJ NOSNHOL - ZTEEO0T
81'581 2Z0Z/L1/60  TTOT/LT/60  T20T/L1/60 uadp Sizzou Aeids  ZBS/TZLERG YIONIVHD - L09701
££7962Sk ‘Z2/S1/8
bE'ET zeo0z/i1fe0  Tzoz/itley  zeoT/itfen u=dp {samoq !uozewy 1-£6/96bb MNVE 1SIMATIW LSHI - 068H0T
EEZ96TSY
Ze/s1/8 I
£T'6LE Teoz/L1/e0  Teoe/L1/60  2z0Z/L1/60 usdp  ‘uued 39xauD JeH dop PSSOET WNVE LSTIMATKW 1SHId - 068601
£ET9625H
ZT/L1/8 ‘senes)
6F'E zeoz/e1/e0  ZZOZ/LT/60  Z20Z/L1/60 uado 0nuUel ‘uozeury 1-01#1565 MNVE LSIMAIW L1SHId - 068H0T
££29625k ‘Z2/8T/8
90°¢ zZoT/e1fe0  zTOZ/LTi60D  ZTOT/i1/6D uadp  Ipenxe sun uczewy 1-++90558 WNYE ESIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
£ET9625h TT/TL/8
£8°1 T20Z/L1/60 TTOZ/LT/60  Z20T/L1/60 uadp  !sones Dag ‘uozewy 8696551 MNVA 1S3IMAIW 1SYI - 06850
£EZ96TSE ‘TT/se/s
6b°0Ep TT0T/L1/60  TTOT/LT/60  TTOEZ/LT/60 usdp  !sBeq pooj uozeury £2B68E8 NNVE 1STIMATW 15YId - 068+0T
sayiddns Bunesado - 00'7ZS ISP 12[G0
86°Eh$ T SUCIIESURL] BI0AUT s|ej0L sayddng aduj0 - 00°TZS #e3ep 19300
9895-1ESH-2Z/Z1/6
fsiopajoud esys
86°Eh Zzoz/eife0  Zrot/etied  ZZOT/B1/60 uadp  ‘sedoRAul luozewy OP16S0 YWNVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
solddng #2140 - 06°TZS 12312p PalqD
86'7623 2 SUOTESURIL aN0AL] sipo) Gupfie]d/uwiojiun - go'v T 119p 199[Q0
£E08-/75h ‘TTivels
‘51000-ULIOHUN
TTHIE 7z0Z/e1/60 ZzOZ/BI/60 €Z0Z/81/60 uado {Auedwioajoomiang 86454410 ANYE LSIMATIW ASHIS - 06840T
££08
-£TSk lzz/az/8 puryas
(bz'12) Ceoz/et/e0  tZoZ/AT/60  2TOZ/B1/60 uadp  xe} Sejes OOMPNW Y-8bLSLL10 MNYE LSIMATW LSHId - 068¥0T
Buyyo|s /waionun - 0O PTY 1€ISP P3O
JUSWYDIUF 7P BIE] [EWIUY 002 dd - B0 Jusweds gns
06'96% Z SuoyIesuURl] 3NoAU] 5|E301 sjuaag jepads B weibold 002 d3 - 20 wswyedsg qns
06°15% T SuCnIesuRL) 3MH0A] SjEI01 SuonRIUAUNLG) - 0O'ZE (IE12p WRla0
06'1§ cToe/ee/en  TToe/eLled  2eoz/6e/eo uadg dJZE9T/STI00 ZNZZOZ-80¥3A  ANNL TYHANIO SYIUL-LYIMI - S9EHDT
SUDREJIUINWAWOY) - 00°TEY lI=12p Palao
00'sh$ 1 SuOljIeSURI| B0AU] 5|30, SBIIAIISG |RUOISSDI0L - 00'TES ['=I3P 132(q0
THTTLTSY
TZi9l6 JaseqeIep
00'sH Teoz/eefe0  TZOz/izie0  ZeoTfizieo uadp  se3ajunjon !sansiBloA TEETTY WNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068H0T

SIDIAIDS |RUGISSBJ0Id - DD'TES [1233p Palqo
SjuaA] jedads 3 weaboid 00z dd - 20 juswpedsg qns

IAIBSDIG 159404 - ZE Juawpedag
- 0oZ IqeIN - TET pund
uoseay pIeH sSmelg uondioseQ sJfoAU] "ON 2210AU] IOPUSA
siou(} ‘Ayunoy) pueps) yroy

PpLISI
JAIISIIJ
15910/

JIAOWY SJICAL] 2180 JUPUARd oie]] panaaad  21ed oo 918 ang  @3eq S9l0Au]

€Z/0€/60 - T2/10/60 9buey 31RQ BN INOAU]

1/9
Aq dv - sanIwwo) 9A19S3.d 1S9404:86300TIN4



9z Jo 21 abed Wd SE:pT:TT 2202/£0/01 Lo Apeg DES Aq uny

089S 1ESH
‘zzlse/s ‘sanddns unb

00°60¢ zoz/et/e0  ZZ0T/BI/60  TZ0Z/81/60 uadp yep ‘sunbuepiafuiueg 85621 ANVE 153MAIW 1SHIS - 068RDT

ug95-T1ESk '2z/s2/8 =

(05's1) 7Z0z/81/60 TZoZ/RT/60  220Z/81/60 usdQ {punyal luozewsy  ZU-B9YTLPS MNVE 1STIMATN LSHId - 068401
989S-1£SY Z2/57/8

(0g°61) Ze0e/e1/60  ZzOZ/8T/e0  2T0Z/8T/6D uadp ‘punjas luozewy  TY-69PTLES MNYE LSIMAIW 1SYI - 068401
9g95-TESh ‘Ze/ae/e

{os's1) ZZ0Z/81/60 TTOZ/BT/60 TZOT/BT/60 uadg ‘punya. {uozeury Y-69bTLHS MNYE LSIMATW LSHId - 068¥0T
9ROSTESY '2Z/ST/8

TE'€ET zz0Z/81/60 ZZOZ/ST/60  TTOT/81/60 uado  Isysew a0gy Juozewy r4x:11:748 ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SHEd - 068101
9B9STESH
Zzfoe/e ‘pey

0091 7zZ0zZ/81/60 ZTOT/RT/60  2Z0Z/B1/60 uado  HIIYD YDRLISUPID 6C/E NVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T
9895-1E5H
‘zz/eitfg ‘senddns

06'091 Zeoz/er/e0  7TOT/AT/60  TZOL/BL/60 usdQ [ewnue {uozeury $299vTh MNNYE 1SIMAIIW 1SYId - 068101
9£95-1ESk (22/62/8

0904 Zzoz/e1/60  ZzOT/OT/60  2T0Z/81/60 uadp Liaqm) 382 luozewry THOSYEL SINVE 1SIMATW 153814 - 068101
9g89STESH (22/0E/8

00°0+1 zZeoz/at/e0 ez0Z/8Ti60  ZZ0Z/e1/e0 usdg  !skeuigguod ‘uozeury 2528990 MNVE 1SIMOLIW LSUII - 06801
9805-1ESP ‘Z2/1E/8

8E'SE 7Z0zZ/a1/60 TzOZ/B1/60  TEOZ/B1/60 uado {9|e3s ;uozewy £0ZZELY NNvE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068H0T
989s1ESh ‘2L/1efe

86'91 7zZ02/81/60 zzOT/B/60  ZZOZ/81/60 uadp ‘3BIp ElIYdUIY3 {uozewry 599861 MNYE L1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
9895-T1£5¢ ‘22fele

86°66T ZZ0Z/eT/60  TZ0T/BT/60  ZZ0T/BT/60 usdg sispuny eg_mﬁ“ £ZBS0VS MNVE ESIMAIW 1SHIA - 068H0T

e

s0'zLe ZZ0z/L1/e0  Ze0z/LTi60  TTOZILTIG uvadp  Jake| ‘psay ‘Buippaq 975919¢ ONI SNISIAHL - STEL0T

0L°€E TZOT/LTI60  TTOT/L1/60  TZOZ/L1/60 uado siajad Jade) ‘paa) bEBBEIL NI SN3SIAHL - STEL0T

(sz's1) ZE0T/LT/60  TTO0Z/L1/60  ZT0Z/LT/60 uado punja. 60622865 YMOI 0J5AS - #0801

oz'seh T0T/LT/60  CROT/LT/60  Z20Z/L1/60 uado sonpoud |ewnue 0TSZTI86ET YMOI 0JSAS - #0801

IER9 Zz0z/I1/60  ZZOT/L1/60  TEZOZ/L1/60 uadp anpoud |ewiue BSETZHGET YMOI 035SAS - $08£0T

TV EGE zz0z/L1/60  Z20T/L1/60 ZEZOL/Ll/60 uadp aonpoud jewue 6+91E86ET YMOI 0JSAS - #0801

SL'69E zeo2/LT/60  TzOR/LTl60  2ZOZ/LT/60 usdo aanpoud {ewjue GHOBZBGET YMOI OJSAS - +0820T

OE'TZE ze0T/L1/80  TTOT/LT/60  2ZOT/LT/60 usdp aua_sa\,_me_:m 6EEVTBEET YMOI 0DSAS - #0BL0T
By X

00°6£9 TIOT/LT/60  TTOL/LT/60 TTOT/LT/60 uadg  ssesb ejjejje s9feq b6 72806 S1y380y z§n¢ - 968£0T

DONSAND

0T'STL Teoe/L1/60  ZTOT/LNfGD  TCOE/LV/60 uado sbuaeys sud 08 PLEL 3 1NN} SOV DONSAND - FOESOT

Ph'61EZ TeoT/Lt/e0  TTOT/LT/60  TT0Z/L1/60 uado 1JIp [ewiue 908bZ INI TIIW 3TUIvHd Y31LSTH - 2LELOT

sapddng Bunessdp - 00'zzs 1239p 19300
WAWLYLIUT 7§ 2487 |BWIUY 00Z dd - B0 Juswedsg qng
anlasald 359104 - ZE Juswyedag
007 IqeiN - TET pund

JUNOWY DI0AU] =38 JUSWARg 218( Panielay 212d /9 30 oNg 9)eq SII0AU] | uoseay pleH snjes ucnduIsa 2210AU] "GN 9210AU] JOpUSp,
sjoug)[ ‘Auno)) puep] POy
1O11)81
7z/0g/60 - 22/10/60 sbuey 2eq ang S10AU] o>.5mwum.ﬂ

1/9
Aq dv - 29NnIWw0) dA19s3.ld 159104:86300TIW4

18910



9z Jo 7 abed Wd SE:PT:ZT ZZOZ/L0/0T uo Apeg DEIS Aq uny

0895-TESK
‘Te/En/6 “sonddns -

0E'11S 7Zoz/81/60 ZZOZ/B1/60  ZZOZ/8E/6D uadg wnuenbe !uozewy L00TbL0 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068101
9R9S-TESHZZ/ET/6

0E91 TToz/81/60 ZzoZ/BT/60  TZO0Z/81/60 uado {po0y qesn luozewy 0ZHEE0T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068¢0T
9895
1€ ‘Zefet/e isdyp

S0'80T Z20z/81/60 zZOZ/BV/60D  ZTOZ/BT/60 uado  Jeueaqued luozewy GPOEEED MNYE LSIMAIW 1SUl4 - 068+0T
9895
-1€5b ‘zzfTle fwa)das

9L'6LF 7z0z/BI/60 ZZOZ/BT/E0D 2ZOZ/BT/GO usdg Al ‘alew|PA [edAed 1-+000 MNYE LSIMAIW L1SHId - 068601
9895-1ESk '22/2/6
'sduns puewwod

£6'99 zzoz/ar/60 TZoZ/et/e0  Z20Z/81/60 uado ‘adey onp {uozeluy 090148% MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068601
9895-1£5# ‘2efele

96'6£7 zz0z/81/60 ZTOZ/B1/60 TZOZ/B1/60 uadp !sousneq luozewy 919H5£6 ANVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHId - 06840T
0895-T1£SH22/2/6
fuawsiddns

8E'8EHL'T zeoz/eT/en Tzoz/et/eéd  ZZ0Z/81/60 uadp ‘sauew.opad wnuneld TLEEL00002 WNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
9695
-1E5p ‘2e/s/6 e

009 zZ0z/81/60 TTOZ/BT/60  Z20e/81/60 usdp 12SOULIBL ‘LOZEWSY 9£0T1Z9% MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068607
989S-1E£Sh 'Z2/S/6

0022 7zoz/81/e60 ZzOZ/B1/60 220Z/91/60 uadp synasiq ‘uozewy PTOLLEY XNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIZ - 068407
9895
-1£5¢ 'zzfo/6 ‘ued

96°6T7 ze0z/e1/60 ZzOZ/BT/60  Z20Z/B1/60 uado 1snp 115914 g wued bLLERPTL MNYE 1STMATW LSYIY - 068401
9895-TE5H
fzzfofe i ewue

00°28 TeT0T/81/60 ZZOZ/BT/60  ZZOZ/BT/60 uadp ‘Aewieyqg poomabpam  S8RS-PEDTO0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068401
9B9S-TES 1TT/LI6

S6'0£T Z20T/81/60 2ZOZ/B1/60 ZZ0Z/BT/60 uadp !pooy paiq ‘uozewy 690780 NNVE L1SIMATW LSHI - 068H0T
989S-1€5H ‘2e/if6

1£°68 zz0Z/81/60 ZZOZ/AT/60 ZZ0T/B1/60 uadQ !sunueyps puiq ‘uozewy 729050t NNVE 1SIMAIW 15814 - 068401
9895-1£5b f22/if6

86'65 zzoz/er/en zeoz/Bl/ed  ZZ0Z/81/60 uadp snbwe luozeuny 149056¢ MNVE 1S3IMTTW LSHId - 068k0T
9895
-TE£5k ‘7z/8/f6 ‘ooquieq

00992 z202/81/60 TZ0Z/AT/60 TZOZ/BT/60 uadg ‘ooquieg siman 8556£T-61 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601
9695
-1£5¢ 'Zz/B/6 ‘spaw

06'6Z TZ02/81/60 TZO0Z/B1/60 ZZOE/81/60 uzsdp loj 53U03 !uozewy 190£4Ed MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHIL - 068401

saddng Gugesadp - 00"z S 1233p 19(00
JUBULDLILZ g DIBD |EWIUY 00Z dd - BE Juawhedsg qng
aalasald 159404 - Z2€ wawpedsg

O0Z 1qeIN - TET pund

UNoWY @x10au] 218} JUaWAE] 818() Paneday 218q 1/ 3je ong 2)ed s2M0AUl  UOSeY pPieH SRS uoRdINSag 2210AU] ON S210AU] JOPURA
riouq)|] *iuno] pueps) POy
JLI)SI
¢z/0€/60 - 72/10/60 2buey S1eQ 3NQ B2I0AU] 3 Ewwwu m.Q

1/9
Aq dV - @911Ww0) 9AI9S3.1d 159404:86300T N4

18310



9z Jo b1 sbed Wd SEFT:TT 2207/£0/0T vo Apeq pPEIS Ag uny

£E0B-LTShrER/EL/B U

au'sTt Teoz/et/e0  zeoz/et/e0  2z0Z/B1/60 uado  (ewue sBrug PISIa LT2YE MNvVE LSIMOIW 1SH1d -8@8
£E08-£25b ‘ZE/se/8

260 czoz/atT/e0  zzoz/Bl/e0  TTOZ/B1/60 uado IXejeNw JpewEm 6¥5069 ¥NvE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068¥0T
EE0B-LESE CT/TE/R
‘adey pnp

89'9¢ 720z/81/60 TZOZ/BT/60  ZZOZ/B1/60 uadp ‘aulwesoan|B ‘uewjem 026199 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIS - 068k0T
£E08-£25 ‘EL/8/6

96'LE 7Z0Z/R1/60 TTOZ/BI/G0  TTOZ/8T/60 uadp laulwesodn|b fuewlem 661769 ANVE 1SIMATW LSHId - 06801
£E08-£2SbTT/8/6

50'92 Ze0T/eT/50  TZOL/AT/60  Teoe/s1/60 usdp D [RWILR THBEWEM ZS6EY9 SNVS 153MAIW LSHIE - 068401
9895
-1£5bZz/8/6 looquieq

00'01 zz0Z/81/60 TZ0Z/81/60  ¢20Z/81/60 usdo oA fooquieg siM3T  T-BSS6ET-A1 MNYE 1SIMOIW 1SHId - 06BROT
0g0S-1ESk 22/8/6

T {3 Zzoz/ar/e0  2Z0Z/8T/60  ZZ0Z/BI/60 uadp  ‘spns anib luozewy 60bERTL WNYE 1SIMAIW 1S¥1d - 068601
9895-TESH '22/8/6

9/°66€ 7Z0Z/81/60 T202/81/60 TZOZ/BI/60 vado  !s3y6)| moub ‘uozewy £+0708L MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYIE - D68HOT
9895
-1€St ‘Zz/8/6 feinuuioy

6660 Zz0Z/81/60 T20Z/81/60  220T/8T/60 uadp ewe)) luozewy 0£999¢£8 MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1541 - 068401
9895-TESH
zz/8/6 "wawaddns

0092 zZ0z/e1/60  Teoz/at/el  220Z/81/60 uadg  !ABojouydajud |edhey 01500 SNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068801
9895-TESH
‘zzfele ‘1abieydal

8599 7EOT/AL/60 2202/8T/60  Z20Z/81/60 usdo Asapeq {uozewy TIYS6LL MNYE 1SIMATW 15414 - 068401
9895-1ESk
‘zz/6/6 @soy ‘dwey

14522 Zz0Z/el/60  TZOZ/81/60  ZZ0Z/BI/6D uadp ‘sieysAid luozewy 8SZ8ISY WNVE 1SIMOIW LSHId - 068001
9895
-1€S¥ ‘zz/a/6 'sieddo)

06661 e0z/81/60 TZOZ/BT/60  ZZOL/G1/60 usdp ‘sdip 119314 g uued 06268b12 ANVE 1STMAIW LSHID - 068401
9895
-1ESE172/6/6 ts1awn

95'TTH 7Z0Z/8T/60 TzOZ/BT/60  2202/81/60 usdp ‘sajqed Juozewy L59b6TY MNYE 1S3MAIW 1SYId - 068401
9895-TESP “2T/11/6

88'ZY zeoz/at/e0  zzozfet/ed  Tzoz/Br/ed uadp  ‘siBuIguod luczewy £TPSLI8 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYId - 06801
09895-TESHTZ/ET/E
pays ‘sjueid

SH'EET zzoz/e1/60 TZOT/BT/60  TTOZ/B1/60 uado ‘siaymd {uozeury £ZT09+8 MNVE 1SAMAIW LSHIH - 068401

saddng Bunessdo - 00°zzs 1Ewp HRl00
JUBLLIYDLILT ] DIRD [EUIUY 00Z dd - 80 Juawuedag qns
AAIaSII J59404 - ZE Judwpedag

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

TUNOLY S310AU] 2180 JUSWAEd 318 paA@ioy 2180 179 918 ong  =1eq oJI0AU]  Uoseoy PleH SMe)S 0onduosa(] @I0AU] ‘Of DII0ALT 10pURA
fpouin ‘Ao peer] Poy
JLI)ST
¢z/0€/60 - T72/10/60 2buey 31eq ang S210AU] .&rﬁw@wu m.Q

1/9
Aq dV - @911wwo0) dAI9S3ld 353404:86300T N4

1S310,]



9z Jo 51 abed Wd SE:HTIZT ZZ0Z/L0/0T Uo Ape3 PEIS Aq uny

™

6BESETSY 'TT/6T/B N

125k Teoz/izfen  TeoT/iefe0  TTOT/LT/e0 uadp eaw ‘Hewem 1€2119 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068F0T

6BESEZS

‘zzhe/g ‘simmeD

6£'69 Teoz/iefen  ZzOZfiT/e0  ze0T/iT/en usdp Wb ‘aulaquLl 18914507 XNYE 1SIMAIW LSHIS - 06801
GHESETSY
‘zef1/e fswapal

L9°9bE'T Teoziinie0  Tzoz/iZfe0  TT0T/iz/e0 uado uazoy oidjuapoy 528459 HNVE 1S3MAIW 15U - 06801
68ESETSP
‘zefal6 auuolp

00"0SH 220t/L2/60  TZOZ/LT/B0  2R0T/iE/e0 usdo  ‘Ayddns jood [enuad 9LL45€ MNYE 1S3MAIW LSHId - 068601
68ESESH
izl fe ‘suuomeaw

£I6/E zzoz/izlen  TeoT/TieD  2ROZiLe/e0 uadp  fumeg 3¥auD Jey doy {SLIET JNYE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T
989S-1E5Y 'ZT/51/8

(66'c9) zeoz/et/e0  Zzoz/Bifed  TTOZ/B1/60 uado ‘punyas ‘uozewy ¥-9192896 NNVE LSIMATIW LSHIS - 068+0T
9895-TESH!ZT/ST/B

6L zzoz/eT/e0 zeoZ/B1/e0  ZZOZ/9T/6D uado  Jaysno )d {uozewry 2-69bTLbS MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
9R895-TESPZT/L1/8
‘Aesds Jeaq

668 7Zoz/8t/e0 zZOZ/BT/60  2Z0Z/81/60 uadp  fuawdinbg Aundag $TH90T MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068K0T
9895-1£5b (2Z/L1/8

88'zZc zeuziet/e0  TZOT/BL/60  Z20Z/81/60 uadg faonpoid fuewiem 642059 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHES - 068601
0goc-TESH {22/81/8

99'80T 7Z0Z/81/60 ZZOZ/81/60  ZZ0Z/BT/60 uadg !deos ysip ‘uozewy 00999£5 NVE 15IMATW LSHId - 06B10T
9895-1€SH '2Z/B1/8

76'64 7202/81/60 ZzZOZ/B1/60 TZOZ/RI/60 uadQ !samoq s21em luozewy pEYEDGT ANVE LSIMATIW 1SHId - DE8HOT
9895-1£5bTZ/12/8

ozt zzoz/en/e0  zzoZ/Bifed  ZEOL/81/60 usdp '3 ujwena {uczewy 2SBE6SL WNVE LSIMATW LSYUId - 068401
9895
-1£Sp fzzfoT/s tuos os

S9°4ST zI0Z/B1/60 ZZOZ/AT/E60  ZZ0T/B1/60 vadp  unis ‘auewRAflediey 9b5-BEBGST ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
9895-TESk ‘22/7L/8
fuaws|ddns :A6ng

pE'eT 7z0z/at/60 TTOT/BT/60  2Z0Z/81/60 uadp tAiddng JaA Asjjep 98508¥91 SINVE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068401
9895
-1£Sb zzfze/s spieoq

$6°08 zzoe/at/e0  2202/81/60  TTOT/BT/60 uado Bumna {uozewy £9b5EST MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1514 - 068H0T
£E08-22SF ‘TTfeefe

66'ES Ze0Z/81/60 ZZ0Z/81/60 T20Z/B1/60 usdg  |ewue :6niQ PISI] 152529 MNYE 1SIMATW LSHId - 068401

sayddns Bunessdg - 00°7ZS Iep 13l60
JUBWYIHUZ R 21E] [EWIUY 00Z 4d - §0 Juswhedaq gns
salasald 159404 - ZE Juswipedag

00Z IqEIN - TET pund

TUNCWY 20AU] 9180 JUSWAed 83e( pania oy °1eq /9 318Q o =1eQ 2IoAU]  uosesy ploH HNTETS uonduosaq onoAu] “ON 2J10AU] JOpUSA
naut|jl ‘Qunol puTps) Y204
ILI)SI
72/0e/60 - 22/10/60 3buey s1eq ang IJ10AU] 3 twwwu m.n_

1/9
Aq dV - 910D SAIDSAId 153104:86300T W

18930,]



9z Jo 91 abed Wd SEFTITT ZZ0T/£0/0T U0 Ape3 1DRIS A uny

980STESH
rze/ez/8 eaw-dnyaid <
$5'8 Zzoz/e1/e0 zZOT/Blf6  ZZOZ/BI/60 uadp lewue !jisg 0deL 5021¢E SINVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
l12ABsL - 00'EED HEDP 13(00
£6'52$ 1T suoidesuel) adjoau] S|g1oL suoyedluMULI) - BO'TES [1elap a0
£6'SZ zzozfez/e0  zeoz/ez/en  czot/et/en uadg dJZEITLSTION ZNZZOZ-B0WAA QNN TYH3NID SyFul-1Ham3 - S9EH0T
suoHENUNWIWS) - 00'TEY IIM2p 1P3[6D
69°L1L'0Z8 b SUDRIESUELL 32J0AU] S{EY0L SDINMIBS [RUBISSD)04d - 00°TES IIE3PP 13[00
9895~
1£5k {2z2/ef6 Buyew
65°6bE zzoz/e1/60 TzOZ/B1/60  ZZOZ/BT/60 uwadg  Aemx Ajpuow fpunos  668Zb000VS SINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
YIINAD JUvD
90'SKT'Z oTieT/e0  Te0T/L1/e0  TT0T/iT/ed uado SB2IAJRS JOA 790519 AHYNIYILIA ATIWVL TYWINY - 04#90T
YILNID VD
(4274311 ZTOZ/LT/60  TTOT/LT/60  TTOT/LT/60 uadp SIDIAIIS 1A £09919 AYYNTHIALIA AWV WWINY - 027907
YALNID VD
29°Lh9'T zeoz/iife0  ZzOT/Lv/e0  TROZ/L1/60 uadp S$3IIASS 19A STUIY AYYNTHALIA ATWYS TWWINY - 045901
$31A1DS [EUOISSD)0Id - 00°TED |1€13p 130
9£'825'1$ T suoisesuel) a3joau] SIE101 G0O'T$ 12pun dinb3 3 S|o0L {|lews - 00°HZS 112319p 13300
(4444 T4
'ZZ/1E/B ‘saunsopus
9£°828"t 2202/21/60 2z0T/it/60  TTOT/LT/60 uadp |ewiue Z ‘uensuobeiq bPIET WNYE LSAIMATW LSYId - 068401
000'1$ 1apun dinbg g sjool jlewWS - §O'HTS [EIP P3O0
T L26ETS 16 SUDIDBSUEI] 3210AU] siee) senddng funesado - 0O'2ZS (232p LRIA0
b56L9 7Z0Z/0Ef60 ZTOZ/0E/60  ZZOZ/DE/GD uado sanpoud jew|ue £TTIPB6ET YMOI 0JSAS - bOBLOT
0B'bES oz/ie/ed  TZOZ/LE/60  €20Ziie/e0 uadp aanpoud [eunue BB95E86ET VYMOI 0DSAS - 40801
04619 Teozfie/en  tT0Z/izfe0  TT0T/iT/eD uzdo sanpoud |ewsue BLIGEE6EL VYMOI O2SAS - #0BL0T
SO9EE TeoTfeelen  TeoziLzien  TzoT/ieied uadp axnposd jewye T/0EH86ET YMOL ODSAS - $08201
SZ'99%'C Teoz/Lef60  zeoe/iT/ed  TZOZ/iT/eD uadp 1=Ip [ewiue etz INI TIW ITYIVEd ¥IUSDI - Z££201
ES'TEE T20zZ/tel60  Teoz/izied  zToT/iz/ed uado I |ewjue 6TLIZ INI THW IMFIVYEd ¥T1USIH - 2LE£0T
00'2L oz/ie/en  zTOZ/LT/6D  TETOZ/LE/6D uado Jagem uojjieb g 09zhiTL ONLLNATILISIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ0T
GBESECSH
{ge/L1/g isiemen
ZE0L Te0T/iTled  TTOZ/LT/ED  ZTOZ/LT/60 usdo By ‘aupaquiny SPZTELSOT YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
GBESETSH
Zeiveis 'seus
¥6'8LE Teoe/iz/ed zTzOZ/itleh  C20T/LT/60 uadg  ‘wued 32420 Jey doL SRZIET WNVE 1SIMOTW 1SHId - 068601
68ESEZSY
‘zz/szig ‘s
0TIl zeoz/ie/e0 TTOT/LT/60  TTOT/LT/GO uadg  {uueq JaouD) Jey doL LIETET MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1SY1d - 068501
sanddng Buijesado - 00°ZZS Ie7p 100
UYL ¥ 210D |eWiUY 007 dd - 80 Juawyedsq qns
IMasatd 152104 - TE Wwawpedag
_ 007 IqeiN - TET Pung
JUNDWY SJI0AU] 938 JUSWARd 23eq panialay g 1/o 3)eq @ng 2Je( s0l0AU]  UOSESY PISH SMEes  UORAIIS3(] 9J10AU] ‘ON IHOAUL JVETY
sjoulgjl Aiumo?) puers] oy
J ST
¢2/0€/60 - TZ/10/60 2Buey SEQ 3NQ BDI0AU] uﬁw.wwm.w&.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WIW0) 9AI9S3.1d 159104:86300TINd

15310



9z 4o /1 abed Wd SE:PT:ZT ZZ0T/L0/0T uo Ape3 13215 Aq uny

L48vSeSp ‘2T/eTie
‘asipueypiaw doys
TE0ET'T zzoz/Lt/en  zzoz/itfed  2ZoT/LV/ED uadp b ![pueddy o313 Jjes £65969 ANV LSTMAIW LSHIH - 068DT
sa)jddns asipueyasatu doys WD - SO°TTS iRiep 1300 °
S8 bET'E £ SUOTPBSUBL| 3N0AU] sjeie) seiddns Bunedo - 00°ZTS KERP PHA0
ze/ezle ‘asemsse|b ZN
£L°6b2'T zeoz/izled  zzOZ/iTi60  ZTOZ/LR/60 uadp sjuid ‘abesaneq __.Ew.m ze/e 12LT#d 002 18VIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96ELDT
zzfet/e ZN
6T'SHLT zroT/LTis0  TeoT/iziet  TEOT/iT/e0 uado !spys suid foaduudl  Z2/6 99£1#0d 002 IGVIN—~HSVD AL13d - 96EH0T
HTTLTISH
!zz/i/e 'abeioys
66'6 zzoziiT/en TzoZ/iTie0  Te0T/lT/eD uadg Asowsw pnops 316000 11£68 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068001
£E£796T5P (22/LT/8
66'L2 ZZ0Z/Ln/e0  220Z/i1/60  2TOZ/L1/60 usdg ‘feyed Aepuinq !3aadH 098£L9 MNYE 1SIMATW LSHId - 068401
£€29625k ‘Z2fef6
05'ze 2202/L1/60 ZZ0Z/LT/60  TZOZ/LT/60 usdp  ‘eyes Aepynig -3aAAH $09009 ANYE LSTMOAIW 1SH1d - 068H0T
LLBbSTSE ‘TEfele
08¢ TIOT/LT/60  TeoT/il/e0  TTOT/LT/60 uadg ‘sayddns sjuid ‘uozewy $S9BL6E NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIS - 06BH0T
LL8bSTSY ‘TTiTle
S9'Sp1 Ze0Z/LT/60  Z20T/iT/60  220E/Li/60 uadp !sapddns suid {uozewy E9BESL6 WNVE 1SIMAIW 1SAId - 068k0T
saljddng Bunessdo - 00°ZTS5 129p 19{40
uopensuupy - gT udtledsq gns
96" 6T 9% Q1 suopesuel| 9x0au] 5|e101 JUILYIUF 3P S4EY) [ELUY 00Z dd - 8D juatiyedaq gns
(00°'665%) T SuoRDesUeI| S310AU] 5e30) stysIFqIUaIL ) $and - 00°'ZHS [219p 192fe0
9895
-1£5¥ ‘zz/e1/8 ‘punyal 118
{00°66%) zzoZ/81/60 ZZOT/AT/60 TT0Z/B1/60 usdp diysisquRp ‘uozZewy  -LT/PBZZ-TOP MNVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHId - 068401
sdiyssaquiaiu 53 sang - 00'ZH9 (ie1ep 133000
09°091% § SUDIDBSURI] 3DI0AU] 5|e0) j8ARd) - DOTEES |Ielep 1R(gD
9895-1ESP
‘7TfL /66 ‘doyspom
00'0s zzoz/e1/ed Tzoe/et/en  TzZOZ/B1/60 usdg ‘auuQ ooz sNquwnjod THTTY8Lb MNVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
9895
-1£Sp ‘2T/0E/8 RNy
10'59 Zzoz/at/e0 zzoi/el/en  Zz0Z/81/60 uadp -dnyad jewiue 159407 25628 WNVE 1S3IMAIW LSHId - 068HDT
989STESE
‘zeleeis ‘esw-dnyad
1761 7zoz/a1/60  ZZoL/at/eé0  ZZoz/B1/60 usdo [ewwe !ssibuefog LE09TT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068K0T
9895-1£5F
‘zzfez/e {leaw-dmpd
»a'1e zz0z/at/e0 TTOZ/BT/60  TZOZ/BT/60 uadQ [EWIUR ‘SPNES ££962L MNVE LSIMATN LSHId - 068501
[anell - 00'EES tesap P3AG0
UFLYD LT 1] DIR] [RLLIVY 007 dd - §O Juswpedad gng
BAIDSII I59404 - ZE wswpeds
_ 00Z IqBIN - TET pui
JUROWY 9J10AU]  9jeq JUaWABd =38 PaAlelay 21eq /9 3B oN e IJ0AU]  UOSEDY PiBH sNjelS uoRdinsa] P20AU] "ON S0AU] JOPURA
sogy[] ‘ArneD puels] oy
pLysIq
z2/0€/60 - 7z/10/60 2buey 318Q 3NQ IDI0AU] IAIISIId

1/9
Aq dV - @31iwwo) 3AI9SAld 159104:86300 TN

1S310.]



g7 4o g7 abed Wd SE:PT:ZT Z20T/£0/0T Uo Ape3 IR Aq uny

55'858'9% £ SUDIPESURIL IMN0AU] s|ej0) SRSEYIIN Ppood - 00°9TS I'EEp 1200 ©
0L'v0F ZZ0Z/0E/6D ZZOZ/OE/GD  ZZOZ/0E/60 usdo POOJ UBISSIIU0D 8Z7ObAGET VMOI 0JSAS - b0BODT
ze/ez/s {loyooje ZN
rANATA:] 7eoz/ezien  TZOZ/LZ/60  TCOT/LTI60 uadp -sjuwd ‘aBesandg wals  72/6 04LT#d 002 19VIN—-HSYD ALL3d - 96EL0T
T 39VH3A3E dM
££°102 zzoz/izien  T202/iTieD  T20Z/iz/60 uadp S{UPP UOISS3IUCT 6.0b8TH6  / GNVIST MD0Y 30 YI0D-ISdad - 626£0T
535812ing pocd - 0095 118380 13000
00'821% 1 suonoesuRl) 3010AU] sje301 000‘TS 42pun dinb3 3 sjeog JewsS - BO'YZS 8P P3UQ0
LL8vSTSh
‘zz/gr/e 'senddns
00'821 Teozferfen  Zzoz/il/ed  TZOZ/L1/60 usdo doys yib luozewy 74 7d ] MNVE LSIMATW 1SYIS - 068+0T
000'T$ t2pun dinba @ sjoo] |jRwS - 00°$TS HK9P 13MA0
L0°2LL'vEs 11 SUOHDESURI) 3HOAUT simo] seyddns asipueyassw doys IO - SHZTS elep 133(00
8F'0T1L 7Z0zZ/0E/60 TZOZ/OE/60  ZTOT/OE/G0 uadp  esipueydssw doys yib G9EEBEPNI  DNI ALT3AON ANVISI 3GOHY - 060£0T
£8°£95'¢ Zeoz/L1/60  TZOT/LT/60  TTOT/LT/6O uadp squny  IM-DD99ZNI NI SIMELSNANT ATTHIHM - E€080T
€E796TSP
Te/oz/a ysew 20y
6°8bT 7zZ0Z/L1/60  TTOZ/LT/60  ETOT/LT/GO uadg  S|qesodsip Juozewy 6199051 NNYE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401
LL8YSZSh ‘TT/LR
!asipueyassw doys
05'86LZ 220Z/21/60 TTOZ/L1/60  C20Z/41/60 usdg Wb !spodwy pu3 pUom B6Z9S00T MNYE 1SIMATW LSHId - 068101
£48bSTSh
fzeletlg lusansuns
fleuopeuau;
0£'20E zeoz/LT/e0  ZZOZ/LTI60  Z2OZ/L1/60 uadp {os ueEaqqUED TLIHE WNVE LSIMATW 1SHId - 068401
148Y¥STSh ‘Te/etl/e
fasipueyalaw doys
2 80p Z20Z/LT/60  TOZ/L1/60  TTOZ/LT/60 usdp  wib ‘ydasor usydals T1GSTINI MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYIA - 068+0T
£L8bSTSh (ZZ/e1/e
‘as|pueyusw doys
0E'8ZT'1 0T/L1/60  ZZ0TfLl/e0  TTOT/L1/60 uedp b fydasor uaydais STHESTINI WNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
LL8bSTSE ‘ZEfetfs
‘asipueyaiawt doys
O00'EIE'E Toz/Ln/en  zTOT/LT/60  Z20Z/L/60 uadg  yib ‘fydasor uaydas £Z659TTNI ¥NVE 1STIMAIW 1SHIS - 068001
££BYSTSh
172/81/8 ‘asipueydpw
89'264 Ze0e/LT/60  T20Z/LTI60  TZOZ/L1/6D uado doys Y16 {wwodsip 0801 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068101

£L8¥5T5Y 'TTfeeis
fasipueyaiaw doys
T6'995°0T Z202/£1/60 TZOZ/LT/60  TTOZ/L1/60 uadp Wb ‘[ruonEWS] WY LESBELTIS MNVE 1SIMAIW 15414 - 068601
sayddns asipueyasawt doys 19 - S9'ZTS €12 P[0
uonensiuwpy - g1 uslipedsg qns
ansasald 153404 - Z€ uswedsg
007 IQBIN - TET pund

JUROWLY 9JI0ALU]  9je(Q JUsWARd ojeQ paAlRddy a1eq 119 318q ong_ oieg aI0AU]  UDsesy PloH Smeys UORAIIIS3Q SoI0AU] "0 9J10AU] JOPUSA,
riouyf)| Aiuno) pueps) oy
JLI}ST
72/0€/60 - TT/10/60 buRY 332Q 3NQ J10AU] oﬁwwwamb

1/9
Aq dv - 39110 9AI9SId 159104:86300T N4

15910



92 40 61 abed Wd SEFTITT 2202/£0/0T uo Ape3 pmg Aq uny

~
N
98'566'1$ T suoipesusl) 300AU] S{EI0L S|e3uay - 00°6€9 P3P VIO e
zzliele saeyd g N
00°564 7e0z/Lele0  TTOT/LE/e0  2ROT/LR/60 uado saiqey suid !suay vy 22/6 ZLLT#d 00Z I8VIN~HSYD ALL3d - 96ELDT
£E£7962Sk
‘zz/oc/s ‘leu= neyd
98'961'1 2202/L1/60  ZT0T/LT/60  ZEDE/L1/60 uadp  210€) ‘WU 'SIUY Yy 909k6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SUIS - 068H0T
S|RIURY - 00'6E£9 2P 1IN0
66°79Z% T suolesun) | aDIDAL] sieyoL Bunesidng 1 Bunuilg - 00°SEQ IRI3p HIIGO
00'922 zeoz/LTisn  Teoz/ecien  zeoe/Lzien uado s3Imy301q BES06T ONI d31S INQ - E#9S0T
LBPSTSE
‘zz/og/p ‘sassed
66'VE 2202/L1/60 TTOT/LT/60  220T/L1/60 uadp  uoissiwpe Juudeisin  DITHWIND dA ¥NYE 1S3IMAIW 1SYld - 068401
Buneondng w8 Buliiid - 00°SEY Jle32p W30
22894 7 Suonoesuel| 3JIDAUL sieje) Butysiiqngd - 00°bE9 fte1sp Paigo
uofiea)gnd d4y SNoYY
L2'SE 7e0z/6T/60 Tzoz/eTien  TTOT/6T/en usdQ 23RS pood 007 ZZOZ 659951  -HILYCSIQ / SAWLL ALID Qv¥nD - £ETE0T
LL8STSh ‘Teftle
S5'EE TZ0Z/LV/60  2ZOZT/LT/60  ZEOL/L1/60 uadp  ‘pe suid joogaded 55960507 WNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
Bunysi|qngd - 00'rE9 KHelRp 19300
BEELPS 7 suoiIesued] si0aU] 5|230] SUCHEIUNWILITS) - O0'TEY HBIRp 339(G0
6L'LL zeot/ee/s0  Tzoz/et/en  2E0EZ/62/e0 uadp dJTEOTL5TT00 ZNZZOZ-80¥AA NN TVYINID SYIUL-14IMI - S9EHOT
EEZI6TSP ‘TT/B1/B
‘auoydfawieu)
65°G6E TTOZ/LT/60  ZT0T/L1/60  T20T/Li/eD uado {wode)paiy L8 ANVE LSIMOIW 15U - 068601
SUOREIMNUILLID) - DOZEY 1239P 2[G0
9z7'56/'c$ § SUDIDesURLE B10AU] SE10] SEDIAJSS |BUOISSI0L - 0O TED (e12p 1300
UCRRAIDSaUd 10) SUtd
97'960'2 Zeozfez/e0 TTOZ/62/60 2ZOT/6T/60 vadp 7202 - Nms..%zwz-ww ZE6LT  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JHIHONIW - $ELLOT
celetls
‘rg-sud ‘suopanpold N
00°000'1 Z202/L2/60  ZTOT/iTied  TROT/iRI60 uado 232y pusg IaMY  22/6 L9LT#M 00Z I9¥IN-HSVI ALL3d - 96EHDT
zefee/e Aundes ZNz/ez/e
00°00€ Teoz/iTied  TTozZ/iT/eD  TTOT/LT/60 uadp sjuid ‘sqasy wil goLT#d 00Z I9VIN-HSVD ALL3d - 96£b0T
ze/cefo thundas ZN
00°00€ zz0Z/iTie0 TzOZ/LTfeh  ¢e0z/iz/e0 uadp  syud Aeuum D Z2fe 694T#3d 00Z 19¥IN-HSYD ALLAd - 96ELDT
hETLese ‘zefe/s
‘usope)d Jouop dn
00'66 ZT0z/iT/s0 TTOT/LTie0  2E0T/iTien uadp punol :BuImg ssauey £0005Lb MNYE LSIMAIW LSHIS - D6BPOT
SRS |RUOCISS3JO0ld - 0O'TEY I'B12p 173000
uonensuupy - 0T uawiedaq qns
NS 359104 - ZE Juswnedag
007 (qeiN - TET puny
JUNOWY 230AU]  3JeQJ JuswAied 2180 pasiedsy a3eq /9 2AeQ 2nQ ole] 20AU]  UDSESY plaH Smels UORdII5aQg S0I0AU] "ON 2310AU] 10pUdA
sjoafy) ‘Kivno) puers POy
J ST
2z/0E/60 - TT/10/60 3buRY 91RQ 3NQ IDI0AU] oEWqu.wm.Q

1/9
Aq dV - 9o1IWW0) dAI3S3Id 3S9404:86300T W4

18910



97 Jo 0z abed Wd SE:pT:ZT Z202/£0/0T uo Ape3 RIS Aq uny

95'06 Tzoz/8T/e0 TTOZ/8T/60  TZ0Z/8Z/ed vadg se||ddns doys 90§12 ONI SOUYNIW - Z6£20T
1£'5¢ zezoz/az/e0  zzoe/eTie0  Zzoz/ezlen usdp  Spm ‘an) o - sud 86112 INI SQUYNIW - Z6£Z0T
AlddNnS YOLOW TIORNYY
1£'92 7Z0Z/9T/60 Z20T/8Z/60  720T/BZ/60 uado ping 3ealq  T62LTZAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIAIY OLNV - 862001
JUYMOUYH
86°5Z Zeoz/iTisD  TToT/izfed  2T0T/LT/60 uado SPJ03 UOISUAIXA ovBLoEe 3ANTVA 3NYL HOATYL - #ZSEOT
L2018 ZeoT/iTied  TTOT/LZie0  220T/iT/60 uado saddns woanpeq 916061 02 AlddNS NY3LSIM LY3YD - 9£9T01
PET6E'T Z20z/L1/60  TZOZ/LT/60  2202/Lt/e0 uadp 2ny 845811 02 110 MIYIINW - 8B6£0T
saipddns Jjeda)
|suuny ues ‘sajddns
£6'9Z2 zeoefe1/60  Te0z/L1/e0  TZOZ/L1/6D usdo doys ‘ped ueq £LP6T INI SAUYNIW - 26£20T
Z0°901 z20Z/L1/60  TZOZ/L1/60  TROZ/L1/60 usdo saiddns doys 12L02 INI SAUYNIW - 26201
7896 TZoz/L1f60  ZTOZ/LT/GD  TRTOL/L1/60 uado so||ddns doys 0z102 JNI SAYYNIW - Z6£201
$592 Z202/41/60 Zzoz/LT/60  2ZOZ/LT/ED usdo saiddns doys 97002 INI SOUYNIW - 26£20T
£6'56 z20Z/21/60 TTOR/LT/60  TZOZ/LT/6O uado sa|ddns doys 770T-9+961 INI SQUYNIW - 264201
66°91 zTZ0z/LT/60 TZOT/LT/60  TTOZ/LV/60 u=2do sipuens 9£661 INI SAHYNIAW - 26201
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
9€'12 Te0z/LT/e0  zEoT/Lt/e0  TEOT/Lt/60 uadp sajiddns doys  ZGSSTZANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINII3Y 01NV - 8+200T
seiddng Bunessdo - 06°7zs e P60
£6'ZTHS f SUDRIESURL| 3I0AUT 50, Buiyyord frwioyiun - go'PTE 1€3p 192000
9£02925h ‘TT/ET/8
{jio isy00q-wlojiun
S6'967 720Z/0E/60  ZZOT/OE/60  Z20Z/0E/60 usdo 189)3 pue uued 7869 SINVE 1SIMATIW LSHE - 068401
£10Zv2Sh
!zzfoela ‘sano|bisi00q
86'STT TI0T/LT/60  TTOZ/LTIED  TT0T/LT/60 uadp )sald g wied 019 ANVE ISIMAIW LSHId - 068401
Bunpo/uuoun - 00"vIv Ileiap 130
Iausumle /sanioed - g1 uswpedag gns
S9'059'vh$ OF SuOMDPSURLL BHOAU] 52101 WeRRIISIURUPY - OT JWalWkdaq gng
£0'190°E$ € SUOIPIESURL) PMOAU] $EI01 |eNYPIR[UOD IPISING - 00°+H9 ek Palan
ZN
¥BEST zeozfeeie0  Tz0Zfez/ed  zeoe/ezfe uadp ¥P90TSZI00 2207 Ld3S SdW SdiW SVIUL-1¥IM3 - SEELOT
6£°T61 ze0z/oz/e0 ZzZ0T/0T/6D  zeoz/oZ/ed uadp abesn Ajyiuow BOHOET-IS NOLEVHOJHOD SEINIDSY - 820801
£L£8PSTSh (TT/STIB %
cg8'919 e0T/LT/60  TT0Z/LT/60  2Z0Z/L1/60 usdp An[ ‘ssaud Auuad syl  bZTH-TEIINI MNVE 1SaMATW LSHId - 06801
£18¥STSh ‘TT/LT/E
00°€86'T zZoefe1/60  2e0Z/LT/60  Te0Z/i1feD uadp gy sung /bngsaoods 1£/80221D NNYE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068F0T
LLBYSESH
‘Zefof6 ‘uondudsqns
66°+1 T20T/L1/60  TTOZ/LTI60  TEOZ/LT/E0 uadp jpd Jaqopy  bSBPE99SZE MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 06840T
{enyoenuo) apIsIng - 00'bHe [R1ep Palan
uonensIvWpPY - 0T Juswiedag qns
BAIDSDId J52104 - € uswpedag
e _ il . - 3 ooz IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY 2210AU] 3180 JUSWARd 318 PaAaloy :N(eq o 2Jeq anQ o3eQ °0AU]  UDSe3Y PiBH HBEE uondisa(] 2310AU] "ON @M0AU] JOPUSA
spout]ji ‘LoD pav] PR
J ST
2z/0g/60 - 72/10/60 3buey S1eqQ BNQ 22/0AU] 3 >uWqu.wm.Q

1/9
Aq dV - @91IWWO) dAIDSAId 3S2101:86300T W4

15310



9z Jo 1z =bed Wd SE:FTIZT 220Z/£0/0T uo Apeg DS Aq uny

£9°£585% £ SUORIESURL| IDIOAU] s{&01 000'T$ Jepun dinby3 1 5100y jlews - 00°FTS JIFIRP PO
L0691 Zz0z/oL/60  Z2OZ/OE/60  2Z0Z/OE/6O uado BwnuonRE  Q0ZESSTSES YIINIVED - L0901
85°0§ zI0z/aT/e0  zzoz/Az/ed  ZzozT/eT/en uado 1abBip a0y 350d 80212 INI SGYYNAW - 264801
£T0Z¥ISh 'ZT/TT/6
og'LE9 2202/£1/60  ZTZOZ/LT/60  TEZOZ/LT/EO uadQ !sesewed jjaald P wied 2207 MNvVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 06801
000'T$ +apun dinb3 3 sjoo) Jewis - 00°¢ZS 1IEXP 13190
25 165°Z$ 8 SUOIDESURI] BIOMS] sjmo) saNddns saueusjulely /heday - 00°EZS IEIOp 193000
- 90925k
‘zz/e1/8 sainq
0E'1ET zzoz/ocfe0 ZTOZ/0L/60  ZTOZ/OE/E0 wdo b ‘wod'sqingpoot ZSETETET WNYE LSIMATW LSHId - 068F0T
9E0L925h
‘Tefafe tadod
£9'0Z ZZ0Z/OE/60 TTOT/OE/60  2TOZ/OE/G0 uado  (ind Jamow !uozeury 6ZPL960 MNVE 1STIMAIW LSYI - 068601
AddNS HOLOW TIONYY
8042 7e02/8Z/60 TTOZ/BT/6D  TT0Z/9T/60 uadp Josuss-syed ulel  §QZLITAUDS  / SNOLLIOS HSINIS3Y OLNY - BRZODT
sa)|ddns Jedas
[puum uien ‘sayddns
89'SZT 20T/L1/60  TC0T/LT/60  T20T/iif6D uado doys ‘yed _”__M_E £2461 INI SQYYNaW - Z6£201
sonddns
bLETE TTOZ/LT/60  T20Z/LT/60  22OZ/L1/60 uadp  wedaryIsp _Eom__ .We_ 1€20C INI SQYYNIW - 264201
sa)ddns
SLTT6 T0T/LT/60  TTOT/LT/60  22ZOT/LT/60 uadg Jedal jauuny wen #8681 ONI SAYYNIW - Z6£20T
saR peoJjiel
T6'S4T T20Z/£1/60  TZOZ/LT/60  2ZOZ/LT/60 uado - saysdwnp oury 7202-15902 INI SQHYNIW - Z6£LZ0T
Tb'188 TToT/LT/e0  ZezozZ/L1/60  2202/L1/60 uado syed 19915 piys 008999  1I-¥I 30 INIWJINDI NLLYVIN - 959201
sajddng asueuajuiely/neday - 00°€ZS I1913P 1[0
91'906'c$ 61 SUCHIBSURL] 3JI0AU] sjmoy senddag Bunesado - pO°ZTS 1219p 123[G0
9£0L9z5b ‘z2fEe/a
{10 's300G-ULIOHUN
88°SE 720Z/0Ef60  ZZOZ/OE/60  2ZOZ/OE/6D uado 112914 pue wJeg 7969 MANYE LSIMATW 15814 - 068K0T
0£0/9ZSk
‘ze/szis 'shay
62°01 20z/oEf60  Zzoz/ogleh  Zzoz/oE/eD usdQ  aI3aQ uyor luozewy [4874:1¢3 JINYE LSIMAIIW LSHId - 068K0T
9£0/9Z5b
‘ze/szie 'shx
AL TC0Z/oEfed  TTOZ/0E/60  ZZOT/OE/G0 uado ! ued seb ‘uozewy 5290158 MNVE 1S3MAIW LSYId - 068601
BOOALNG NYITHAWY
86'29 7c0z/az/ed  zeoz/ez/eD  Zz0T/az/e0 usdo sa|jddns dous V0695 LVIYED / INAWAINDI TIVM NYA - 555501
00°00T TT0T/eTfe0  TTOZ/BZ/60  TIOL/8Ti60 uadp SIS v_zm“_ Mmm. 78602202 MUV SYIUNIYd / SNOLLISNVYL - Z6EEDT
Salljgdns
05'941 7C0T/8T/60 TTOZ/BZ/60  TZ0T/8T/60 uadQ ubis Bupped snq  ZZ/61/6 66602 NI SQYYNaIW - 26£Z0T
saipddng Bunersdo - 00°TTS 11838p PRl
arueuIuIeW /5B13|IoR - §T JusLibedsq qQng
IS 159104 - ZE JWSWHedaq
- 002 {qeiN - TET puny
JUNOLLY 2210AU] 21E(] JUSWARd 3]eq pailelay 28J /9 ajed =sng o1 DI0AUl uoseay pleH sniels uondiaasa( 80AU] 'ON NOAU] Jopuap
noy ‘one)) pues) 3oy
JLI)SI
2z/0€/60 - TT/10/60 2buey 31eq aNQ SIOAU] otw,wwu.wmb

1/9 189101
Aq dv - 9811WWO0) dA19S34d 152104:86300 TN




9g Jo ¢z obed

Wd SETPTIZT 7Z0Z/L0/0T U0 Apel PG AQ uny

cele/s - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
10°c0p Zeoz/e1/s0  zZoz/st/60  ZZoT/si/eD usdo zz/ez/s ‘60058-0SSLE ZN TZBO 0SS/E JUTHSHYAL / NYOTHAWVAIW - S94401T
telezis - ADHIANT AVM
10°2LE zzoz/s1/60  TzOZ/St/eo  Zzoz/si/ed uado zz/ez/r ‘TOOPT-TEDLE ZN 2280 TEOLE FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
celeels - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
£6'591 Tzoz/S1/60 ZTOZ/ST/60  TZOZ/G1/60 uado zz/ez/L ‘WOOPS-TZITE 2ZN 2ZBO TLTEE FYIHSHYIAE / NYOTUIWVQAIW - §92£0T
Teleeis - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
ELTIE zeoz/sifen  zzoe/sife0  zeoz/si/en uado zz/et/L (PODSS-TEEPE ZN TIBO TEEHE TUIHSHYIE [/ NVITHIWYAIW - S9££0T
Tferfa - ADHINT AYMYHIYH
2479 zeoz/stfen  Teoz/st/eo  TZoz/ST/60 uadp zz/6T/L '8D00S-0EETZ ZN Z¢BO OLETL TAIHSHYIA / NVOUIWYOIW - S9££01
zelels - ADHINI AVMVHLYH
S2'/ST Teoe/a1/60  TZOZ/ST/60  Z202/S1/60 uado zz/ez/L ‘TT0E9-0SH5L ZN ZZBO 0SHSL UIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWVYAIW - 592401
tzfezie - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
£0'95 20Z/51/60  ZZOZ/ST/60  ZE0T/S1/60 uado ze/ez/s 0T0E9-0bTSL ZN 2280 ObESL TUIHSNYIA / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
eleeie - ADYANT AYMYHLYH
Sh'EZE TToZ/Stfe0  2TOZ/ST/60 Z20Z/S1/60 uadp zz/6Z/s '6T0£9-0E0SL ZN ZZ80 0EQSL FUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWYAIW - §92£0T
zeleels - ADYIANT AYMVYHLYH
66782 zzoz/s1/e0 zzOT/ST/60  2zZ0zZ/s1/60 uadp zez/6z/L '0TOE9-0T9bL ZN 2280 019%L JUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 592201
zeisefs - ADU3NI AVMYHLYH
16'TT9 zeoz/st/e0  ZTZOZ/ST/60  ZZ0Z/S1/60 uadp 7z/6T/L ‘6TOE9-00VHL ZN ZZ80 00bbL JUIHSHYAE / NYOTIIWVAIW - 592201
zfez/s - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
Sb'5oz T20Z/S1/60  TeOL/st/ed  2TOZ/S1/60 usd0 zz/ezfi ‘L10E9-06THL ZN TZBO 06THL FUIHSHYIAE / NYDTHIWVGIW - §9££0T
eleels - ADYINIT AYMVHLYH
$H'£99 TZ0Z/S1/60 TEOT/ST/60  ETOZ/ST/60 usdo Zz/6Z/L 'BT0E9-0LLEL ZN €280 OLLEL FUIHSHYIA / NYOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
celeTis - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
10°88T Z202/s1/60 ZzOT/s1/e0  ZZOT/S1/60 uady zz/ez/L L10£9-09SEL ZN ZZBO 095EL TUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - 592201
zefetls - ADYANI AVMVHLYH
900 zzoe/s1/e0  ZZOZ/ST/6D  TZOZ/ST/60 uado zz/ee/L (£T0£9-086ZL ZN TCBO 0E6ZL JHIHSYHYIE / NVOTYIWVAIW - 594201
ZzleLie - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
19'821 zeoz/s1/e0  zzoe/si/ed  ee0Z/S1/60 uadp zz/6z/L ‘OT0£9-02LZL 2ZN TZ80 0TLZL FHIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - §9£20T
[44[74}: ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
0T'0Z6 Teoe/sifed  Ze0Z/sT/60  ZT0z/si/60 uadD ze/ez/L '9Z0LE-0LLb0 ZN TT80 DLLED TUIMSHY3E / NYIIHAWYAIW - S9£20T
$2DIA9S ANN1IN DNqNd - 00°LE9 [e1=h 1300
or'1s$ 1 suoljzesuel] 330AU] $|270] SUOITEDIUNUWOD - 00 ZES keaD 1alqo
ob'1L Zz0zfez/e0 ZzoZ/eT/e0 ZZ0Z/6T/60 uado dJZEGTLSTION ZNZZ0Z-80U3A  GNMA TWHINIAD SYIUL-1¥3IM3A - S9EHOT
SUORESUNWIOD - 00'TES [I€12P 1960
00'S26% € SuoljIesuUel | A0IOAU] SIPI0L SBJIAISS JRUO|552)01d - 0O TED |'ERp PalaD
3¢ vEd DNI SUOLNABIEASIa
00°S8E Zeoc/iefen  eeoT/izied  Teozl/iT/60 usdo 3RS JoeiauRb  00-ZZ096ThL WINLII 13 AILVANOSNOD - STO80T
3€ v84 DNI SHOLNBILSIO
00°065 zz0T/LTf60 TTOZ/iz/6D TTOZ/LZ/60 usdp 83135 Jojeuuab 00-+796THL TOMLOTE dALVArOSNOD - STOR0T
SUDIMISS [euoISSajoLd - 00°TES (1e3ep Palao
IoueuIUIR /SINDRY - 8T JUswipedsq qns
ARSI I53I04 - ZE JUBWHeda
_ _ 00Z iqeIN - TET Pund
JUNOWY 80AU]  3)e( JUSWARY ole( Paiiaday eq 179 2B ong o8 @dIDAU]  Uoseay PeH STHRIS UORTLS3Q SJ10AU] “ON S0AU] JOPUaA
spoug|i] ‘Auno)) puep) 0y

¢2/0g£/60 - 72/10/60 abuey 832Q ang dioAU]

1/9

Aq dv - 99RIWIW0D) dAI9SId 159104:86300T W4

PISIA
JAI9831d

18310



9z Jo £z =bed Wd SEPT:ZT T202/L0/0T uo Apea pels Aq uny

00'075$  SUOPIBSUBLL AN0AU] 5|0 [enPRQUOD IPISING - 00 PFI (B3RP 133{60
aiasas 22/12/6 -
00°69 Z202/¢Ti60 TToT/iTien  Zeoz/ie/eo usdp 1oRua3 35d z_w_mu_“s 1]4¢3 SNOLLMI0S 153d GIINVAQY - 840801
RS ZZ/TEf8
00's9 Te0zfLTfeD  Teoz/L1/60  TTOT/LT/60 usdo jonuod 1s3d 5@3 592 SNOLLNTOS 153d Q3DNVAGY - 80001
RS 7T/Lfe
00'5ZE T20T/LT/60  2ZOZ/LT/E0  TTOT/L1/60 uadg  fonuod jsed >_£5v= 642 SNOLLMOS 1534 A3DNVAQY - 860001
3JAI8S $1/6
00°59 zZ0Z/iT/60  ezOZ/L1/60  ETOZ/L1/60 uado 1oquo3 1sad ApjEam LE6T SNOLLNIOS 153d GIONYAQY - BK000T
fen3oenuoe] SPISING - D0FE9 1E13P 13[0
ZL6E1°98 £ suondesuel] adoau] 5|:0) asueuajwiel g sheday - 00'3ES 1E3EP 13[A0
uone||esiRl /IeAOLYL NOLLYWOLNY
b6'610'E zzoz/en/e0  zzoT/ivien  Tz0T/Ln/en usdp - J3pulAd Wweq oulys 7809291 JLINVYAAH-OYLDTTT - 20601
NOLLYWOLNY
82'696°T 20T/L1/60  ZTOZ/LT/60  TTOT/L1/60 uadp  Jiedai Japuhhs - olyy {6LE79T JITINWHAAH-OH1D313 - 206207
Buipjing unupe Jo apisu| ANVAWED
00"0SE z202/L1/60 2TOT/LT/60  TTOT/LT/60 uado J1eab pauon|sodal 796589  WOOQ WIHLSNANI NYOIWAWY - 15CH0T
3jueuajuiely 3 suieday - pO°RED 1212p 1PIIQ0
0£"2bL'6% £ SUOnDesuel] 3H0AU] sjz10 ), saaARs AN Niqgnd - §0°LES #E2p PIIGO
zziele - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
50°8Z1 Teoz/ocle0  TT0Z/OEf60  2Z0Z/0E/60 vado 7z/6z/8 ‘B00SY-0E8TH ZN ZC60 OEBTH JYUIHSHYIB / NVITHAWVAIW - §9££0T
Te/8ele - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£6'E69 zeoz/oele0  ZzoZ/OE/eD  ZZOZ/OE/60 usdD ze¢/6z/8 ‘HOOET-TBEQL ZN ZZ60 18£0% FYIHSHYIE [ NVOTUIWYAIW - 594201
ze/eels - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
99'b0b zzoz/ocle0 ZZOZ/OE/6D  ZZOZ/OE/60 uadg zz/62/8 '60058-0SSZE ZN 2260 0SSLE FYHSHYUIA / NYOTEIWVAIW - $92£0T
ze/8zie - ASYINT AVMYHLYH
P pET Z20z/oE/60  ZzozfOc/ed  2T0Z/0E/60 uado zz/6z/8 ‘T0OFT-TECZE ZN 7260 TEOLE THIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - 594201
zelaels - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
€951 Z20T/0E/60  2zOT/0E/60  TZOZ/0E/60 uado zz/6T/R ‘WDOPS-TLITE ZN 2260 TLTIE FUIHSHUTE / NYOTYIWVAI - S9£L0T
Te/eele - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
LL780E T20Z/0E/60 TITOZ/OE/60  TTZOZ/OE/6D uadp Zz/62/8 ‘PDOSS-TEEFT ZN ZZ60 TEEHT FUIHSHYAA / NVOTHAWVAIW - §9£20T
ze/8el6 - ADHINI AVMVHLVH
£T'Ss zzoz/oe/60  TZoZ/oEleD  T202/0E/60 uado zz/ez/8 'BO0OS-0EETZ ZN 2260 OEETL TUIHSHU3E | NVOTHIWVQIW - S9LL0T
200600605
00952 Ze0ziie/e0  Teoziiefed  TeoT/izieo uado ST/6-ST/8 Jomas Si/6-S1/8 AZTIVA TW0D JO 39VTIIA - 928E0T
100600605
00'018'1 z20z/Lele0  TToOT/LTle0  TL0T/LT/60 usdp S1/6-51/8 9mas S1/6-51/8 ATTIVA TWOD 40 39VTIA - 9ZBEQT
zelezis - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
09'9%1 zeoz/sile0  zzoz/st/ed  ZZOZ/ST/60 uado zzlez/. ‘80089-0E8TH 2ZN ZZ80 OEBTH THIHSHYIE / NVOTUAWVAIW - 592401
zelezis - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90'9E7 Teoz/s1/e0  ZZOZ/S1/e0  TZOZ/ST/60 usdo zz/eT/L ‘PODET-TEE0F ZN TZBO T8E0b JUIHSHY3A / NYDRAWYAIW - S9££01
saoasas AN 2qnd - DO°LES I1IB32p Palqo
ruRUIIUIRK /SOIYI|1DRY - 8T WaWHedsq qns
an1asald 159104 - ZE Juswiedag
o - 007 eIy - TET pund
JUNOWY D310AUT 918 WslAed 318 pP3nielay aeq /9 3leq =ng e 3NDAU] uosesy pleH sniAs uoQdLISa @M0AU] ‘ON 8210AU] JOpUSA,
roupq ‘Auno]) pueps] oy
J113S1
22/0£/60 - 72/10/60 26uey 31eQ anQ 3DI0AU] uﬁw%ﬂ«&.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dv - @an1wwo) dAI9SdId 159404:86300TIWL

1S310,]



97 40 b7 abed Wd SEPT:ZT Z202/L0/0T Uo Ape3 peIS Ag uny

N
8
06'61£'821% 022 Suonvesuel] SN0AU] 5{2101 0OZ KEIN - TET pund
06'61E'821S QZZ SuDIesuRl] aM0AU] S{Ej0) dAlasald IS0 - ZE Juawpedag
£6'202'E$ Z sudlpesues] 3)oAU] s|ej0) suels - GF JuRiLpedaq qns
£6'20T'ES T SUOIPESURI) 3MOAU] 5/p10) 559160.1¢ Ul UDIDNISUOD - 0O'S9L 11233P 132(q0
uonexgnd anoN SNOYY
£6°LST zzoe/ee/60 TIoz/eT/e0  TTOZ/6E/60 uadp pig ¥qIuxa Boq suel 1899ET  -HJLVASIQ / SIWLL ALED Qv - LETEOT
00°'st0's ze0z/LTfe0  TTOZ/LT/60  2R0Z/Z1/60 uado ubisep Gop aed £-£0°2202 2d SIOALTHIYY ¢¥d - TE080T
ssaiboad ul uoRINNSUOD - O0'S9L e3P 133{q0
sjuesn - 5¢ supedsg qng
9T TLTVES 0/ SUOIPESURI] 8210AU] 5|210] adueuswel] /sanioey - 81 Juawyedaq gns
09'6+6'8% T SUOHJIBSURI) HOAUT s|m0) poD’'s$ 4aa0 Juatudinby o9 Yoew - 00°RIL EI1ER 139IG0
lleH
AysI2ApOlg - WsAS
09°6b5'8 eozieTien  TZoT/it/ed  TTOT/L1/60 uzdp use|e ally Jonod SOB06E SIDIAYIS WHVIY 1SIMALW - £88701
000°S$ son0 Juntudinb3 3 yoew - 00°89Z |1233p 1=(00
BDUEUIUIE /SPNIjI3RY - BT Juauikedsq ans
aAIaSIG 359103 - Z€ Juawpedaq
007 lqeIN - TET pund
JUNCLUY 90I0AU]  91eQ Jusdwied oieQ pPsAlzlay :eq 19 31Eq ong  81eq oJl0AU]  uoseay PIoH sSMiglS uofdudseq 2310AUE “ON 90I0AU] J0pUsA
soulq iuno)) puerit 30U
D ST
72/0€/60 - 7Z/10/60 3buey S1EQ NQ SDI0AU] oﬁw%.wmb

1/9
Aq dv - 2a1WwI0) dA19S31d 15°404:86300TN

15310



o J0 5 abed Wd SE:bT:ZT 2202/£0/0T uo Apel DS Aq uny
™
8
00'581$ T SUDIPRSURS] IMOAU] 5|£101 SUT €17 IAIaSaId 153404 - €ET puny
00's81$ 7 SuopIPsuRl] S210AU] S|EI0] BAIBSRId J59404 - ZE Juslupedaq
00°S81% Z suojesuRl] 3010AUT SIM0] SINAIBS [EUO|SSIJ0Ld - 00°TES pEsp 13{go
EEZO6TSH ‘TT/Lf6 fioa
-2 punoiGyoeq JAajes
05781 zeo/Lrled  TZOZ/LTI60  ZTOZ/LT/60 uado 40§ 12U [euoneN 6LE5C HNVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068401
EECI6TSY
Zelif6 “dwe
P punaibyzeq ‘Ajpjes
05'991 ZToT/LT/60  T202/L1/60  TTOT/L1/60 uado 404 Jojue)) |euonen 15842 MNVE 1SIMAIW L5YId - 068401
SBDIAIDS |BU0ISSDJ0Id - 00'TES |IE3p PO
aAlasdld 152404 - ZE uswuedaq
SuJ qel] aAlesald 1584cd - €£T pung
TUNOWY oJi0AU] | 998 JUSWABG 2ieQ Pamaday 2eq 1/9 2)8Q 9N @1eq SJoAU]  Uoseay PeH sMS uoRQdioSs() 8Jl0AU] "ON 2210AU] I0pLURA
sjouy|I ‘Qunoy poegs) Poy

22/0£/60 - TT/10/60 2buey 218Q SN S210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9a1WWO0) 9IS 350104:86300T W4

PLSI
IATISAIJ
159104



9Z Jo 9z abed

Wd SE:pT:ZT 2Z0Z/£0/0T uo Aye3 pEIS Aq uny

034

#b'105'981% BOE suorpesuel] 33l0Au] [e30 ), puEI9 ANADY Je3) [BISI4 J0Ud = o
00°00691% 1 SUORIBSLEL] 2210AU] S|EI0L PUNJ UIKE UIAIRK - BO9 Uiy
00'006'91% T SUORJESUBLY EHOAUL 5|Ej0) 3AlaSR 158404 - TE Juawpedag
00'006'9T$ T SUDIEIRSUEL] B10AU] SIEI0L 000'STS 1940 FINPANISENUT - 00°£9L |1213F P30
awoH sgsbuey
00°006'97 zeoz/oz/ed TEZOZ/OZ/eD  ZTOZ/OZ/60 uadg 12 ABMIAUP YINH £ £220Z¥160 NI NOS 8 NVWONYT HD - 9F£00T
000'ST$ JOA0 INPAISLYUT - 00"L9L 11E13P PIAGO
AAIGSRI 159104 - ZE WDluledaq

pung upiep uiAle - go9 pund

TUNOUSY 23I0A0] | 83EQ JUPWAR] B3ed panlalay a1ed 1/9 9J8Q anQ  2JeQ 2J[0AU]  Losedy pleH SMES LoRdUISaq 2210AU] "ON 20AU] J0pUSA
roayy| ‘Aiuno) pueps) poy

TT/0E/60 - T2Z/10/60 26uey 3eQ ang 3310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @311WWO0) dAI9SAId 1S9104:86300T W

PINSIq
IATISIIJ
15910,



STALE OF [LLINOIS * THE FP COMMITIEE 10/12/2022 FY23
* 58 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CKi# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 a0 873.00 9/5/22 AWD 553.99
Cardconnect 130 32 N 873.00 916122 AWD 648.61
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 9/5/22 AWD 2,002.11
Ninois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 9/9/22 ACH 2,192.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 9/5/22 AWD 5,928.59
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 9/9/22 ACH 4,179.00
Total 15,504.30
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

035



RESOLUTION

FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,892.50 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Development of Forests & Capital
Improvements #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,892.50 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,892.50 shall be increased in the
Development of Forests & Capital Improvements #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,892.50 335-32-35 334.70 RTP 23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18th day of October, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

036



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $433,000.00 from the Illinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $3,202.93 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$3,202.93 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $3,202.93 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,202.93 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18th day of October, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

037



AR 4%
85°0¢cL$
G6'6LL$
ce60L$
89'86%
G0'88%
bWil$
8.'99%
GL'99%
1G'G¥$
88'v€$
I{AZAS

Junowy

%9.2L°0
%9.¢L°0
%9.21°0
%9.2L°0
%9.¢L°0
%9.21°0
%9.21°0
%9.¢2L°0
%9.21°0
%9.21°0
%9.21°0
%9.21°0

ajey xe|

jodouBIRYIQ eouaseyIq xe) pajsloid pajewnss

6€£°0%- €9'v$-
9¢'0%- 8¢ $-
€¢°0%- €6'€$-
0€'0%- 8G°€$-
12°0%- A
¥2'0%- 88°7%-
L2 0¢%- 12 KA
8L'0%- 61°2%-
S1°0%- v81L$-
AN 6v°1$-
0L'0%- vLLS-
£0°0%- 6.°0%-
PSMO X8}  pamo xej jo
Ayuop Auea A
pajosiolg pajoaloid

€e/ee

gcree

v8'srLS
98'veELS
88'¢CLS
06°CLL$
16'L0LS
€6°06%
G6'6.$
16'89%
66°29%
00°L¥$
20'9¢s
v0'6Z$

unowy xe|

SdesA zz/iz  xel Anezz/ie

%8LEL0
%8LEL0
%8LELO
%8LEL0
%8LEL0
%8LEL0
%8LEL0
%8LELD
%8LEL0
%8LEL0
%8L€EL0
%8LEL0

ajey Jea A

Gs9'0LL
€2€'201
066'c6
859'68
6ze'LL
£66'89
09909
82€'zs
G66'ch
€99'Ge
oee’Le
86681

uondwaxy
paidnoop
»Bsumo
snujw anjep
passassy
SWOH

000'9
000'9
000'9
000°9
000'9
000'9
000'9
000'9
0009
000'9
000'9
000'9

uofldwaxg
paidnosp
JsumQ

31V XV.1 3103royd

%9210
809'018°c$
L9£°006'686'C
¥29'c€1€'261'C

659911
€2€'801
06666
859'L6
gee'es
€661,
09999
82¢E'es
G66'6Y
€99'LY
oee'ee
866'vC

(anjep
1M Jieq ay)
40 %ge’ee) anjep
passassy aWwoH

038

9jey is3
An87 ZZ0z pesodouy
A\V3 2202 psjewnsy
1202 Av3 teuld

000°'05€$
000°5zE$
000°'00€$
000'5.2$
000°05Z$
000'Gz¢$
000°00Z$
000'G.1$
000°051$
000°6ZL$
000°00L$
000'G.$

anjep
1o Jileq awoH



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FOREST
PRESERVE GENERAL FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,306,216 $-0- $1,306,216
Personal Benefits 343,889 285,105 58,784
Uniforms 6,900 6,900 -0-
Operating Supplies 325,579 325,579 -0-
Professional Development 13,410 13,410 -0-
Professional Services 251,617 251,617 -0-
Public Utilities 97,435 97,435 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 285,270 285,270 -0-
Infrastructure 13,000 13,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 140,428 140,428 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 205,000 205,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 25,000 25,000 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,072 85,072 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27,369 27,369 -0-
TOTAL $3,126,185 $1,761,185 $1,365,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $2,483,879
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1,761,185

$3,126,185
TOTAL $5,610,064
Estimated Expenditures $(3,126,185)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2024 $2,483,879

039



2022 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,365,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

040



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
"Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,768,360 $143,360 $1,625,000
Personal Benefits 363,257 363,257 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 10,640 10,640 -0-
Operating Supplies 635,447 635,447 -0-
Professional Development 3,840 3,840 -0-
Professional Services 380,801 380,801 -0-
Public Utilities 119,840 119,840 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 35,000 35,000 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 300,000 300,000 -0-
Interest on Bond Issue 53,700 53,700 -0-
Machine & Equipment 81,425 81,425 -0-
Infrastructure 68,000 68,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 173,572 173,572 -0-
TOTAL $3,993,882 $2,368,882 $1,625,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $957,519
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,625,000
OTHER INCOME $2.412 065
$4.037,065
TOTAL $4,994 584
Estimated Expenditures $(3,993,882)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2024 $1,000,702

2022 Taxes Hereby Levied - $1,625,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordationy



shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

042



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY- FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
EIGHT DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore
made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific
amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column
designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand
column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND
and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which
has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $163,963 $500 $155,608
Total $163,963 $500 $155,608
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $195,827
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $155,608
Other Income $500
$156,108
TOTAL $351,935
Estimated Expenditures $(163,963)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $187,972

2022 Taxes Hereby Levied $155,608

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

043



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

044



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $229,288 $1,025 $220,000
Total $229,288 $1,025 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $399,027
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $220,000
Other Income $1,025
$221,025
TOTAL $620,052
Estimated Expenditures $(229,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $390,764
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied $220,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

045



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

046



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be
raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and
being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $235,713 $475 $185,000
Total $235,713 $475 $185,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $173,728
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $185,000
Other Income $475
$185,475
TOTAL $359,203
Estimated Expenditures $(235,713)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $123,490
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied $185,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

047



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lliinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

048



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS AND
CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be
raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and
being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $525,000 $50 $225,000
Total $525,000 $50 $225,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $546,595
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $225,000
Other Income $50
$225.050
TOTAL $771,645
Estimated Expenditures $(525,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $246,645
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied $225,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

049



Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

050



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2023 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2023 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2024 the sum of THIRTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS,
being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation
for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes
are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation"
which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is
for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
lllinois, for the AUDIT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $35.000 $0 $35,000
Total $35,000 $0 $35,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2023 $19,250
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $35,000
Other Income $0
$35.000
TOTAL $54,260
Estimated Expenditures $(35,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2024 $19,250
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied $35,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

051



Audit Fund
2022 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

052



TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Kai Swanson, (Presiding Officer of District) hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk
that Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has compiled with all provisions of Public
Act 82-102, “Truth in Taxation Act”, as amended, with respect to the adoption of the 2022 Tax
Levy.

-CHECK ONE BOX-

(X)  The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is less than or equal to 105% of the
final aggregate levy extension of the preceding year, thereby requiring no Truth-in-
Taxation hearing and/or notice.

() The District levied an amount of ad valorem tax that is greater than 105% of the final
aggregate levy extension of the preceding year and complied with the publication and
hearing provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the Act.

Said notice was published in (Newspaper) on (Date).
Said public hearing was held on (Date).
Presiding Officer:

Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Date:

** Attach this certificate to your Tax Levy**

053



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
DISTRICT CAPITAL ASSETS SUGGESTED USEFUL LIFE POLICY

ADOPTED OCTOBER 2022

Purpose - The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 34 (GASB) requires
depreciating assets over their useful life, in addition the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) require, in most instances, that capital assets be
depreciated. The District’s capital assets represent a significant investment of its
resources and as such should be actively accounted for and managed. Two of the
most important data points for fixed asset management are understanding an
asset’s useful life and calculating depreciation.

Definitions

Depreciation — Depreciation is the systematic and rational allocation of the
acquisition cost of an asset, less its estimated salvage value or residual value, over
the assets estimated useful life.

Useful Life — Useful life is an estimate of the average number of years an asset is
considered useable before its value is fully depreciated.

Policy - GASB allows governmental units to use (a) general guidelines obtained from
professional or industry organizations, (b) information for comparable assets of
other governments, or (c) internal information. The District’s best source for
relevant information on the estimated useful lives of its capital asset’s is its past
experience with similar assets. When such relevant information is not available, the
District will utilize experience from similar governmental units or applicable
professionals of private-sector enterprises or associations when estimating the
useful life of an acquired asset. In all such situations when estimating the useful life
of an asset the District should consider the estimates are appropriate to its own
particular circumstances. The Government Finance Officers Association
recommends taking into account an assets quality, application and environment.

Iv. The estimated useful lives for the following major categories of capital assets for the
District are recommended based on actual experiences and appropriate adjustments
will be made to reflect changes in useful life based on improvements or changes in
quality, application, or environment.

Depreciable
Asset Type Examples Life in Years
Equipment
Furniture, Office Equipment Desks, tables, chairs 5
Computer Hardware Monitors, CPU, Printers, Servers 5

054



Motor Vehicles Cars & Light Trucks 10

Grounds Equipment mowers, tractors, & attachments 15
Heavy Construction Equipment  Backhoes, Trucks, Dozers, Front End Loaders 5-10
Large Tractors
Outdoor Equipment Playground equipment 20
Buildings
Normal 35
Zoo Exhibits 10
HVAC Systems Air-conditioners, heating, ventilation systems 20
Roofing 20
Carpet Replacement 7
Electrical Plumbing 30
Infrastructure
Paved Road Road, Cart Path, Bike Path 40
Non-Paved Road 50
Land Improvements-structure Parking Lots, sidewalks, fencing, Train Track 20
Land Improvements-ground work Golf Course, Ball Field, park landscaping 30
Water System 25
Land No depreciation

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
FIXED ASSET PROCEDURE

REEVALUATED & ADOPTED OCTOBER 2022

The Auditor has installed an accounting and internal control system for fixed assets acquired
by all departments including the Forest Preserve District. The system placed the
responsibility for maintaining fixed assets accounting records with the Auditor. While the
responsibility for physical custody and control of the assets rest with the individual
department, the system requires that department personnel affix inventory control tags
received from the Auditor to newly acquired fixed assets. Further department personnel are
required to notify the Auditor, through the completion of prescribed forms, regarding
transfers and disposal of fixed assets in order that proper adjustments to the accounting
records can be made.

As a routine internal control procedure, each department head is required to complete an
annual affidavit attesting to the correctness of the detailed accounting record which indicates

055



the individual assets over which individuals have physical control. The completed affidavit
is to be returned to the Auditor indicating any adjustments to the detailed records attributed
to changes in description, transfer of assets or asset disposal not reported to the Auditor
during the year. The necessity for these adjustments should be identified by department
personnel through the performance of detailed review procedures comparing current year
fixed asset acquisitions and disposal by the Auditor. After all adjustments are reflected in the
accounting records, the information should agree with actual fixed assets over which the
department has custody.

In order to determine the adequacy of the annual fixed asset affidavit procedures utilized by
the department, the Auditor’s Office shall take a physical inventory of fixed assets of each
department at the end of each fiscal year and properly record any changes.

Upon completion of the annual inventory, the Auditor’s office shall send a variation report of
any un-reconciled differences to department heads requesting written explanation of any
discrepancy.

When there is a change of administrator, department head or elected official, a fixed asset
audit should be conducted by the Auditor’s Office.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT INVENTORY PROCEDURE

REVISED & ADOPTED OCTOBER 2022

A. The Auditor’s Office shall assign an identification number to each new item purchased
for $1,000 or more with a life expectancy of one year or more and any building
improvements with a cost of $2,000 or more. hnmediately-upon-receipt+tThe Auditor’s
Office shall furnish the department an identification number to be affixed to the item in
most instances upon a visual inspection of the item: An inventory file shall be
maintained and updated by the Auditor’s Office.

B. The Information Systems Department shall quarterly run a list of all fixed assets of the
Forest Preserve District. A complete listing shall be distributed to the Auditor’s Office.
In addition, the Forest Preserve Office shall receive a list of its fixed assets upon request.

C. Appropriate approval shall be required before any assets are scrapped or transferred Sale
of Forest Preserve District assets are to be paid by certified check or cash. The Forest
Preserve Office shall furnish the Auditor’s Office with a disposition order whenever a

056



fixed asset is sold scrapped or permanently transferred to another department. The
Auditor’s Office shall update the master file.

The Auditor’s Office shall take a physical inventory of fixed assets of the Forest
Preserve District to insure all items are accounted for. Inventory shall euld be completed
no later than 60 days after the last day of the District’s established fiscal year, currently
by-June 30" of each year.

The Forest Preserve Director will sign the inventory and be accountable to the
Commission for all inventoried items.

The Forest Preserve Director will assign a Department Head or employee to assist the
Auditor’s Office during the physical inventory.

057



€7 jo T 9bed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

G1°££0'978% %CE 1/'587'G98'T$ 62" vbL'€98$ 00°0$ by 12 LTV$ 00'0£0'62£'C$ 00'0TE'TZ$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
G1°££0'978% %CE 1/'587'G98'T$ 62" vbL'€98$ 00°0$ by 12 LTV$ 00'0£0'62£'C$ 00'0TE'TZ$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
G6°£0S'TLES %8S 81°£96'887$ 78'9£7'S0v$ 00°0$ 96'C00'ETT$ 00°0b2'»69$ 00'0$ 00°0b2'»69% S|ejol ynjg uelpuy - 6 juswpedsg qns %
TT°SE +++ (9t°ST) 9b'ST 00" 00°'S 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96B9€
S/'809 +++ (16'6ST) 16°6ST 00" ¢S°0€ 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
61°82£'S9 98 8/°0Lb'LS wees'e 00" 12'800°0C 00°000°0€T 00" 00°000°0€T SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £G87C9¢€
00°089 0ST (0002T1) 00°09¢ 00" 00°0LT 00°0v¢ 00" 00°0v¢ SUORRAISS3I 13)RYS Jnig pul 9G6'29¢
06°LES'TT €€ 06°T+0'C 07°856'0T 00" 9/°€8.'C 00°000°€€E 00" 00°000°€€E s924 doys oid 80°LbE
00'729'€T 9€ ££°92S'SP €9'€/b'ST 00" 16°LT1'8 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0’ LbE
00'969'0£T 9 0S'6T2'%9T 05°08.'56T 00" 05°/88'T8 00°000°09t 00" 00°000°09t S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur €0°/bE
n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
GE'BLL'LTTS %SS £T$15'98% €/'G96'S0T$ 00°0$ 2E'¥8L'67$ 00°08+'261$ 00'0$ 00°08+'261$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
L9t +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00°202’S €9 00972y 00'+8L'y 00" 00'682'T 000006 00" 000006 Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
€b'65S +++ 00°¢ (002) 00" (00°8) 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIN ¥6'69€
S9'€eL'y 99 LY'Sh0'y €5°¥56'L 00" 89'T8L'T 00°000CT 00" 00°000CT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §497C9¢E
00°0£L'0% 19 0092512 00'vLb'EE 00" 00°018'% 00°000°SS 00" 00°000°SS S|ejuad jeoq Jspunyl pnot ¥SC9€
00°5¢L [43 00°S00'T 00°SZPy 00" 00°STE 00°08%'T 00" 00°08%'T uoneAlasal Isjpys lspunyy pno €69729¢
00" 0 00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S s394 Jwad Assyoue JspunyL pno S0'LbE
G0'TES'S9 S 08'6T£'0S 0Z'082'6S 00" #9'960°1¢C 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT S99} Ispunyl pnot c0'LbE
dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
£€'VE9'L6$ %Ly £9°'198'20T$ £€'8EH'06$ 00°0$ $1°260°22$ 00°00£'€6T$ 00'0$ 00°00£'€6T$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns
00'9€T' 9¢ 00'8L€'L 00'729°C 00" 007906 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
(00'%2) +++ (00°282) 00°£8¢ 00" 00°S0T 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
007007 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
8G°€ST'C 14 9€°€b0’'E $9°95b'C 00" ¢/’ 198 00°00S'S 00" 00°00S'S SUOISS30U0D HaMmIul|II ¢S7C9¢E
00°GbS'T 6L 00°5¢S 00'G/6'T 00" 00°SZE 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C SUOREAISSDI I3I9YS oMUl 16°29¢
00" 00T 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 934 uInjas ou Ay Yamiull 10°/bE
GL'€/9'68 a4 1€°20226 69°£6L'C8 00" b8 00°000'SZT 00" 00°000'SZT S92} JeMIul|II 00°ZbE
Yamiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
75°951'8€7$ %91 65°9b6'98¢'T$ TH'£90'29¢$ 00°0$ 20°THS L¥TS 00°0T0'6¥9'T$ 00'0TE'TZ$ 00'00£'£29'1$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00" S 00°0ST'L 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00°005'Z 00" 00°00S'Z $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
00" 0 00°00£ 00" 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ 06, 3s9433Ul S,10139]|10D 0€°T9E
T5°9€8 Y91 (06°6557) 06'655'9 00" £b'800'p 00000y 00" 00000y sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
G8'858'9 S 80°059'vCT 26'659'TT 00" 00" 00°0TE'9€T 00°0TE'TC 00°000'STZ aNUdARL JusWade|day ST'qEe
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S JuNodOE UoKONe S10339]|0) [958
91°279b'0€T LT T$'906°9ST'T 65°€6V'EHT 00" 65°€6V'EHT 00°000°00%'T 00" 00°000°00%'T soxe} Apadold OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo Z abed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

8T1°0T0'T 43 75'96L'€ 81'€0S 00" 00" 00°00€'y 00" 00°00€'y 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
$5°680'T 9 W'159'CT 84°882 00" 8€'8/¢C 00°0bb'€T 00" 00°0bb'€T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
¥7'926'8 0€ €0°0TELT 16°18b'L 00" 5085 00°26L'vC 00" 00°26L'vC sa|iddng bupessdo o@wm
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sal|ddns 2010 odtzs
00" 14 10°048'T 66'6L 00" 00" 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
00°95€£'0T €7 87°600'29 00'688'8 00" 09°G5S’€E 87°868°0L 00" 87°868'0L sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
00" LE 96'v€9 +0°G9€ 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTH
00°098'€T TC 0S°LEY'SP 0S'bET'CT 00" 05°890'y 00'24S'LS 00" 00'24S'LS sabep g salie|es [euosess 0T’ TTH
Lb'685'0 8T $9°0S€'86T 99'v61'Ch 00" TETU6'PT 0€°SbS'0vT 00'665'S 0€'9b6'bET sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
Yamiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
00°0$ +++ (05°268'1$) 05°268'T$ 00°0$ 05°268'T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gns
00" +++ (05°268'1T) 05°268'T 00" 05°268'T 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°59Z
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
62°G88'£0T$ %8 G6°L15'88/$ 61'G26'69% 00°0$ 1€°£22'€T$ $1°E€bb'858$ 00'SS2'9% $1°889'158$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00" 0 00'¥52'S8 00" 00" 00" 00'¥52'S8 00" 00'¥52'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
00" 0 00'+0S'9tT 00" 00" 00" 00'+0S'9tT 00" 00'405'9tT 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00" 0 00°000'00T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'00T 00" 00°000'00T ledpud 00°T/8
00'2£8'6C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
00" 0 000009 00" 00" 00" 00°000'9 000009 00" asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
6'96'TT 174 LL°8LT'8Y ETTIY'ST 00" 05°60v'9 00°069'€9 00" 00°069'€9 |enjoenuoy spising 00'vP9
00°S/LT T 00°G26'LT 00°S/LT 00" (00°02) 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
Sh'vet 4 €1°50b'C VAR 474 00" ¥6'6T 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
IR 74 T 9b°006'€ IR 74 00" IR 74 00°G26'€ 00" 00°GZ6'€ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00" 14 1£'208'T 6C'CL 00" 6C'CL 00°G/8'T 00" 00°G/8'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
81'6/8 [43 ET°The'C £8°£L0'T 00" ¥6°£8C 00°0Zb'€ 00" 00°0ZH'€ suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
STv10°L - 12°261°C€ (tzeed'n) 00" (0z°208'T) 00°006'0€ 00" 00°006'0€ SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" T 00°0€9°S 00°0Z 00" 00" 00°00£'S 00" 00°00Z'S uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
00" 8 $G'96T'T 9" €0T 00" 9r"€0T 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" 0 00°059 00" 00" 00" 00°059 00" 00°059 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
00" (0)8 SE'TLS §9'€9 00" 00" 00°S€9 00" 00°S€9 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
0T'vIT [44 £6'0CE €0'6¢¢C 00" €0'6¢¢C 00°0SS 00" 00°0SS sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
0€'682'61 LT 0Z'166'€8 G5'S00'LT 00" 06'68¢'y G£'966'00T 00" G£'966'00T syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
¢S°SC +++ (¥S°ST) bSe'ST 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWsAO 00°CTh
92°06€'8€ 0¢ 20°69€'8YT LE'¥T6'9€ 00" 16°£9G'€T 6£°€67'S8T 00°SSZ 6£'8ES 8T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo € abed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

0T°£0T TC 0C'9¢es 08'SPT 00" Sb'9€ 00°289 00" 00°289 s|ejusy 00°6€9
P8 THC'E 4! $S'68L'vT 9" 09b'C 00" £€°80F 00°0S2'LT 00" 00°0S2'LT dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
88'v€0'L S€ 85°08€'TT W6IT'9 00" 89°689°'C 00°00S'ZT 00" 00°00S'ZT S20IMBS AN 211and 02 €9
00" 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 0d3e9
00" 0 00°00£ 00" 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
w0z9’'e [44 8/'880'8 18T 00" TLL6L 00°0££0T 00" 00°0££0T suoiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
66'C10°'S 9€ 0£'608'8 0€°086'y 00" £9°20€'T 00°06/'€T 00" 00°06/'€T SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°000°€ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
159256 €€ $€970°C 99°€86 00" 8€'EST 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
12°8€L'y 4 £9°££0'TT [ XA 00" 86'vv 00°0TZ'TT 00" 00°0TZ'TT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
8/'%96'T €€ 6£°62C'8 19'0£0y 00" 15818 00°00€CT 00" 00°00€CT sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
05°€8¢ 6T 0£'9€T'Yy 0€£°€00'T 00" 00'+S 00°0b2’S 00" 00°0b2’S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog yga-ees
0£'958'S [43 60°7SL'ST 16'862'L 00" bSeTT 00°TS0°€T 00" 00°TS0°€T sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" S¥9 (6£°06T) 64'GCC 00" 00" 00°SE 00" 00°SE sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00" S PbpS8'T 95°56 00" 95°56 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
09°796'91 8T G7°092'£9 SL'8bb'pT 00" 05'64L'S 00'60£'T8 00" 00'60£'T8 sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
€9°€6¢C +++ (£9°0€1'T) €9°0€T'T 00" 00°ZpT 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
5059 90T (66°€9) 66€90'T 00" S9'80% 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SwsAO 00°CTH
€9'605 LT S€ 00°9bL'bb 00°Gb9'€T 00" ST'T196'E 00°T6£'89 00" 00°T6£'89 sabe g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
0b'v€6'9S [44 61'469'20C 18'417LS 00" 12°6T2'0C 00'606'65C 00'188'% 00820552 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

£9'¥68'96$ %1¢ 20°09T'»8€$ 95°689'T0T$ 00°0$ 86'7hC'1E$ 85'5¥8'G8V$ 00'665'S$ 85°942'08v$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq qns

88'886 6¢ Sb'6b8'C GS'0ST'T 00" 66'€SS 00000y 00" 00000y 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 0 00'885'L 00" 00" 00" 00'885'Z 00" 00'885'L 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
00°02T'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
68°/9.'C 8¢ TE'€65°E 69'922'C 00" €L 00°028'S 00" 00°0Z8'S |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
0094y LT G5'878'C SP'16S 00" 00°0v¢ 00°0ZH'€ 00" 00°0Zb'€ s|ejusy 00°6€9
€6'920'S 184 18'98¢’S 6T'ETL'E 00" S6°£68 00°00T'6 00" 00°00T'6 dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
19'045°L a4 €8'GEL'8 L1V9L'L 00" 0z'€eL'e 00°0059T 00" 00°0059T S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" 0 00°SEY 00" 00" 00" 00°SEY 00" 00°SEY Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" [44 ¢S'E8L 81'9T¢ 00" 81'9T¢ 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
£6'G9€'T 8¢ 08'€€T’S 0Z'156'T 00" 69°LSL 00°680°Z 00" 00°680°Z suoiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
00" SOT (01°S%b) 07°568'6 00" 90°'6E'T 00°0St'6 00" 00°0St'6 SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°002°C 00" 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00°ZbL'T 6€ 6°09L'C 1S°6€L'T 00" +0°L6¢C 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y saseydind pooq 00'9¢S

damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

22/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo { 9bed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

95'589'26T$ %97 ¥6'ST6'965$ 62°6/8'v12$ 00°0$ S5'+92'59% €2°56/'T18% 00'5£0'v$ £2:02£'208% S|e10) yn|g uelpur - 6 Juswiiedaq gns
(69'22) +++  98'T0T (98'101) 00’ (¥8'sp) 00’ 00’ 00’ sepuBby Jay10 01 Jajsuel] 1366
STLET'TT 8t S7'806'7T SL'160'7T 00’ SL'Sb6'S 00°000'52 00’ 00°000'52 spund Jay10 03 Jajsuelf 114966
12°095'€ Ly LLTTO'S €788ty 00’ 11°2002 000056 00’ 000056 994 2DIABS PIeD UPa.D 00'€/8
00’ 0 00°0000S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0000S 00’ 00°0000S 000°5$ 4oA0 Juswdinb3 g yoey 00892
TEPT'T e Tyt 8L'LYE'T 00’ T5°LLS 00°566'€ 00’ 00°566'€ [enoenuo) SpIsNO 00'4+9
00’ €z 00°55+'T 00°0€t 00’ 00’ 00588'T 00’ 00588'T sdiysiequiaw g seng 0029
05°Z€€ 134 0b'86€C 09'T+8'T 00’ 05889 000+Z"t 00’ 000+Z"t sleyuay 0069
T€'9€6'T 99 66'TZH'E 10°8£5°9 00’ T€'85€ 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T aoueURUtely g Siieday 00°'8€9
98'4TH'S 14 L6'8T6'PT €0°'1£0'S 00’ 6258t 00°000'02 00’ 00°000'02 $90IA19S AN 21gnd 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoydng g bunuiid 00'S€9
00’ 0 00°055'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°055'T 00’ 00°055'T buysiiand 00'¥€9
00’ 0 00°005'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T [9AeIL 00°€€9
201291 €z 75'509'S 8t'v¥9'T 00’ Sb'695 00052z 00’ 00052z suofeajuNWwWod 00°2€9
¥t'960'T 8 99'€7T'CT ¥€'920'T 00’ 89't61 00°0ST€T 00’ 00°0ST'€T S9DIAISS [euoissajoid 00'T€9
00°Z€ 0 0006 00’ 00’ 00’ 0006 00’ 0006 uoneonp3 g buiutel| 00°0€9
00’ +++  (12'81) T2t 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ pood doys old Sd'9¢S
S6'018'61 VAd YS'ETT'6Y 9'109'8T 00’ 86'901 0052249 00’ 0052249 saseyand pood 00925
T6'ETT 44! (s6'2£5'T) S6'786't 00’ ST'€SL 00°015’€ 00’ 00°015’€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00428
0L'€EE’9 (44 6'815°0¢ 90'T€L'S 00’ 26'926'T 00°052'92 00’ 00°052'92 s9l/ddns oueuaulely/Hieday 00°€2S
TLT50'C 6 S€°0£8'7C §9'681' 00’ 00°65t 00°090'52 00’ 00°090'52 sa)ddns asipueypaiy doys oid Sd'zes
58'060'12 9€ 68'SE9'EL 11°650°52 00’ Ly'20T'y 0056989 00’ 0056989 s9)ddns bunessado 00°72S
00’ 0 00°Sz€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°Sz€ 00’ 00°Sz€ sa)ddns 220 00128
00’ 0 00°00t'2 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00t'2 00’ 00°00t'2 Buipop/uniogun 00T
0b'65€'2T 81 0L'66L'LY 0580901 00’ Ob'EvT'y 0280185 00’ 028085 sjyauag yjeaH sakojdw 00°€TH
€9'581 +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ BWILBAO [euoSeaS 01'ZTY
TTTHe'T e 89'687'€ TE0TL'T 00’ 8516t 00°000’S 00’ 00°000'S aWIBAO 00'ZTY
TEVIL Ty 134 12'882°99 62'829'05 00’ 90°78€'8T 05'916'9TT 00’ 05'916'9TT sabeM g SaLe|es [euosess oT'TTH
97'26t'09 14 ST'ETZ'See 8€'7€6'09 00’ TTET6'TT €5'St1'982 00520y €5°0£0'28¢ sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
ynig uelpur - z6 uawipedaq qns
ET°£16'621$ %ET _ 98°080°9ch$ b1'9£6'0€T$ 00°0$ 99'989'8€$ 00°£10'295$ 00'188'v$ 00°9€1'295$ S|ejoL 4epuny] pnot - T6 Juswiedsq gns
6£'80L'T 6€ 96°0v£'C v0'65L'T 00’ 19°8%9 00005t 00’ 00005t 994 2DIABS PIeD UPa.D 00'€/8
00’ 0 0000022 00’ 00’ 00’ 0000022 00’ 0000022 000°5$ 4oA0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00892
00’ 0 000007 00’ 00’ 00’ 000007 00’ 000007 666t$-0002$ sbulpiing 00292
€9'6€0°€ 0€ vrETe'y 95'9€8'T 00’ £€9'808 000919 00’ 000919 [en)oenuo) SpIsNO 00'4+9
00’ 0 00°S5tC 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°S5tC 00’ 00°S5tC sdiysiequiaw g seng 0029
Japunyy pnol - 16 3Juswuedsq gqns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SN3dX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1esA Jold P29y suonoesued | suonpesued | sa0uelquunoug suonoesued | uwmvjm Sjuswpuswy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ junodxy junodxy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ai ai LAUOW JUSLIND  papuBLY 196png paydopy
Siouy[[[ ANmoy puels POy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/0€/60 218Q 0} JedA [eDSH 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo G 9bed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

8T'STT'6b €11 (s272eT) SLTET'T 00’ SE'98Y 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
00°0S€'T 74 00°0S0'y 00°0S€'T 00’ 00°0S% 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)UD4 BSNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
98'6TH'9 48 (ze'129'c) zeT29'eE 00’ T€°056'S 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ SUOISS30U0D 007 659€E
00’ 0 00°002 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°002 00’ 00°002 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0e49e
8£'697 ¥8Y (15°£16'T) 18°LTH'T 00’ P1°£88'T 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000T) 00°000'T S99y Ja)uled 20e) 007 rdazs
00'82S'TH 1§ 00°€12'0S 00'TZ6'1S 00’ 00'vb2'0T 00'¥81'20T 00’ 00'¥81'20T 994 bupyied 0oz 1€ LbE
00'ST6 0 00°0££'LE 00°0€T 00’ 00°0S 00°00S'Z€E 00’ 00°005'Z€E 98} UOIAISSUOD B UDJessay 007 0€'LbE
(a4 134 9080986 $6°£10'0€ 00’ £8'008'8 00'929'8¢T 00’ 00'929'8¢T 994 diysiaquisw 007 62 L€
0S'v/8'9bT ¥S 9T'ETE LET YL E12'65T 00’ 08'6£0'LE 00°£25'962 00’ 00°£25'962 doys Wb 0oz 8T LbE
00°€T9'9% o€ 00°02€'sL 00°089'zh 00’ 09'998'Z 00°000'8TT (00°000°02) 00°000'8€T S99 UONe)IS Ps?y [elwiue 007 [T LYE
00'S52'2h 90T (0s°£+8'0) 0S°£0£'2S 00’ 00°S6T'SE 00°09%'6% 00’ 00°09%'6% S99} SJUSAS [epads 007 9T LbE
00'552 0L 00°509 00°S6E'T 00’ 00’ 00°000C (00°006'£T) 00°006'6T S39 Uoea13n0/Moys [ewiue 007 v LbE
00'226'6 ¥T 00°0Zt"'9% 00°S0L'¥T 00’ 0006 00'SZT'19 00’ 00'SZT'19 S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
[ANVAZZ Sp 1£°126'S91 62'8L0"VET 00’ 88'2¥5'9C 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
00°92¢' T 6S 0£'SSH'TE 0L'¥bS'Sh 00’ 01'82L'L 00°000'ZL 00’ 00°000'ZL $924 [9sno.e) |eo160j007 1T LbE
ST'€20'68C I3 GT'190L5€ SL'166'€LT 00’ ST'SSL'6h 00°590'T€9 00’ 00°590'T€9 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00°00% 74 00°568 00°S0€ 00’ 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% junodde uoRdNe S1033]10D IR
98'0£5'992 A $£'092°082'T 99'6££'692 00’ 99'6££'692 00°000'0S5'T 00’ 00°000'0S5'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
£0'G6¥'967$ (1£:969'¢h£$) 9/'¥69'EbES 00°0$ €€'6/L'95T$ (56°1%) 00'0$ (56°1%) S|e10]| @AIBS3Id 352404 - OET  pund
21285625 %6T '786'802'C £5'6¥0'02S 00’ 11°269'091 S6'T£0'62L'T 00°0T€'1C S6'T2L'L0L'T STVLOL ISNIdX3
S1'££0'928 %zE 1£°682'598'T 62'vbL'€98 00’ A YA AL 00°0£0'62£'C 00°0T€'1C 00°02£'20L'T STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9404 - OET pund
212856254 %6T 2H'786'802'2$ £5'60'025$ 00°0$ 11°269'091$ S6'1£0'624'2$ 00°07€'12$ S6'124'20L'T$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
212856254 %6T 2H'786'802'2$ £5'60'025$ 00°0$ 11°259'091$ S6'1£0'624'2$ 00°07£'12$ S6'124'20L'T$ S|P10) DAJSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
1b'661'C$ %21 S1°002'S$ G8'0£4$ 00°0$ 11°82€$ 00'T£6'S$ 00°0$ 00'T€6'S$ S|e1o] djded dueioq - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°2TY +++ (09°5€S) 09°'SES 00’ 08'£92 00’ 00’ 00’ [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
85'/ST ¥T S/'%09 ST'S6T 00’ 1€°09 00°008 00’ 00°008 seaInIas AN 21gnd 00°££9
0£'65T 0 00°00T'Z 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T'Z 00’ 00°00T'Z SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°000C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
65°0Lb'T 0 00°'18S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'18S 00’ 00°'18S saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala YaUoI JuaLID papuswy 196png pardopy
srouy A1unoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/0€/60 3180 01 Je3A (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 9 abed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

96'098'£S 0¢ 08'ZET'9bT 07°£98'€9 00° w'LT6'sT 00°000°0TZ 00’ 00°000°0TZ saliddns bunesado 00°2es
G8'€8 1 20°95€ 86'ch 00° 86'ch 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sa1iddns 200 00:12s
00’ vE ST'656C S8'v6Y'T 00° 86'26¢ 00°0St' 00’ 00°0St'y Buiyiop/wioyun 02Ty
0b'v6E'TE vT 0+'956'G/T 09'STT'8¢C 00° 0T'€9€TT 00°2£0'¥02 00’ 00°2£0'¥02 s)yausg YiesH avAojdw 00°ETH
05’10 +++ (8£'815) 8/'81S 00° L6'EHT 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS or'CTd
99°€2T s 2069y 86°0£C'S 00° 87°€€6 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T SWILAAO 00°CTH
62'202'2C 134 85795101 2Ev6E0E 00° 0v'£68'8 08'956'vET 00’ 08'956'vET sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
06'02T'LCT [44 S6'vIE'S/Y SO'ObYTET 00° £9'vTE LY 00°55/'909 00'5€8°2T 00°026'€65 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswnedaq gns
s|eyol
11°880°02$ %L1 86'LTH'SETS £1'806'92$ 00°0$ ¥2'8ET'9$ G/'96£'791$ 00°0% G/'96£'291$ SjuaA3 |erads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 Iuswiedaq gns
00’ 0 00°'S/T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'S/T 00’ 00°'S/T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00’ 0 00°0+0'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0+0'S 00’ 00°0+0'S Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00’ 0 00°005°C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C [onel 00°€£9
20701 L 6T'9S'T 18°€0T 00’ 06'TS 00°095'T 00’ 00°095'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00°'Sh 6 00°09¢'T 00°0bT 00’ 00°'Sh 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°005°C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
00’ T 79'559'S 8Ebb 00’ 00’ 00°00Z'S 00’ 00°00Z'S saseydInd pood 00'92S
60'65S 0 00°0€6'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0€6'T 00’ 00°0€6'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
00’ 0 00°052 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°052 00’ 00°052 sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
1T°EhC 8 0p'129'L 09°'89 00’ 00’ 00°0£2'8 00’ 00°0£2'8 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
¥L'9 0 00°00% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% saliddns =00 00°T2S
00’ 0 00°0T£C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0T£C 00’ 00°0T£C Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH
06'T0L'T 6T S2'99T°9 SL'09'T 00’ 0£'¥8S 00°£29'L 00’ 00°£29'L s)yausg yiesH aakojdwy 00°€TH
9b'0£2'S 6T ST'6EY'TS 09'82€2T 00’ 00°Z0'T S/'19'€9 00’ S/'19'€9 sabepn g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
6/'/ST'TT |14 LEVTT'9Y £9'752'T1 00’ YO'STH'Y 00°£9v'8S 00’ 00°£9v'8S sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
£9'809'£60'T$ %TE 14°965'405'2$ L0°026'611'1$ 00°0$ £7°006'65v$ 8b'915'429'c$ (25°022'12$) 00°££2'9b9'c$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
£9'809'£60'T$ %TE 14°965'405'2$ L0°026'611'1$ 00°0$ £2°006'650$ 85'916'v29'c$ (25°022'12$) 00°££2'9b9'c$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°0$ %62 8b'6/1'21$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0% 8v'6/1°L1$ 8v'6/1°L1$ 00°0$ slejo] sjueln - g juswpedaq gns
00’ +++ (00°000's) 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ uopeasdangaInynd-syuelb (207 (\VAYASS
00’ 0 8b'6LT'LT 00’ 00’ 00’ 8b'6LT'LT 8b'6LT'LT 00’ 01}e3.102.,89.N N2 - sjuelb s3eIs 0L'bE€
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00 +++ (t0°16T) 10°T6T 00 (66°8) 00 00 00 anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
00’ 0 00°0005TZ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0005TZ 00’ 00°000'5TZ Xe) [S30W |10y WOy J3jsuel | 29'16€
(z6°08T1) v (06°12) 06°12T 00 (£97991) 00°0S 00 00°0S SNUBARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR|[RISIIN ¥6'69€
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/0€/60 3180 01 Je3A (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 jo £ 9bed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

00" 0 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T 000'S$ 4210 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
00" 0 00°000°C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew oo%wm
vLTze's S 97°0£0'9€ vL6v8'T 00" £0°8£0'T 00°026'LE 00" 00°026'LE |enjoenuo) apisino 09
00°00S'€ 8 00°GES'8 00°0SZ 00" 00" 00°587'6 00" 00°582'6 sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
S0°'T06'9 1L GT°00S'T G8'665'E 00" 98'G66'T 00°00T'S 00" 00°00T'S S|ejusy 00°6€9
¢L0L € 16'0TT'€T 60°6v€ 00" 667C9¢ 00°09S'€T 00" 00°09S'€T bunesldng B bunuid 00°S€9
50989 vT T¥'209 65°L6 00" 7889 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00°v€9
00" 134 €9'8/T'T LETL8 00" 00" 00'050°C 00" 00'050°C [oABIL 00°€€9
b HOb'T 9T €8°06€'L LT6bb'T 00" 8€ELY 00°0v8'8 00" 00°0v8'8 suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢e9
97°0Sb'LT £9 SL'TL6'T SZ7'800'y 00" 97'S6L'E 00°086'S 00" 00°086'S SSJIAISS [BUOISS9)01d 00°T€9
00" T YT TL6'T 9£°8¢ 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
£8'¥58'S 60T (80°29+'T) 80°£9T'8T 00" G5'858'9 000091 00" 000091 Saseydind pooq 0079¢S
86'TLY 8 10°£16'T 66°LLT 00" 00°8¢T 00'560°C 00" 00'560°C 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
VA2 Y4 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢S
P1°L68'LT 8T €0°€05'9¢T £6'966'LC 00" 16'8TT'LT 00°00S'pST 00" 00°00S'pST sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9°ees
00°0TE S 65°€28'S 1979 00" G8'bET'E 00°0bSCT 00" 00°0bSCT sa|iddns bunessdo 00°¢es
¢ S6T ST 18°'156 61891 00" 00" 00°02T'T 00" 00°02T'T sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
00" 0 00'0€0°C 00" 00" 00" 00'0€0°C 00" 00'0€0°C Buiyopn/wioyun 00'vTH
08'14S'CT 8T 05°98'61 0S'+98'0T 00" 08'She'y 00°1S€'09 00" 00°1S£'09 sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°€TH
68T +++ (£8°STh) [8°STY 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euoseas oT°¢Th
00" 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SwsAO 00°¢CTy
80°€¥T'LS (014 00°7£6'80T 0T'vE0'EL 00" 8/°905'0¢C 07°900'28T 00" 07°900'28T sabe g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
LL7TSL'8Y r44 $9°20T'64T vEvLT'6b 00° PEPI8'LT 86'9/£'82C 00°062'C 86'980'92¢ sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

uonessiUIWpY - 0T wawuedaq qns

s|ejol
81°0¥1'80£$ %ET £6'62L'TH0'T$ /8'€0T'S0E$ 00°0$ $€°098'vTT$ 08'€€8'9VE'T$ 00'GE8'CT$ 08'866'€EE'T$ jJusWIYdHIUZ 1B dJe) [ewiuy 00Z dd4 - 80 IuawHedsq qns

00°0S8'€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°59Z
00°05¢ 1T 00°SS€E 00°Sy 00" (00°66%) 00700 00" 00700 sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
0€'T6 +++ (s8°€/) S8'€L 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ejusy 00°6€9
00'0£6'C 0 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
LLTY +++ (£1°€26) LT°€C6 00" 09°097 00" 00" 00" [oABIL 00°€€9
88°08€'T 6 ¥S'8¢L WL 00" £€6'GC 00°008 00" 00°008 suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
96'vCT'SE S¢ 99°952'90T PEEPL'YE 00" 69°L1L'0C 00°000'THT 00" 00°000'THT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
95°128'C¢C S 0009y 00°0b2’S 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Slewiuy 007 00°8¢S
(cz28) +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
¥S°208 [44 §9'TCT'T GE'L/8'C 00" 9€'82S'T 00000y 00" 00000y 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
€8°'T0L'T 0 90'96'6 ¥6'€C 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s

jusuwyolugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

22/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 8 dbed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

00°02Z 0 00°0000T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
00’ 0 00°009 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 sleyuay 04%€9
05'882°9 0 00°0000T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 0d3e9
00’ 0 00°000 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000 00’ 00°000 [onel 00°€£9
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% saseydInd pood 00'92S
£8'69 0 00°005°C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C saliddns bunesado 00°22S
UOIJBAIDSUOD 3 |D1e3say 007 - DY u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00°0$ %001 00°0% [ATAYAL 00°0$ £6'207'c$ 8v'6/1°L1$ 8v'6/1°L1$ 00°0$ slejo] sjueln - g juswpedaq gns
00’ 00T 00’ 8b'6LT'LT 00’ £6'202'S 8b'6LT'LT 8b'6LT'LT 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
81'9/1'621$ %be 68'£/9'605$ 11°€22'451$ 00°0$ 8b'b£5'29% 00°106'999% 00°/¥6'v$ 00'456'199% S|ejo] @dueuajulely/sanoe - 8T  Juswiedsq qns
00’ +++ (09'6t6'8) 09'6v6'8 00’ 09'6v6'8 00’ 00’ 00’ 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00’ 0 00°000°0% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°0% 00’ 00°000°0% 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 0099/
00’ +++ (00°9¢2'€) 00'9€'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
$9'S81'¢ 6C 18'v/9'8 61°509°S 00’ 00°02S 00°082'21 00’ 00°08221 [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00°000'T 6T 00'559°€ 00°Sb8 00’ 00’ 00°00S"y 00’ 00°00S"y sleyuay 00'6£9
75'89%TT €€ 88'b15'61 71°'585°6 00’ TL6ET'9 00°00T'6C 00’ 00°00T'6C 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
S8'6b.L'81 9T ST'vLY'L6 G8'STH'8T 00’ 0E' /b6 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°€bT 1€ 9/'8vS ¥T'18¢ 00’ or'1L 00°008 00’ 00°008 suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00'522 0z 00°06T'¥T 00°0bb'E 00’ 00'S26 00°0£9'Z1T 00’ 00°0£9'Z1 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°0b 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0b 00’ 00°0b uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
(A3 12 ¥T ££°088'€ £9'612'T 00’ £9'/58 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
10°0b€'2 43 SE'182'91 S9'EbL'L 00’ 75'165°C 00'520'vC 00’ 00'S20'vC sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
SS'0bL'8 o€ 16'859'1€ 60'185ZT 00’ 91'906'¢ 00°0b2'6% 00’ 00°0b2'6% saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00 +++ (86°8T) 86'8T 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddns 2010 00°'T2S
00’ 0L 65'8EY W'110'T 00’ £6'CTY 00°0S¥'T 00’ 00°0S¥'T Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH
0b'019'ST 81 0Z'STT'E9 08'pESET 00’ 00'¥8T' 00°059°9/ 00’ 00°059°9/ s)yausg yiesH avkojdwy 00°€TH
16 0¢ $0'20L 96°£6¢ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
88'985'91 8¢ 8/'££8'0S TYST0T 00’ S9'/6€L 00°266'0L 00’ 00°266'0L sabepn g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
Pb'£85'SH |14 £9°0££'TLT L£7€T8'9 00’ £5°184/91 00'¥618T2 00'/b6'y 00°/bT'sTT sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
88'796'981$ %L1 98'+98'0£0'1$ 77'e60'sTes 00°0$ S+'969'¢8% 80°856'€87'1$ 00°0¥0'€T$ 80'816'0£2'1$ S|ejol uopessiulwpy - 0T Juswiiedsq gns
(9z'zgT) 0 ££°8€6'60T (£€v8T1) 00 (18°€2) 00'¥SL'6vT 00°0S£'0T 00'+00'6€T sapusby Jau30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
£5'/40°0T S 89'T+0°0T TE'8SHET 00’ 65'826'S 00°005°€C 00’ 00°005°€C 994 VIS pieD Jpal) 00°€/8
yTeee 0 00°055'29 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°055'29 00’ 00°055'29 159433U1 00248
00’ 0 00°000°062 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°062 00’ 00°000°062 ledputid 00'1/8
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
22/0€/60 3180 01 Je3A (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 6 abed Wd 8Z:%T:+0 2202/£0/0T U0 JaAeID Y[ Ag uny
0£'859'9c$ %81 LE°6LE'6L1$ £9'0££'8€$ 00'0$ 6E°1E€'8E$ 00°0S1'812$ 00'0$ 00°0S1'812$ STIVLOL INNIATY ©
0£°859'9€$ %81 LE6LE6LTS £9°0££'8€$ 00°0$ 6€ TEE'BES 00°0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'812$ S|eJ01 BAIDSBId ISR404 - ZE  Juswedaq S
00 0 00°0S 00 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
S6°1CT 98 96°8€T #0798 00 0812k 00°000'T 00 00°000'T sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T°19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNO2J. UOIPNE S1033]|0D rTIE
G/'9£5'9¢ LT T+°060'6.T 65°606'LE 00 65°606'LE 00°000°21C 00 00°000°21¢ saxe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
O9AI9SdId 1S9104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
INNIATY
SUujf qeilq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET pund
(£9°221'6%) (97°£8¢'S$) (0£°0v5°£$) 00°0$ 08'6/2'L1$ (98°226'C1$) 00°0$ (98°226'C1$) S|eI0L B4139Y dAIBSDI 358104 - TET  pung
6£°926'Th %02 G9°768'6VT 12°6£9'8¢ 00 6C°EC9'ET 98°/25'881 00 98°£25'881 STVLOL ISNIdX3
9/°€08'€€ %8T 6b°G0S b T 1S'460'T€ 00’ 60°€06'0€ 00°009'S/T 00’ 00°009'S/T STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]0] 24119y 9AI9Sald 31s°.404 - TET pund
6£°926'Th$ %02 G9'768'6v1$ 12'6£9'8€$ 00°0$ 6C°€C9'ET$ 98°/75'881$ 00°0$ 98°/75'881$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
6£'926'CH$ %02 59'768'6V1$ 12'5£9'8€$ 00°0$ 67°€79'€T$ 98°£75'881$ 00°0$ 98°£75'881$ S|e10] @AISdId ISR104 - TE Juswledsg
6£°926'Th 0¢ G9°768'6VT 12°6£9'8¢ 00 6C°EC9'ET 98°/25'881 00 98°£25'881 JANI 0Ty
O9AI9SdId 1S9104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
ISNIdX3I
9/°€08'c€$ %81 605 'bb1$ 15'460'T€$ 00°0$ 60'€06'0£$ 00°009'S/T$ 00°0$ 00°009'G/T$ STVLOL INNIATY
9/°€08'c€$ %81 6b°'G0S'bb1$ 15'460'T€$ 00°0$ 60'€06'0£$ 00°009'S/T$ 00°0$ 00°009'G/T$ S|e10] @AISdId ISR104 - TE Juswledsg
00 0 00°0S 00 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
Wi 90T (sz's0) ST'SLy 00 £8°€8¢ 00°0S+ 00 00°0St sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T°19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNOJJ. UOINE S1033]|0D rTIE
¥0°9¢L'cE LT ¥£° 08" b1 97'619°0€ 00 97'619°0€ 00°000°S.T 00 00°000°S.T saxe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
O9AI9SdId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
INNIATY
9d1]9Y OAISSAId IS9104 - TET pung
S6°291'9vb$ (ST++9'08¢$) 79'THE'00b$ 00'0$ £8'/9b'681% 1£°269'611$ (00°72£'69$) LE°6TH'681$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
89°GHb’ 159 %12 99°0v2'S8L'C Sb'8/5'6TL 00 P ZEY'0LT TT°618'70S'E 8°'100'8Y €9°/18'9Sb'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
€9'809'£60'T %TE TH'965'05'C £0°0Z6'6TT'T 00’ £7°006'65t 8v'916'b29’e (¢s022'12) 00°££2'9¥9'€ STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
89'SHb'159$ %712 99°0v2'S82'T$ Sb'8/S'6TL$ 00°0$ b 2V 0L2$ 11°618'40S'E$ 8°'100'8h$ £€9°/18'95b'€$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
89'ShH'159$ %712 99°0v2'S82'T$ Sb'8/S'6TL$ 00°0$ b 2V 0L2$ 11°618'0S'E$ 8°'100'8p$ £€9°/18'95b'€$ S|e10] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpedsq
s|eyol
£€'8/0'2$ %0 00°0S5'22$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0SS'£7$ 00°0$ 00°0S5'22$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIBSAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
72/05/60 318 03 Je3A [2OSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 0T abed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

9¢°8p +++ (14°20€) TH°20€ 00 £1°581 00 00 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
slelo] yed ajig *foid 3deD *d'd - 0E€  pund
o
9£'8v$ +++ (1°20£$) TH'20€$ 00°0$ €1°G8T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY e
9£'8v$ +++ (1+°20£$) TH'20€$ 00°0$ €1°G8T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
9¢°8p +++ (14°20€) TH°20€ 00 £1°581 00 00 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
jed aig ‘foid de) *d'4 - 0€€  pund
(69°018'2T$) (VT L41'0T$) (80°205°91$) 00°0$ 97'19b'9T$ (2€°6£6'92$) 00°0$ (2€°6£6'92$) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
69'6£L'v %ET TLSET'E9T 09°€¥S'61 00’ 16°€8€'9T 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T STVLOL ISNIdX3
00'626'1€ %8T 81"859'7ST 7S TH0'EE 00’ L1°S¥8TE 00°00£'S8T 00’ 00°00£'S8T STVLOL INNIATY
S|eI0] VSSIH @AI9Sd.d 159404 - 9ET  pund
69'6EL'vr$ %ET T/'SET'E9T$ 09°£¥S'6v$ 00°0% 16'€8E'91$ 7£'6/9'712% 00°0% 2£'6/9'1$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
69'6EL'vr$ %ET T/'SET'E9T$ 09°£¥S'6v$ 00°0% 16'€8E'91$ 7£'6/9'712% 00°0% 7£'6/9'712% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
69'65L v € TLSET'E9T 09°€¥S'61 00 16°€8€'91 7€°649'T1C 00 7€°6/9'T1C 2.e2IP3N /YOI OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00'626'1€$ %81 81'859CST$ 75 1H0'€E$ 00°0% L1°5v8'2E$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
00'626'1€$ %81 81'8597ST$ 75 1H0'€E$ 00°0% L1°6v8'2E$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0% 00°00£'S81$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 0 00°0S 00 00 00’ 000§ 00’ 000§ 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€°19¢
¥E9L /8 98'1/ P1°8LY 00 6/'182 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033||0D rTIE
99'758'1€ 8T 79'9£b'2ST 8€°€95'C€E 00 8€°€95'C€E 00°000'S8T 00 00°000'S8T soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
(92°822'56$) LETI8'V0T$ (££°SET'601$) 00°0$ 6£'9b1'86$ (00" v2'v$) 00°0$ (00°v2'v$) S|e10] suf qer] dA19sald 3sa404 - EET  pund
91" /8E"TET %99 00895/ 0090081 00’ 00°S8T 00'v£5'z2e 00’ 00'v£S'z2e STVLOL ISNIdX3
0£'859'9¢ %8T LE£°6/£'6LT £9'0£2'8€ 00’ 6£'TEE8E 00°0ST'812 00’ 00°0ST'812 STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
91" /8ETETS %99 00'89S'v/$ 00'900'8¥1$ 00°0% 00'581$ 00'v/5'Tees 00°0% 00'v£5'zzes SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
9b'/8ETETS %99 00'89S'v/$ 00'900'8¥1$ 00°0% 00'581$ 00'v/5'Tees 00°0% 00'v/£5'Tees S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 0 00'88C'+S 00 00 00 00'88C'+S 00 00'88C'+S sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
9"05EZET 88 00'9/5'0¢ 00°0TZ YT 00 00 00°982'891T 00 00°982'89T aoueINSUT 00°9€9
00°2€ +++ (00"962) 00°96¢ 00 00°S8T 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
22/0€/60 212q 0 JESA [EDSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 11 9bed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

06'952'9T %61 zesog'set 81°/89'8¢ 00 ShvblLT 05'266'TST 05'268'T 00°00T°0ST STVLOL INNIATY
s|ejo] 4dwy 3nIIsuo) B s3salo4-dojPAdq - GEE  pun4
B
(91°1¥2$) %0 0S'268'15v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0S'268'15v$ 05°268'1$ 00°000°05t%$ STVLOL ISNIdX3 e
(91°1¥2$) %0 0S'268'15v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0S'268'15v$ 05°268'1$ 00°000'05+$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
00°0% %0 05'268'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 05'268'1$ 05'268'1$ 00°0% slelo) sjueln - g juswipedsq gns
00 0 05°268'T 00 00 00 05°268'T 05°268'T 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00 0 00°000'05+ 00 00 00 00°000'05+ 00 00°000'05+ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9Z
(o1 1%0) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
06'952'91$ %61 7E'50€'ceT$ 81°/89'8¢$ 00°0% bbbl LTS 05'266'151$ 05°268'1$ 00°00T°0ST$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
06'952'91$ %61 7€'50€'ceT$ 81°/89'8¢$ 00°0% bbbl LTS 05'266'151$ 05'268'1$ 00°001°05T$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
00°0% %0 05'268'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 05'268'1$ 05'268'1$ 00°0% slelo) sjueln - g juswipedsq gns
00 0 05°268'T 00 00 00 05°268'T 05°268'T 00’ 01331081583 Nd - sjuelb ajels 0L'vEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00 0 00°S¢ 00 00 00 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€°19¢
LS'0EE S88P (6£726'0) 6E°THP'T 00 ¥9°664'T 00°0S 00 000§ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°S¢ 00 00 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC junodde uoRdNe S1033]10D rTIE
£€°926'ST VA 12°8SL'€TT 6/ b¥T'9C 00 6/ b¥T'9C 00°000°0ST 00 00°0000ST soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
\_QEH pnijsuo) 3 mumw‘_ou_nno_w>wﬂ - Q€L pung
£6'865'S$ (£2°995°9%) £2°995'9% 00°0% [T°L0V'9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|e3o) aAoJdwiy @s1n0D JI0D *d'd - TEE Pund
00’ +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL ISNIdX3
€6'86S'S +++ (£2°995°9) £T°995'9 00’ LTL0b'9 00’ 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
s|ejo] anaoidwg 9s1n0) J|0D *d°'d - TEE pund
£6'865'S$ +++ (£2°995°9%) £2°995'9% 00°0% LT°L0V'9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
£6'865'S$ +++ (£2°9959%) £2°995'9% 00°0% [T°L0V'9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[eY0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
00°205'c$ +++ (00°9v1°9%) 00°9¥1'9% 00°0% 00°9¥1'9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|e0) pung e 3109 dd - 68 Juswpedag gns
00°20S’€ +++ (00°9v1°9) 00'9¥T'9 00 00°9¥T'9 00 00 00 s394 J|06 Yn|g ueipu] €0°LbE
pundg He) J|09 dd4 - 68 uswyedsq gns
89°CS +++ (tzozy) LT0C 00 LT19C 00 00 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
STHH0'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 s394 J106 Yn|g ueipu] €0°LbE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
w>o\_QEH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
9€'8v$ (1°20£$) 1H'20£$ 00°0% £1°581$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slelo] yed g ‘foid 3de) *d'd - 0E€  pund
00° +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL ISNIdX3
AlA J1edA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy UNOJDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png alA alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
otwwwwummﬂ
JUN022Y dnjj0y apNPX3 mw 1
22/0€/60 3120 0 1834 B35 15910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 1 9bed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

(0b"99€"+1$) 78'799'C1$ (28299'21$) 00°0$ (12°888'ST$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
00°SZH'LT +++ (00°0££'02) 00°0€£'0C 00 00°006'9T 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3 3
09'850°€ +++ (81°290'8) 81°/90'8 00’ 6L°110'T 00’ 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY e
S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
00'SZH'LT$ +++ (00°0£2'02$) 00'0££'02$ 00°0$ 00'006'9T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00'SZH'LT$ +++ (00°0£2'02$) 00'0££'0Z$ 00°0$ 00'006'9T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAISBId 3SR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
00°GEP'9T +++ (00°0069T) 00°006'9T 00 00°006'9T 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
00°066 +++ (00°0£8°¢) 00°0€8°€ 00 00 00 00 00 SSDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'T€9
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
JISNIdX3I
09'850°c$ +++ (81°290'8%) 81°/90'8$ 00°0$ 64°110'T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
09'850°c$ +++ (81°£90'8%) 81°/90'8$ 00°0$ 64°110'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAISBId 3SR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
00°0$ +++ (00°000'£$) 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 +++ (00°000°2) 000002 00 00 00 00 00 uopeasdangaInynd-sjuelb (207 0L°LE€
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00°000°€ +++ (00°526) 00°5Z6 00 00°5Z6 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'#9€
09'8S +++ (81°zp1) 8T°ThT 00 64°98 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9€
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
pung upepy uinep - 809  pung
(90°+80'1$) (80°009%) 80°009% 00°0$ £9'99c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sieo) buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
61°L8T'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
€1°€0T +++ (807009) 80°009 00 €999¢ 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
61°/81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
61°/81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAId ISRI04 - TE JudwHedsg
00°06T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SSDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'T€9
61°L66 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°+2S
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
JISNIdX3I
€1°€0T$ +++ (80°009%) 80°009% 00°0$ £9'99c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
€1°€0T$ +++ (80°009%) 80°009% 00°0$ £9'99c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAI3SBId 3SR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
€1°€0T +++ (807009) 80°009 00 €999¢ 00 00 00 sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9€
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
90°'86b'9T$ (81°285'82¢£$) 81°/89'8¢$ 00°0$ bbbl LTS (00°006'66¢$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) s|ejo 4dwi] 3on43suo) 1 s3sa404-dojanaq - SEE  pund
(91°1%20) %0 05'268'1St 00 00 00 05'268'1St 05°268'T 00°000'05+ S1V.LOL ISNIdX3
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodYy
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uw“mwm_wmﬁm
Juno22y dnjjoy apnpPx3 mw o
22/0€/60 218q 0} Jed, [edsi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo €T abed

Wd 82:T:10 T202/L0/0T U0 JaARID o[ Ag uny

6/°069'1£9$ (11°/8/'858%) GE'TST'PEYS 00°0% 98'66'9£5$ (9/°5£5'v2es) (00°222'69$) (92°€18'¥S1$)
LETSH6TH'T %02 S6'186'218'S 6/'7bS'964'T 00’ S/'99T'8/b YL'bTS'60€"L 86°€0C'TL 9/'02€'8€T'L
9T'€¥T'150C %0€ P8'b6T'vS6'y PI'b6L'0€TC 00’ 19°9TT'STO'T 86'886'480"L 86'18H'T 00°£0S'€80"Z

JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3
22/0€£/60 21eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng

s|e1o] pueln

STVLOL ISN3dX3

STVL1O0L INNIATY

s|e1o] pueln
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101



Rock
Island
County

October 6%, 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30™, 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of September, 2022 as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in September, 2022 $ 9,022.00
Prior year interest received in September, 2021 $ 983.00
Current year accrual for September 30", 2022 $ 14,699.00
Prior year accrual for September 30™ 2021 $ 1,974.00

Monthly interest for October is now averaging 2.763 % interest on investments, due to
continued rate hikes.

The 5™ tax distribution was received September 27" to be followed by a 6" tax distribution on
October 25®. The 4™ and final tax installment is due Wednesday, November 9™,

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island IL 61204-3277 071
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
wwawv rockislandcounty org



2202 ‘2 i8G010Q ‘Aepiiy

} JO | sebey

uewdey) Aosey sasn

8€°/€1'628'GY SZ'20E'Pre'SS Spunj | jejo} pueig
S0'1SS'ers 9Z°'69¢'sv$ pung uniep uinsepy 809 pund uepy uinep 809
69°602°161L% 90'EY8'061$ Buidwe ' Aeminds sapuny ;. pno- 9ee  Budwe) @ Aemjidg sspuny) pnon 9eg
z6'6€2'c£8% 61'S6%°L08% Jdw) pnysuos 9 sisas04-dojaasg S€€  udwilonisuo) siselo4-dojanag See
YSEVS'OPLS LZT9EL'0VLS aAoidw] 810D 109 g’ LEE 3A04dul} 8840 4109 "' 4 LEE
£5'79¢'96$ Ov'2L1'96% led axig foid 1ded “d'4 o€e ted axig ‘foi4 1de "q4 oee
GE'856°€8LS 60'26V°'2918 VSSid4 dnssald Jsa104 9€L VSSId aMesald 3sa104 9gl
£2°502'v62$ ¥8'v86'552$ Suj qer aasssald ise.04 €L SU| gei7 aAlasald 1S90 el
GE'G6Y'08LS GS'SLZ'691$ aunay aAIasald 159404 ZEL aujjoy anuasald 158104 FAY
L6°.v8'862°L$ OV LL2'LLL'LS 007 1qeiN LEL 00Z 1qeIN LEL
SL'E2E'085'2S 68'S0€'¥SE‘ZS dAI3SAId 158404 oeL 8AI3S81d 1s3J04 1143
asuejeg Buipug aouejeg Hujuuibeg uondusssq pung Buihey pung Buikey uonduosag pung

JunoddYy - puny Ag Joday ‘Bunsiy Arewuwing
ZZ0Z/0¢E/6 :91eQ 01 - ZZ0Z/1/6 9% WOl

Hoday pung ssol)

PUISIQ MBS 359404 DY

SEONVIVH UNI1J dATASH8d Loag0T

072



2202 ‘G 194000 ‘Aepsaupep

| jo | sabeg

uewdeyy Aosepy uasn

LI 6O VIT =

20 LOHSHLILNT HIVO-OLFIVEX d Txxrnn

svzeo'es= ©60% WIAWIALIAS NI AANIVE LSTYALNI 'd'd

Spung QL :jejo pueid

6.°98% pund unsep unsepy 809 pun4 uey uew 809
£€9'99¢$ Burdwe) ¢ Aemjjidg sapuny ) pno 9gg  Burdwe) g Aemyids Japunyy pnot ace
¥9°661'L$ Jdwy Jonusuo) 3 sissio4-dojprsg gee  Jdw onusuod g siss104-doerag GEE
42°192% sa0idwi 8sIN0Y 109 "d'4 Lee anoudw| 8sin0Y 410D “d'4 LEE
€1°G81$ 1ed oxig “fosd 1ded "d'4 0ee ied axig “loid 1ded ‘g’ oee
6.'182% VSSid ansasald isalo 9eL VSSId anesald 3saiog 9€L
08°LZv$ Suj ger aAtasald 159104 £elL SU| gei ansasald 1sa.04 [X% A
£8°€82$ aiay mEmmw._n 1sa104 P4 919y 9AIBSaId 158104 ZEL
vi/8S'1$ 00Z IqeiN LEL 007 IqeiN LEL
€V'8P0'vS anasald 159404 0eL anasald 1Sa104 ocL
Sipaig jejol uondusssg pund Buikeyq pung Buifey uonduosaq pung

%20¢ THINALdIS NT TANIVH LSTUALNT

Junoady - pung Ag uodey ‘Bunsi| Aiewwng
Z20Z/0¢/6 :33eQ O] - ZTZOZ/L/6 :9jeq wioi4

Hodoy pung ssol)

JPUISI aAI8Sald 3S8104 DY

073



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report October 2020

September Sales Numbers: 2022 2021 2020 2019
Rounds Played: 3344 3502 3281 2793

Golf Revenue: $82,248.02 $81,415.89 $75,514.72 $53,462.97
Concessions: $21,463.99 $23,137.75 $12,648.89 $17,322.00
Proshop: $2985.64 $3099.34 $4,634.45 $4,259.91
Improvement Fund: $4649.00 $4745.50 $4,488.50 $3,456.50
Total Revenue: $106,697.65 $107,652.98 $92,798.06 $75,044.88
Avg $/Round $31.91 $30.74 $28.28 $26.87

September was a good month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was overall pretty good.
We did have one day that was a complete rainout. That one rainout day caused numbers to be just barely
below the numbers from September 2021. If you remember, September 2021 was the best September in
my memory, and this September did not disappoint as a follow up. Rounds and revenues were down ever
so slightly from 2021, however, they far out paced previous September’s as you can see. The 2019
numbers are an indicator of what September looked like pre pandemic. One area of great improvement
that you can see, is the amount of money each player spent on average. It has made significant jumps each
of the last several years. September has become comparable to the summer months as opposed to the fall
months.

The month of September featured several golf outings and league end of year golf outings. Among the
groups that played:

e Mike Hendricks Memorial

e Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 two day event
e Wednesday Night Golf League Outing

® Mexican American Golf League Golf Outing

Turnout was good for the golf outings, and play has remained strong on non outing days. Staff has stayed
very busy with the extra play and the golf outings. One encouraging thing in the numbers for the month is
that September featured two fewer golf outings than last season. A third outing was rained out, and has
been re-scheduled for October. League play also completely finished in August this season, hurting the
September numbers as well. With less outings and no league play, the month really did turn out to be a
great month.

Looking ahead to October, we have a few more events on the calendar before things really begin to wind
down. The first week looks to have very nice seasonal weather before a cool off towards the end of the
week. Long term forecast appear to be mixed, so it is difficult to anticipate what this month may have in
store for us. Revenues at this point are outpacing the 2021 season, which was one of our strongest seasons

to date.
074



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _September Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County, tllinois

The month of September was great weather wise and we remained very busy with daily play.
Grounds Maintenance performed-

Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Aerified all putting surfaces and nursery green

Applied soil amendments to the greens

Began aerifying tees

Minor irrigation repairs

Cut new edges on bunkers

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed greens weekly

Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Building Maintenance projects performed- general cleaning and winter prep. Replaced all sockets at
private area.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service

Course/General facility conditions- The course and park are in top shape

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Cool mild temperatures, higher rainfall amounts

Activities/Events/Outings held at park- A good deal of daily play

Upcoming- Hoping to get a couple new tees built around the course

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraecte Date: 10/7/2022

075



Camping Report September 2022

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Sep-22
1,634
$24,189.76
4.42

YTD 2022
9,783
$140,007.10
4.84

Sep-22
1,379
$21,117.56
3.28

YTD 2022
6,878
$104,497.61
3.54

Sep-21
2,003
$30,233.23
4.57

YTD 2021
10,597
$151,850.59
4.64

Sep-21
1,482
$22,121.15
3.58

YTD 2021
7,678
$114,072.48
3.41

Sep-20
1,921
$27,237.37
4.20

YTD 2020
8,542
$121,328.34
4.06

Sep-20
1,601
$22,592.00
3.37

YTD 2020
5,308
$68,758.99
3.17

Sep-19
1,302
$19,303.00
NA

YTD 2019
7,426
$122,411.00
NA

Sep-19
475
$6,441.00
NA

YTD 2019
2,712
$56,872.52
NA

076



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
.Preserve
For the Month of September 2022 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff continues to mow weekly. Staff sprayed Dorrance after they weedeated along
outfield fences. IDOT and RI highway dept. helped mow the fields at Amowa east and west. On Sept. 30" Farm
Service sprayed the fields at Amowa east and west to prepare for planting prairie. Staff cleaned out burn rings on
electric water sites as well as primitive sites. The pavilion prairie was mowed again and sprayed to eliminate thistle
to prepare for planting prairie this fall. The ball diamond was also sprayed for thistle for the same reason. Staff was
able to walk through the 9" street project and spray about 2 acres of honeysuckle, multiflora rose, and bittersweet.
Building Maintenance Projects Performed— The fan belt was replaced on the north shower building exhaust fan.

Staff replaced two wall packs one at the south shower building and one at the public restroom. The outdoor flood
light was also replaced at the maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— While staff was operating the buffalo blower the motor seized
up. The blower was returned to Indian Bluff. Indian Bluff mechanic took a look at the motor and determined the
motor needed replaced.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance have been opened most of
September due to dry conditions. The buffalo blower was borrowed from Indian Bluff to clean off the GRT up to
the county line. Staff also mowed sections of the GRT and sprayed weeds growing in cracks across the GRT from
Cordova north to the county line.

Vandalism report- A sloan toilet flushing valve needed replaced at Dorrance. I believe someone tried kicking it
off the top of the toilet.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— During the Day of Caring honeysuckle event at Amowa west, 32
volunteers removed honeysuckle on 2 acres in 2 hours.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —October 22™ Illiniwek will sponsor Halloween at Illiniwek. There will be trick-or-treating,
custom contest, hay rack rides, and some games.

Misc.- Staff applied for a pollinator grant to help with supplemental seed to increase plant species diversity within
the prairies planted at Amowa. Staff met with Hutchinson engineering at Illiniwek to discuss road and public
bathroom options and timing of construction.

250 acres has been listed for sale directly adjacent to Illiniwek forest preserve. I would like to ask permission to
have a conversation with the seller and also look into options for purchasing the property under the supervision of
the district director.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ 10-4-2022

077



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _September 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--
¢ Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e (leaned pit toilets as needed
e Mowed all grounds once a week
¢ Tilled horse corral
¢ Mowed all trails on the park.
¢ Began to level and add much needed rock to pads in White Oak Campground
¢ Finished leveling all parking pads in Horse Corral Campground
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ Cleaned both shower buildings and shelters several times a week
® Cleaned and organized and closed boat rental building for the season
¢ Cleaned/organized work spaces
e Replaced light bulbs in Horse Corral Shelter
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Began to fix suspension on large trailer
e Sharpened blades on Woods RDX990 mower deck
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. I was able to keep the
trails open for the majority of the month. We are moving forward with installing 3 coverts on the South
Sac Fox trail.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of September 2022.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of September 2022.
Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month of September 2022.
Weather conditions—Weather conditions have been nice with cooler evenings and daytime highs in the
mid 70’s.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted two race events and day use has been up

significantly with the beautiful weather that we have been experiencing.

078



Volunteer Hours--1 have no volunteer hours to report for the month of September.

Since Labor Day weekend camping numbers have gone down which is typical for this time of
year. Staff have been working very hard to maintain all facilities and the grounds now that all of my
seasonal staff are back in school.

We saw a lot of rain early in the month and those rains with cool overnight temps really made
the grass grow at the preserve. As things dried out staff was able to get out and put tree protectors up on
all of our trees in maintained areas so the deer cannot girdle them. We were also able to level off all the
camping pads in the Horse Corral Campground which the campers really appreciate.

Jeramy Duffee, founder of the 4STA race held his race this month. All the participants seemed
to really enjoy themselves and have a great time. As always, Jeramy picked up the entire course and
dropped off a generous donation of $945 to Loud Thunder.

Day use numbers have been extremely high with the weather being perfect for the last few
weeks. 1do not foresee these numbers dropping for a few weeks as the leaves on the trees are just starting

to change color, and we always get a lot of folks out to take pictures and enjoy the sites.

Ben Mills Superintendent 10/04/2022

079



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for September 2022

Attendance Sep-22 Sep-21 Variances YTD 2022 YTD 2021 /ariances
Total Paid 5,319 7,745 -2,426 59,533 59,045 488
Pass Holder Admis 1,867 1,429 438 16,042 17,603 -1,561
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)

Total Free 2,748 1,267 1,481 21,610 11,143 10,467
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)

Total 9,934 10,441 -507 97,185 87,791 9,394

Attendance Breakc Sep-22 Sep-21 Variances YTD 2022 YTD 2021 /ariances
Total Paid 5,319 7,745 -2,426 59,5633 59,045 488
Adult 3,279 4,781 34,793 34,177
Senior 488 621 4,375 4,336
Child 1,652 2,253 20,365 20,532
Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admis 1,867 1,429 438 16,042 17,603 -1,561
Zoo Menr 1,077 912 9,357 156893
Funbund| 400 229 3227 749
Zooesum 390 288 3458 961
Total Free 2,748 1,267 1,481 21,610 11,143 10,467
Guest Pa 70 49 329 196
2 & Unde 971 1,172 8,209 10,701
IL. School 107 0 5,013 0
Free Day 1,598 46 7,034 46
Other-Mi 2 0 1,025 200
Total 9,934 10,441 -507 97,185 87,791 9,394

2021 Opening Day: Friday, April 10
2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18

080



Niabi Zoo report for September
Lee Jackson
10/3/2022

¢ Lee held meeting with potential bidders for the prairie dog project. Representatives from 7
companies where present.

e Staff continued communications with general contractor in order to create bid documents for
the Painted dog exhibit.

¢ Staff received finished conceptual drawing and construction estimates for the Red Panda
exhibit.

* Fall hours and pricing placed in effect on 9/27.

e Director, Assistant Director, and Veterinarian met with the USDA personnel to discuss the
upcoming USDA SARs — Covid2 studies the zoo will participate in beginning in November.

* Niabi Zoo safety committee met and discussed stinging insect and poison ivy control near public
areas. The development of detailed safety protocols for persons and programs operating on or
property outside of the perimeter fence was also discussed.

* Niabi Zoo Foundation and staff began planning second “train Ambush” event to be held on
10/22.
* Lee appeared on Paula Sands Live to promote Pints and new exhibits at the zoo.

Animal Updates
2.0 Red River Hogs placed on exhibit

1.0 Red Tailed hawk placed on exhibit
AIRS-Rhino Researcher came to Niabi for a site visit and to collect some initial data.

Guinea Pig Feedings discontinued for the remainder of the season due to lack of guest service staff. The
animals are still available for viewing when weather permits.

6 NEST and Gardner volunteers logged in 180 volunteer hours.
Conservation, Education & Development — September, 2022

Education
o Tours
o 9/3 —~Maddie conducted African Safari tours for birthday group
o 9/22 -Joel conducted Cool Cats tour for Heritage Christian School
® Zoo Camp - Kira continued to revise camp plans
¢ Behavior Observation — Nick created Zoomonitor Project Creation SOP
e Organization - Updated “Activity and Lesson catalog”, made JZK program edits, updated Event
Cabinet inventory, Lesson plan updates & creation

® Zoo2U -9/11 - Kira and Nick presented What’s on the Menu at Coal Valley Pres. Church to 25
participants for $265
e Speaker

081



o 9/6 -Joel presented How Conservation Impacts Decision Making for PACG - Zoom
0 9/16 - Joel presented Zoo Conservation for Augustana College Conservation Biology
Class
Graphics/Website
* Finished Train Car graphics and were printed by Edwards Creative and received 9/22/22
® Pints for Preservation t-shirts were printed and received 9/22/22
* Continued development of Painted Dog graphics
* Continued development of Gibbon graphics

Development

* 9/26 - Submitted grant application to Moline Foundation for $3500 for 10 2-way radios on behalf of
NZFP Foundation

® 9/29 - Submitted grant application to Keith and Rosemary Woodward Charitable Fund for
$20,000.00 for Security Camera System on behalf of Niabi Zoo

® 9/30 - Submitted grant application to Scott County Regional Authority for $15,000.00 for Train
Sound System on behalf of Niabi Zoo

¢ 9/30 - Submitted grant application to Regional Development Authority for $32,500 for Discovery
Center gallery renovation, Carnivore restraint/transport crate, Biodiversity Hall guest railing on
behalf of Niabi Zoo.

Donations

Institutional Development - |5 SRR

2022 | Sl ’

Designation ZDonori Zoo FDonor# | Foundation s

General Donation 2 $40.00 2 $40.00
Admission Gifts 8| $266.81 8 $266.81
Donation Boxes 1| $104.54 1 $104.54

Painted Dog 1 $100.00 1 $125.00 2 $225.00

Events 0 $0.00
Pints for Preservation 1| $316.06 27 $668.00 28 $984.06

Conservation 0 $0.00

Scavenger Hunt/Cards 10 $50.00 10 $50.00

Grants $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Niabi Zoo Foundation

Reimbursement $0.00

Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 9/30/22

Conservation
* BiCAN - 9/8 —Zoom meeting, prepare for all member networking event, Conservation
Fundraising. Joel will lead panel discussion with 5 panelists from local charitable organizations

Volunteers
® 9/23 - Pints volunteers = 55 gave 300 hours of service
Volunteer service report:

082



Sep 2022
Type Hours Volunteers
Adult 182.70 12
Intern 0.00 0
Junior Zoo Keeper | 31.00 4
Special Event 331.02 61
Grand total 1| 544.72 77
Paid FTE/hour $17.63

FRONT GIFT SHOP:
e 2022 SEPT /$23,488
¢ Business has slowed down since school has started.

¢ No more new orders for the rest of the season besides the new ornament for this year.
CONCESSIONS:

e 2022 SEPT/$4,245
¢ Starting Aug 15- concessions will be closed Mon-Fri through the rest of the season, due to staff
shortage. Guest can bring in their own food and/or get their hand stamped and come back the
day of their visit.
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
e 2022 SEPT NZ MEMBERSHIPS / $2,130
e 2022 AUGUST FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/S1,271
¢ Promoting weekly on Facebook
CAROUSEL:
e 2022 SEPT/S,7392
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2022 SEPT /$300
¢ Promoting weekly on Facebook
ADOPTS:
e 2022 SEPT /$0.00

SCOOTERBUG:
e 2022 SEPT/Don’t have right now
*  We will be getting 5 more wheelchairs this year, 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023
PEPSI:
e N/A
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
e 2022 SEPT /$90
EVENTS
* Pints went great! We had 777 tickets accounted for and 671 guests showed up. Total income
was 18,426.00.
* Boo @ the Zoo will start being promoted next week. Wqad will start promoting the event, and
we have sent out emails, created FB post, and put it on our website.

083



Jeff Craver
*

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2022 September Maintenance Report:

- Hung a hose reel in Spineless Wonders.

- Repaired toilet in Red restroom.

- Replaced hose in Rhino barn.

- Repaired section of tin that was damaged on Rhino wall.

- Put dig barriers in Duiker/Red River Hog yard. Got the rest of area ready to bring in Red River hogs.
- Repaired door at Colobus Monkeys house.

- Installed new faucet at Reptile building.

- Set up tent and tables for the animal art show.

- Cleared out the old Lion yard for surveyors to come out.

- Hunga couple of large bird boxes outside at Biodiversity building.

- Repaired lights on two golf carts to get ready for Pints for Preservation.
- Installed new sliding glass window on skid steer.

- Repaired seat on train engine.

- Repaired brakes on Suburban.

- Replaced broken hose spigot in Quarentine area.

- Set up and tear down for Pints for Preservation event.

- Planted a 15’ Elm tree at Colobus.

- Replaced broken post by koi pond.

- Trimmed trees behind train station.

1 084



Jeff Craver
\

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 8:31 AM

To: Jeff Craver; Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan

Subject: Monthly Reports

Attachments: Zoo 2022 Monthly Report.xlsx; Animal Inventory 2022.xlsx

Number Participants Income
Birthdays 1 15 $435
Encounters Sloth-1 13 $1,275

Rhino-1

Aldabra Tortoise-4
Company Outings 2 140 $3,551.50

3 groups / 127 students

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 085



Increases in inventory
Fennec Fox

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Vietnamese Centipede
Scrawled cowfish

Wolf spider

San Clemente Island goat

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
September 2022

Quanity Date
11

Quanity Date
0.0.2
0.01
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.1

Explanation
26-Sep donation

Explanation

21-Sep death
3-Sep death
29-Sep death
21-Sep death
4-Sep death

086



NOILONHISNGD ﬁlﬂ
22/5/01 Pam patepdn 1 abeg mmhmm Jlnlj-m
8/9 ® uonajdwo) £€2/8/9 ny1 £2/8/9 Ny shep o uonaidwo vZ vs
g/o EENEEE jnossop) £2/8/9 nuL gZ/et/sus  shepog noasop €7 &5 |
LL/s ¢ fouednadg - najduo) jer qns €2/T1/S nyL €2/11/S nyL shep o AduednadQ - uone|dwo) {eiueIsqns ~.~. Nm
81/5 Ae—— 100315 €/st/sruL  gz/st/epom  shepy Womeys 1T
8/0 G @ uopongsuoy £2/8/amyL  sz/st/cpem  shepzg UoHINNSUO) T
82/7 W s5,rx14 3461 €2/8z/z any wz/1e/zT Pam sym 0T sainpa3 48N YT g
vi/c N y03As Guize £2/p1/g any w/izfzipam sl swaishs Surzelo OYT 25
L1/ ——————— <1000 s €2/11/v ony w/iz/epem  symor 51000 Miys SYT e
vi/z S sje1o)\ jeyuoweu0 €2/v1/z ony 22/12/21 Pom symg SIe3 e1UBWIRLIQ vPT o
82/ N |35 ein;onss €2/82/z an) we/izfeipom  symor 0015 jeanianang YT 6z
Le/| N uswaii0puiY 80D €2/1€/T an) zz/12/21 Pom Smg uswadlopuIzY 232.10U0) [Aar
ve/| VBN soimnns Aunn £2/p2/1 901 Te/12/zT pom Mg saunanag Aijan T 1z
LL/p - d0id jeuoreyy €Z/tt/vanL  zz/tzftipem  skepog uBwRINI0.4 jepareN vr oz
£1/21 & fencaddy yuusg Guspyng zz/eT/z ant ze/e1/zT ong skep o 1er0sddy 3uisag Supng £ET 52
£1/z1 SR Mmooy yuuag Buipling zz/eT/zn any TZ/os/ipem shepor MalAay wisad Suipiing TET 42 |
62/L1 & uoissuqns e Buipyng zz/67/11 31 ze/6z/TT any shep 0 uoISSIUGNS uLI3g Supng TET &
£1/21 Gt fencsddy Kioejnboy zz/et/erony zz/et/trany  shepor leaciddy Asoyejnsay €T
02/Z1L ¢ uoRINNSUO) YIM paadroiy AMS MAON 2z/oz/zi any zz/oz/eTany shep o UoRINASUOD UM PaaJ0Ld 03 3ION A% B ¥4 .
02/21L ® [eAciddy jesadosg uonongsuos zz/0z/zT any ze/oz/eT eny shep o 1enouddy [esodoid uopanssuo) orTT 02
02/z1 # preog 1 03 synsay pig uigns zz/oz/zr any zz/0z/2T ant shep o pieog [y 03 S3s3Y pig HWgns 67T 6l
SL/zZL @ aopsag 359104 03 Ynsay pig wigns zz/s1/21 nuL 2e/st/zt nyy shep 0 201135 153103 01 3NS3Y Pig wgns 2T 8l
$1/z1 ® uoissiugns fesodosd uos 5 feury z2/st/z1 L zz/st/zT L shep o uoISSIUIGNS [esodo.d UORANISUO) [euty [zt o
S1/25 B spremy-aig pue smopney zz/st/z1 nuy 2T/t pam skep z SPIEMY-B1d PUE SM3IASY PIg 97T 9L
£1/zL ® ang spig zz/et/zr ang we/et/zrang skep 0 ana spig STT <1
£1/z) WEBM pousy pig zz/e1/21 ang TZ/os/TiPeM  shepor poLaq pig vTT o
62/L1 ® spig 104 SuswING0Q onssy ze/6z/T1 90y zz/6z/TT anL shep 0 SPIg 0§ SuBWINGOQ 3nss) £2T &
1 acpoN pig oygng 32110N pig dNgnd v o
I piq 104 Juswspuanpy P1q 104 JuBWSIISAPY T 0
02/21 Smmmmmmd spiemy pue Suippig zz/oz/zy oy zz/6z/tTonL  skep gy Spiemy pue Suppig T o
vz/1L) EENEEE suswn>0a uoR>RsUO) z2/v2/T1 41 z2/v/TT 4 sim g SIUBWN30Q UORINIISUO) (116
€/11 ¢ [ercuddy 396png 1 ubisag TZ/e/TT YL TT/E/TT NYL SIM 0 leAciddy 128png 3 uisaq 9TT g
£/11 W 326png Juswdoenaq ubisaq 22/E/1T nyL 72/82/01 114 me 198png Juawdojanaq usisaq STT
Lz/0) = juawdojenag ubisag ze/LT/0T nyL 2z/0e/6 114 M ¢ awdolaaeqg usisaq vTT 9
9/0L ® [encaddy 396png g u zz/9/01 nyL z2/9/01 nyL smo eacsddy 123png g usisag ETT 5
9/01 W 106png ubtsaq >news 22/9/0t nyL 2z/0g/6 14 ™ 198png usisaq anewayds TTT v
62/ WENNEEE ubisaq spe 2e/62/6 Myl ze/e/6 14 Spmp usisaq anewayos TTT ¢
2/1] Oom— ! 4 aseyquby  ZZ/VT/TT YL Z/t/emd  shepog aseyd udjsaq TT 2
L o nouwonus  EZ/TT/YOnL  zzfz/6us shepgsy NOLONUISNOO-T¥d T |
. wnr P T e T e Nowonus € - 4 .Nou r38d ¥
€202 '€ 3D £202 ‘2 H0 €202 'L 30 2202 % 2D ystuyg pels uoneng Jwep xyse] SaM aj

3npayds Lieujwipaig

uqiyx3 bog pajujed uesryy

00z IqeiN

087



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County District

Rock Island County, THinots

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2022.

Notes from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)

The City of Rock Island continues reviewing the land acquisition and is reviewing the Phase |
environmental review they had conducted. A portion of that report is enclosed for your review
and the full report is available upon request. At this time the District is waiting on the City to act
on acquisition of the properties and should they decide to pursue and acquire, discussions
would then commence between the District and City on a possible transfer of a portion of the
parcels to the District to be managed for its best use.

In prior month’s meeting, staff discussed how the current 1-80 Mississippi bridge study could
affect Awdwa east property. The Spring 2022 newsletter is enclosed with this report as an FYI.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the _month of October

District Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet for
your review. Claim for the month are typical and are in line with appropriations. Additional
funds for the projects being supported by grants are being appropriated as they come due. A
power blower gave out at the golf course when being used by Illiniwek staff to clean debris off
the Great River/Mississippi River Trail. When this piece of equipment comes due an
appropriation will be required as there are no other funds available to transfer at this time. It
will be off-set with an increase in revenue to be received in Personal Property Replacement
Taxes. All rectifiable issues on flagged claims will be addressed by staff.

Transfers of Appropriations

There are no Transfers of Appropriation to be considered for the month as expenditures are
inline with appropriations at this time.

Resolution

There are two resolutions to consider pertaining to two of the three outstanding grants received
by the District. The llliniwek Recreation Trail & Support Facility and Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit
continue to move through the design phase with expenses occurring to those projects being
appropriated as they come due.

Levy Ordinances

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 200
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

088
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn I PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore v

Rock Island County 2L

The 2022 levy ordinances for the Forest Preserve General Fund, Niabi Zoological Fund,
IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Insurance Fund, FISSA Fund, Development of Forests
and Construction of Improvements Fund and Audit Fund. The aggregate of the levies
increased from 2021 is $133,608 or 3.63% however with the Assessment Office’s
estimated increase to the District’s EAV, the District’s tax rate should drop from .1318 to
approximately .1276 cents per $100 of Equalized Assessed Value of taxable property. A
copy of the Truth in Taxation Certificate of Compliance is also enclosed for your review.

Other Business

Consider the District Capital Assets Suggested Useful Life Policy. Continued changes
with accounting recommend a review and assignment of assets pertinent to the District.
The following are recommended based on the experience with such assets.

Reevaluate and consider the District’s Fixed Asset Procedure. There are no changes,
with consideration of the District Capital Assets Suggested Useful Life Policy, this was a
good time for staff and the District Auditor to review such policy and have the Board do
so as well.

Consider minor revisions to the District’s Inventory Procedure. Again, due to the timing
of the consideration of the District Capital Assets Suggested Useful Life Policy and Fixed
Asset Procedure the District Inventory Procedure was reviewed and staff recommend
the very minor changes noted in “track changes” with the procedure provided.

Reports
FY 23 Budget Performance Report-Similar to last year golf had another very strong

September as well as Loud Thunder, there was some fall off from last year’s historical
high in camping fees for llliniwek. The zoo also had some pull back to historical averages
in terms of gross revenues for admissions. All still quality numbers attained and are
keeping revenue projections on track to those appropriated for the fiscal year.
Expenditures continue to increase ever so slightly as operating supplies and materials
continue to climb. You should begin to notice a decline in seasonal salaries with short
days and less usage as the season comes to a close at District facilities the end of
October with the exception of the golf course. The golf course will remain open until
day-time highs continually do not exceed 45 degrees or so.

- The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY! 089



Forest Preserve District o L erve

Rock Island County District

Facility Usage throughout the District

The District had an extremely busy month with Labor Day Weekend right out of the
gate. There were a couple rainy Sundays, but generally speaking the month was filled
with warm days and cool nights. While revenues continued to be generated as
expected, the parks also saw plenty of passive recreational use, whether that be fishing,
hiking, kayaking. Trails remained open most of the month for all users due to the dry
conditions. There were several pavilion rentals, golf outings, corporate outings at the
200 and a trail race at Loud Thunder. Pints for Preservation dealt with some cloudy
skies and chilly evening but went on as planned. Staff expect usage to remain strong in
October with the leaves changing color and some warm days Indian Summer like days
ahead, folks will be wanting to get those “last of” experiences in before the onset of
winter.

Zoo, Community Advisory Board, & Zoo Foundation

The Prairie Dog Exhibit is now out for bid with the bid opening scheduled for October 28", Upon
full review of the bids submitted a recommendation will be brought to the full Commission in
November.

Staff continue to work with the architectural firm on the African Painted Dog Exhibit. This
project is being fast tracked as best it can due to the grant deadline. A current schedule is
enclosed with this report. The current schedule has the project going out to bid the first of
December and staff as well as the construction managers recommend that the Board consider
the bids received on December 20t in order to proceed with contracts and allow contractors to
begin securing supplies. Several construction items may have long lead times and waiting for
approval until January puts contracts and supply orders back nearly 5-6 weeks.

The next meeting of the CAB is tentatively scheduled for October 17 at 5:30 PM in the
Zoo Administration Building. The past several months this meeting has been canceled
due to lack of agenda items. That may most likely be the case again this month,
especially with the Zoo Director on vacation during the scheduled meeting date. The
Zoo Foundation will meet immediately afterwards. Staff have been assisting the Zoo
Foundation on grants to local foundations throughout the community for a variety of
necessities as well as evaluating fundraising ideas.

A Concession Request for Proposals (RFP) was published in the paper and listed on the District’s
website. The RFP’s are due November 3™, | find it highly unlikely the zoo will source a
concessionaire for the 2023 season and most likely operations will continue to be managed by
the Zoo Director and appropriation adjustments will be required.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

090
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

ROCk 'Sla r] d CQU !jty Roclgjn§(‘!t(l:)11§nt Nlinwis

Weekday, Tuesday-Friday free admission days are still occurring throughout the month of
October at Niabi Zoo. The zoo is closed on Mondays throughout the month.

Grant agreement for African Painted Dogs was signed, awaiting fully execution from the
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity.

Boo at the Zoo is October 29 & 30, 10 AM to 3 PM.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.

Items of note for the Current Month

* Missed several office days due to a personal injury but did what | could from home. I'm
doing much better. Thank you for all the card and well wishes.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
INlinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

* Columbus Day Holiday is October 10t".

e Will file Truth in Taxation form and levy upon approval of the Commission-copy
of the form is enclosed with the Levy Ordinances.

* Mindfire Communications have stopped social media posts and staff have
begun oversight throughout the winter months. A new #keepgcoutdoorsy
campaign will begin at the end of October/early November.

® Attended a meeting with City of Moline staff about a water connection from
Indian Bluff Road to service the District’s facilities as well as the EMA building.
Currently the all the facilities are serviced by one well. The well is operating
effectively at this time, it has given staff trouble in the past with sample results
containing low levels of coliform. When the levels of coliform exceed a certain
level the water is not safe to drink and the well is flushed and shocked with
chlorine. During the golf season, this means no drinking fountains or ice from
the machine can be used until new samples are taken and tested. This
obviously causes disruptions to the golf course operations and negatively
affecting the guest experience. Then staff took into account the quality of the
Current water, it is very-very hard water and it causes a lot of damage to piping
and fixtures due to the collection of mineral deposits. So looking ahead, several
years ago staff initiated a meeting with the City about a connection, the City
agreed to installed a water meter to determine usage levels rather. Staff felt
this was a better long-term solution than pursue a new well. It was staff’s
intentions to budget accordingly to address this in the capital projects funded
within the DFCI Fund at some time in the next 5-10 years. Then COVID
happened and adjustments had to be made and funding shifted out of the DFC|
Fund to the assist the Niabi Zoo Fund. While the Niabi Zoo Fund hasn’t fully

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forast Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

091

RICFPD.or Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAYS
g



Forest Preserve District Fore T rve

ROCk 'Sla nd COU nty Rm[k)ls}E}(I;luEt\t Hlinois

recovered it is in a much better position and the most recently adopted budget
(FY 24) begin addressing long deferred infrastructure repairs and upgrades. In
the meantime, the City has approached the District and was inquiring if the
District would entertain the City fronting some of the cost in exchange for
annexation. Annexation would provide the City with revenue from the sales tax
generated and liquor license permit fees in addition allow the City to claim a
golf course within its corporate limits and ease of annexation further south of
the golf course. At this time no action needs to be taken, the City will bring
forth a proposal at some time for consideration.

® Indian Bluff will attempt to staff open until Thanksgiving and maybe longer
weather depending. The Wunder Y, Augustana 0ZO Alumni and Chili Open
outings are scheduled throughout October.

e Performed PCl quarterly scan and resolved outstanding issues, currently all
accounts are compliant and the next quarterly scan is scheduled for December.
To fully correct an outstanding issue, a new computer server will need to be
installed at Indian Bluff at some time in the near future.

* Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for October 30" weather
permitting.

¢ Scheduled a meeting with the QC Community Foundation to discuss
endowment creation and building for staff on October 11th.

* Attended an informational meeting with neighbors and those interested in
AmoOwa Forest Preserve with Ranger Petersen. The meeting was held on
September 28" and lasted a couple hours. About 25 people showed up to ask
staff questions about the current status of the preserve and future plans.
Everyone seemed to be very happy the District acquired the property but did
express some concerns about trespassers and mischievous behavior.

® |ACD quarterly meeting October 21 and 2022 IACD conference planning
continues. The October 21 meeting will be in Macon County at the Macon
County Conservation District headquarters.

® Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month and next.

¢ Acall for leadership notice from IPARKS in enclosed with this report should
anyone be interested in wish to seek election to the IPARKS board of directors.

* Workon a long-range capital plan has begun to identify deferred revenue costs

and funds needed for capital improvements and equipment.

Will be attending River Action’s Mississippi River conference October 19 & 20.

Director vacation days scheduled for November 9-18th.

Don'’t forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 6™ day of October, 2022
Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 706
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

092

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | iearn | PLAY!



48 IPARKS

Hlincis Parks Association Risk Services

CALL FOR
LEADERSHIP

The lllinois Parks Association Risk Services (IPARKS), of which your agency is a member, is governed by a Board
of Directors comprised of six elected Board Members, two Board Member representatives from the Illinois
Association of Park Districts and up to two at-large appointed Board Members. Pursuant to the IPARKS Board of
Directors Representation Policy, the six elected positions are comprised of three commissioner representatives and
three professional staff representatives. Board Members typically attend four board meetings per year. Board

meetings are one or two days in duration and may require an overnight stay. All board meeting expenses are paid
by IPARKS.

About the Board

About the Election

This fall, IPARKS will hold an election for two (2) open board positions. The open board positions are as follows:
1. Commissioner Representative with a three-year term ending December 31, 2025
2. Professional Staff Representative with a three-year term ending December 31, 2025

The following Board Members are seeking reelection to the IPARKS Board:

Timothy Bartlett, Executive Director, Urbana Park District

Gary Gillis, Commissioner, Pekin Park District

Submit a Nomination

All IPARKS members in good standing may submit a nomination. This is an excellent dpportunity to bring your

expertise to IPARKS and become involved in its future direction. Solid leadership is critical to maintain IPARKS’ high
standard of service and innovation.

If you are interested in being considered for one of the open positions, please submit a nomination via a letter
authorized by your agency's governing board along with a short (100 words or less) biography or resume. Nominations

must be received no later than October 30, 2022. Please send nominations to the IPARKS Administrator by any of the
following means:

By Mail: IPARKS Administrator
300 Galleria Officentre
Ste 310
Southfield, M| 48034

By Fax: (248) 539-1239

By Email: iparks@iparks.org

=

If you have any questions, please contact the IPARKS Administrator as noted above or by phone at 800-367-4818.

)

093
'i Be sure to follow and like us at: www.facebook.com/iparks.illinois www.iparks.org




WHO

The lllinois Department of Transportation is
conducting this study in conjunction with
the lowa Department of Transportation and
under the jurisdiction of the Federal Highway
Administration.

WHAT

A Planning and Environment Linkages study
is designed to coordinate with stakeholders in
identifying existing and future transportation
challenges and potential improvements.

WHEN

Following anticipated study completion in
2023, the next phase of engineering is the
development of detailed contract plans for the
selected improvement alternative.

WHERE

The study includes approximately six miles on
I-80 from the 1-88/1-80 interchange in lllinois to
SW 35th Street in Bettendorf, lowa.

WHY

The interchange and bridge (built in 1967)
do not meet current design standards, and
the bridge requires recurring and costly
maintenance.

-l
P =<
S
G
.
o
S

SECOND PUBLIC MEETING HELD FOR 1-80
MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRIDGE STUDY

A second online Public Meeting was held on Wednesday, May
11, 2022, to review potential improvement alternatives and
receive public comment as part of the 1-80 Mississippi River
Bridge study.

This early stage transportation study was launched to
coordinate with stakeholders to identify existing and future
transportation problems and needs in the area and to develop
and evaluate potential improvement alternatives.

In 2020, the state departments of transportation held a live,
interactive online public meeting to introduce a Planning and
Environment Linkages study, or PEL, of the Mississippi River
Bridge and corridor. More than 500 residents, organizations
and other stakeholders attended the meeting, submitting more
than 125 questions and comments addressing everything from
ramps and merging to community connections and pedestrian
accommodations.

Based on examination of the project needs as identified
through study and public input, the purpose of the |-80
Mississippi River Bridge project is to:

* Provide a structurally sound bridge over the Mississippi River
¢ Improve safety on I-80 mainline and interchanges
* Improve deficient conditions on existing bridges and culvert

¢ Improve roadway geometrics where they are clearly a
contributing cause to safety issues

Those goals were used to establish evaluation criteria and
determine potential improvements alternatives.

Public
feedback
will be considered
in the evaluation
of alternatives.

The study
is expected to
conclude in late 2023
with a final report
and recommendation
of a preferred
alternative.



MISSISSIPPI RIVER BRIDGE ALTERNATIVES:

Improvements along 1-80 between SW 35th Street west of the US 67 interchange in lowa and the
Mississippi Rapids Rest Area ramps south of the IL 84 interchange in Illinois:

PROJECT TIMELINE

ALTERNATIVE 1: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON EXISTING ALIGNMENT
NEPA/PHASE I:

Project Evahiaste identify & Public Finat
Kick-off Existing  Evaluate

Conditions  Alternatives

+ Replace existing bridge on existing alignment

»  Four 12-foot through lanes, two 12-foot auxiliary lanes, 12-foot outside and 6-foot
inside shoulders

ALTERNATIVE 1

»  US 67 & iL 84 interchanges reconstructed to meet current design standards

Existing bridge demolished before replacement is built; four-year traffic detour required

T Mires Department of Transpactation Fisca! Year 20252027 Proposed Highway improvement Prograr incluoes funding ror the 1-80 MssisiDp:

ALTERNATIVES 2 & 3: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT EAST & WEST ting 4 Rirer Bridge project througn constnctios.

» Bridge replacement 50 feet (east or west) from existing afignment

» Four 12-foot through lanes, two 12-foot auxiliary lanes, 12-foot outside and 6-foot i Statement
inside shoulders

» US 67 & I 84 interchanges reconstructed to meet current design standards

ALTERNATIVE 2 (EAST)

ALTERNATIVES 4 & 5: COMPANION BRIDGES EAST & WEST

» Companion Bridge constructed 20

existing bridge is replaced

¥

Results in two side-by-side bridges

- feet (east or west) from existing bridge
w
m 5 Hﬂo _».mocwg_u%_s _w_..wmm‘ one ALY A EXPARDED CLOVERY
- -foot auxdiary lane, 12-
foot outside and 6-foot inside L
w e »  Mainiain oy four P ramps at the -80/1-88
>
- » Traffic moves to companion bridge as »  Minor ramp atthe OldiL 2 o correct
“ deficiancies
I3
@
-
it
3

s

US 67 & IL 84 interchanges N $
reconstructed to meet current design i §
standards ALYERNATIVE & {EAST)

GLY BLRRF

RLTERNATIVE 5 (WEST)

» Maintain and expand 3 of 4 clovereaf ramps (NW, NE, SE)

»  Construct directional ramp in SW quadrant to improve safety

> Minor amp ications at the Old IL 2 i to cormect
defi ,

ALTERNATIVE 6: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT EAST ON NEW ALIGNMENT

Bridge replacement approximately 600 feet east of existing alignment

»  Four 12-foot through lanes, two 12-foot auxiiary lanes, 12-foot outside
and 6-foot inside shoulders

»  Maintain and expand 3 of 4 cloverleaf ramps (NW, NE, SE}
» Construct directional ramp in SW quadrant to improve safety

» Ramp located to be retained in future interchange modifications
» G modified 1-88 s atOldIL2

ALTERNATIVE 6

*» US 67 & IL 84 interchanges reconstructed to meet current design standards

» Access to the Mississippi Rapids Rest Area modified

ALTERNATIVE 7: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT WEST OR SEW ALIGNMENT

» Bridge replacement approximately 2,100 feet west of existing alignment

»  Four 12-foot through lanes. two 12-foot auxiliary lanes, 12-foot outside

and 6-foot inside shoulders » Remove all ioop ramps and repiace with fully directional, four-level interchange

» G modgified $-88 i at OldiL 2

ALTERNATIVE 7

> US 67 & iL 84 inteschanges reconstructed to meet current design standards

» Impacts Mississippi Rapids Rest Area; new Rest Area provided

095



WHAT DO YOU THINK?

What do you think of the
alternatives? Do you have a
preference? Please tell us what you
think about the potential improvement
alternatives for the I-80 Mississippi
River Bridge and study corridor.
Comment online at any time:

I80MISSISSIPPIBRIDGE.COM

*®

Comments are always welcome;
however, those received through
May 25, 2022, will become part
of the public meeting record.

Your input is critical to the success
of this study. Review the project
information on this website. Let us
know about your experiences, what you
are seeing, and what you believe are
the greatest strengths and challenges
to transportation in the 1-80 Mississippi
River Bridge corridor.

Ways to stay involved include:

) Public Meetings

» Project Website

» Subscribe for News
and Updates

» Submit Comments Subscribe for
to the Project Team E-blast

@ FHWA | @ stz | GIOWADOT



PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT
TWENTY-THREE DONATED PARCELS - APPROXIMATE 538 ACRES
EAST & WEST OF IL ROUTE 92, SOUTH OF INTERSTATE 280

ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS

Prepared For:

City of Rock Island
Attn: Mr. Michael Bartels
1309 Mill Street
Rock Island, Itlinois 61201

Prepared By:
IMEG Corp.

1717 State Street, Suite 201
Bettendorf, 1A 52722

September 20, 2022
22005419.00

097



SIMEG

September 20, 2022

Mr. Michael Bartels
City of Rock Island
1309 Mill Street
Rock Island, IL. 61201

RE: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment
Twenty-three Donated Parcels - Approximate 538 Acres
East & West of IL Route 92, South of Interstate 280
Rock Island, I1.

Dear Mr. Bartels:

IMEG Corp. (IMEG) submits herewith a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment report for the above-
referenced property. The assessment discussed herein was performed in accordance with the protocol
set forth in ASTM Practice E 1527-21, and in general accordance with the “Standards and Practices
for All Appropriate Inquiries” (40 CFR Part 312) developed by the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency.

Recognized environmental conditions, if identified, are discussed in Section 9.0 of the attached report.
This Phase I ESA represents the product of IMEG’s professional expertise and judgment in the

environmental consulting industry, and it is reasonable for City of Rock Island to rely on IMEG’s
Phase I ESA report.

If you have any questions regarding this report, or if we can be of further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact our office at (353) 344-0260.

Sincerely,

@/ﬂ%/

7 V—7
Mike Harnung
Civil Designer I1

*IMEG

098



Table of Contents

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY... . . . 1
2.0 INTRODUCTION . . 2
2.1 PURPOSE ...ttt e et e sttt 2
2.2 SCOPE OF WORK ...ccoutuiuiminrnrniriieeeteteeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e e 2
2.3 DATA GAPS ...ttt et 3
24 SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS ......cvievveeeeeeeeeeeeseteesesese et 3
2.5 LIMITATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS.........cuveueueeeteeserereee oo 3
2.6 USER RELIANCE .....covtuiuiuiueueterseececseeteae e eeseseseses e e oo e 4
3.0 SITE DESCRIPTION.... . . . 4
3.1 SITE LOCATION AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION ......vvvevve oo 4
3.2 SITE AND VICINITY CHARACTERISTICS .....ceeveeereeeeeereseeeseeee oo 5
33 CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY .......cooutuieeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeses e 5
3.3.1 EXTERIOR OBSERVATIONS ......covuevoveieeoieeeeeeeesesesseseseeceseses e 5
4.0 INTERVIEWS 5
5.0 HISTORICAL RECORDS REVIEW... . . U
5.1 AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH REVIEW .......oovvemieeeeeeeereeee oo 6
5.2 CITY DIRECTORIES .....covutuiuiuireterreiaceeeeeeeeeeesesesesesesee e e 8
5.3 SANBORN FIRE INSURANCE MAPS........oveueeeteeerseseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees oo 9
5.4 FIRE DEPARTMENT ....vuuitiuettetciececeeteneeeeseeeseseseses e 9
5.5 ASSESSOR PROPERTY RECORD REVIEW ... 9
5.6 USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP(S) «..ceververererreieteceieeeeeeseeseseeeseeses e s e 13
5.7 COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT .....coveveteeeeerseeee oo 14
5.8 PROPERTY LIEN SEARCH.....vvuveveveieieieeeeteeeeeeesesese e oot 15
6.0 ADJOINING PROPERTIES . . 15
7.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DATABASE REVIEW . . .16
8.0 FINDINGS . . . 23
9.0 OPINION . . 23
10.0  CONCLUSION . . 23
11.0 GENERAL COMMENTS .......coviuiueeeenraeesnsessasssesssnsssssssssssssmsesssmsmssssmse s sses s 24
12.0  QUALIFICATIONS OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS oo 26
APPENDIX A - FIGURES

Figure 1 — Site Location Map

Figure 2 — Site Diagram
APPENDIX B - PHOTOGRAPHS
APPENDIX C —~ ENVIRONMENTAL DATABASE REPORT
APPENDIX D — SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

<*IMEG

099



PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT
TWENTY-THREE DONATED PARCELS - APPROXIMATE 538 ACRES
EAST & WEST OF IL ROUTE 92, SOUTH OF INTERSTATE 280

ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS

September 20 2022

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

IMEG was retained by the City of Rock Island to perform a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment
(ESA) of twenty-three undeveloped parcels located east and west of Illinois Route 92 and south of
Interstate 280 in Rock Island, Rock Island County, Illinois (hereafter referred to as the "subject
property"). The subject property is currently undeveloped and consists of 23 separate property parcels
(See Section 5.5, Assessors Property Record Review for a list of the PIN numbers). This Phase [ ESA
was completed in accordance with the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standard
Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I ESA Process (ASTM Designation: E 1527-21),
and in accordance with the “Standards and Practices for All Appropriate Inquiries” (40 CFR Part 312).

The subject property is currently undeveloped and consists of mainly inundated/swamp land along
with wooded/vegetated floodplain regions. Historically, the subject property has consisted or been
utilized in a similar manner with the exception of portions utilized for a quarry, agricultural cropland,
and apparent farmsteads. IMEG reviewed various historical data of the subject property and
surrounding properties dating back to 1912. Data gaps of five years or more occurred prior to 1912,
and between 1913 - 1937, 1939 - 1944, and 1946 - 1950.

IMEG has not revealed evidence of recognized environmental conditions in association with the
subject property. However, IMEG would suggest the following:

* Remove and dispose properly (State and Local requirements) of all dumped trash and/or
debris (where it can be obtained within reason) from the subject property prior to purchase.

e According to the property owner, the subject property historically utilized a septic system
along with a groundwater well. The Rock Island County Health Department did not have any
records for the installation or abandonment of these two systems. IMEG would recommend
that the City of Rock Island verify with the property owner as to the current status of the septic
tank/field and the groundwater well. If these have been removed/abandoned, the owner
should provide documentation that they were completed by a licensed/certified contractor. If
these have not been removed/abandoned, IMEG would recommend these be removed
appropriately (local and State regulations) prior to purchase.

*IMEG

100



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

2.0 INTRODUCTION

The subject property is generally located east and west of Illinois Route 92 and south of Interstate 280.
Only one address is associated with one of the twenty-three parcels that make up the subject property.
The subject property is currently and historically undeveloped mainly inundated/swamp land along
with wooded/vegetated regions throughout. Small portions of the subject property historically have
been utilized for agricultural cropland, some farmsteads, and a quarry.

Refer to Figure 1 (Appendix A) for a site location map and Figure 2 (Appendix A) for a site diagram
of the subject property.

2.1 Purpose

The objective of the Phase [ ESA was to identify, to the extent feasible pursuant to the methods
discussed herein, recognized environmental conditions (RECs) in connection with the subject
property, if present. According to the ASTM standard E 1527-21 » @ REC is defined as “the presence
or likely presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products in, on, or at a property: (1) due
to release to the environment; (2) under conditions indicative of a release to the environment; or (3)
under conditions that pose a material threat of a future release to the environment. De minimis
conditions are not recognized environmental conditions.”

This assessment was completed in accordance with the protocol for performing Phase 1 ESAs as set
forth in ASTM E 1527-21, and in accordance with the “Standards and Practices for All Appropriate
Inquiries” by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (40 CFR Part 312) (hereafter the “AAl
rule”). These assessment protocols were intended to specifically address those contaminants within
the scope of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act
(CERCLA) and petroleum products. A Phase I ESA completed in accordance with the requirements
of the AAI rule shall give prospective property owners the ability to claim protection from CERCLA
liability as an innocent landowner, bona fide prospective purchaser, or contiguous property owner.

2.2 Scope of Work

The scope of work performed under this Phase 1 ESA included, but was not necessarily limited to the
following items:

* A review of relevant records associated with the property.

* A reconnaissance of accessible areas of the subject property and adjacent properties.
* Interview with the owner representative of the property.

e Interviews with local governmental officials.

* Areview of governmental records and environmental database information.

<IME

101



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

No subsurface investigation of the property was undertaken as part of this Phase I ESA. Though it is
the user’s responsibility to report any environmental liens or activity and use limitations to the
environmental professional, review of recorded land title records for environmental liens or activity
and use limitations was also conducted by IMEG as part of the scope of work for this Phase I ESA.

23 Data Gaps
The AAI rule requires the following:

e Identify all gaps in data,
*  Cite the source consulted to attempt to eliminate the gaps, and
* Comment on the significance of the gaps.

As detailed in Sections 4.0 and 5.0, several interviews were conducted, and various sources were
consulted as part of this Phase I ESA. Per the ASTM E 1527-21 standard, records of the usage of the
subject property must be reviewed at a maximum of five-year intervals. The AAI rule leaves the
research interval to the discretion of the environmental professional. Standard and other historical
information was available dating back to 1912. Data gaps of five years or more occurred prior to
1912, and between 1913 - 1937, 1939 - 1944, and 1946 - 1950. In IMEG’s opinion, the subject
property usage did not change significantly during this gap in data, and therefore does not represent a
REC.

2.4 Significant Assumptions

A significant portion of the information procured during the conduct of the Phase | ESA was obtained
from interviews and governmental agencies. The conclusions of this assessment are based in part on
the information obtained from these sources. For the purpose of this assessment, IMEG assumes that
all information obtained during the performance of this assessment is accurate. No attempt was made
by IMEG to verify the validity of information obtained.

2.5 Limitations and Exceptions

In performance of this assessment and preparation of this report, IMEG has procured documentation
from multiple sources. The conclusion and recommendations provided in this report are based on
information obtained from these multiple sources. IMEG makes no warranties regarding the accuracy
of the information obtained in conjunction with the performance of this assessment. No assessment
method can completely eliminate the possibility of obtaining partially imprecise or incomplete
information; it can only reduce this possibility to an acceptable level. Professional judgment was

¢®IMEG

102



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

exercised in gathering and analyzing the information obtained. Professional judgment was also
exercised in the formulation of the conclusions presented in this report.

Visual observation is sometimes not possible or is limited, such as in inaccessible areas, areas not safe
for observation, areas covered with dense vegetation, and interior or exterior storage areas. As such,
IMEG takes no responsibility for RECs, which could result from these areas. During IMEG’s site
reconnaissance, visual limitations and inaccessible areas were encountered for a large portion of the
property due to the relatively large size compounded with the inundated/swamp environment and the
heavily wooded/brush/vegetated areas. It is IMEG’s opinion that these limitations are not a REC due
to the undeveloped land use and similar environment (current and historic) and will not be discussed
further.

2.6 User Reliance

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of City of Rock Island (“user”). IMEG has no

responsibility for presenting information contained in this report to anyone other than the
aforementioned user. Further, IMEG has no obligation to anyone other than the above-defined user,
who intend to rely on this report.

3.0 SITE DESCRIPTION

Mr. Mike Harnung of IMEG performed multiple site reconnaissance of the subject property areas, one
on July 28, 2022, the second on August 15, 2022, the last on August 31, 2022. At the time of the site
reconnaissance, weather conditions consisted of mainly partly sunny to sunny conditions with
approximate temperatures ranging from 65 - 80°F. During each site reconnaissance, IMEG traversed
all accessible areas of the subject property, and viewed adjoining properties from the subject property
and public thoroughfares.

3.1 Site Location and Legal Description

The subject property is located within a portion of the eastern half of Section 17, a portion of the
western half of Section 16, and a portion of the northern and eastern half of Section 21, Township 17
North, Range 3 East along with a portion of the western half of Section 22, Township 17 North, Range
2 West in Rock Island, Rock Island County, Illinois. Figure 1 (Appendix A) presents an excerpt of a
USGS 7.5-minute topographic map that depicts the location of the subject property. Specifically, the
subject property is located east and west of Illinois Route 92 and south of Interstate 280.

Refer to Appendix D for a detailed legal description of the parcels that comprise the subject property.

*IMEG

103



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

3.2 Site and Vicinity Characteristics

The subject property is located mainly within an area of a floodplain region that is mainly
inundated/swamp land with wooded and heavily vegetated areas. The surface topography of the
subject property appears to consist of relatively flat in the more upland (non-inundated) portions. The
overall topography of the general surrounding areas appears to slope downward to the west towards
the Mississippi River and to the north and south toward Mill Creek.

3.3 Current Use of Property

The subject property is currently undeveloped and mainly inundated/swamp lands with
wooded/vegetated regions throughout.

3.3.1 Exterior Observations

Refer to Figure 2 (Appendix A) for a site diagram depicting the subject property and adjoining
properties and Appendix B for photographs of the exterior conditions.

The subject property consists of mainly inundated/swamp lands along with wooded/heavily vegetated
areas throughout. Some patchy prairie areas were also noted west of IL Route 92 in the east/northeast
portion of the property. A gravel access roadway and two small, paved areas were noted in this region
of the property as well. Additionally, two pole-mounted light fixtures were observed. The northwest
region west of the IL Route 92 are 3-4 small boats being stored. A small container of gasoline was
noted next to one boat. In addition, some miscellaneous debris (tires, metal pipe, trash, etc.) were
noted around the former quarry pond in the northwest portion of the site. No evidence of staining was
noted next to the container; therefore, it is IMEG’s opinion that this is not a REC. No other evidence
of chemical storage and/or staining that would indicate a leak was noted on the subject property. See
photographs #1 — 22 in Appendix B for representative view of the subject property landscape.

4.0 INTERVIEWS

The AAI rule states the environmental professional must conduct an interview with the current owner
or occupant of the subject property. If the subject property is abandoned, the environmental
professional must interview the owner or occupant of one or more neighboring properties. Refer to
Appendix D for detailed correspondence documentation.

4.1 Property Owner Representative

IMEG provided a questionnaire to the User to forward to the owner of the subject property. Mr. Brian
Dockery, property owner representative, indicated he has been familiar with the subject property for

<IME

104



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

thirty plus years. According to Mr. Dockery, there are no petroleum tanks or chemicals stored at the
property currently or historically to his knowledge. Mr. Dockery also stated that the former
building(s) utilized a septic system and groundwater well. See Appendix D for a copy of the
questionnaire.

4.2 User Representative

IMEG provided a questionnaire to Mr. Michael Bartels, Public Works Director, for the City of Rock
Island, who will be receiving the donated subject property parcels (Appendix D). Mr. Bartels
indicated that he is unaware if the purchase price was below market rate, and he is not aware of any
environmental liens or activity and use limitations associated with the property.

According to the ASTM Standard and AAI Rule, it is the user’s responsibility to report any
environmental liens or activity and use limitations to the environmental professional (see Section 5.8).

5.0 HISTORICAL RECORDS REVIEW

An understanding of the subject property area was obtained from reasonably ascertainable standard
and other historical sources dating back to 1912. Data gaps of five years or more occurred prior to
1912, and between 1913 - 1937, 1939 - 1944, and 1946 - 1950. As indicated in Section 2.3, this data
gap is not identified as a REC.

5.1 Aerial Photograph Review

In an effort to obtain information relative to the history of development on the subject property and
surrounding area, IMEG contracted with Historical Information Gatherers (HIG) to provide aerial
photographs. HIG provided IMEG the following aerial photographs to review: 1938, 1945, 1951,
1958, 1964, 1970, 1975, 1979, 1980, 1984, 1988, 1994, 2000, 2006, 2009, 2012, 2017, and 2021. All
aerial photographs were at a ~1 in. = 500°. Copies of all available aerial photographs are included in
Appendix D. A summary of the aerial photograph review follows. It is also noted that due to either
poor quality of some aerial photographs and/or tree canopy cover, detail of some features on the
photographs was hindered.

1938, 1945, 1951, and 1958 Aerial Photographs

The subject property is mainly undeveloped with wooded and apparent inundated swamp areas in the
west/northwest regions. In the north/central region it appeared there are three separate farmsteads,
each with multiple structures. Roadways are also present leading to these farmsteads. The eastern
region of the subject property consisted of wooded areas with apparent agricultural use at the
easternmost region. A pond was also present in the northeast region. A waterway traversed east/west

*IMEG

105



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

either within the southeast boundary or along the southern boundary of the property. Agricultural use
with a couple apparent farmsteads were noted in most of the northern adjoining properties (northwest,
central and eastern). Wooded and inundated areas were also noted to the north in the northwest
region. The south and east adjoining properties were also mainly utilized for agricultural purposes
with some partially wooded. The west adjoining properties were mainly wooded and
swamp/inundated. By 1958, an apparent ponded area was noted on a north adjoining property, north
of the northeast corner of the subject property.

1964, 1970, 1975, and 1979 Aerial Photographs

By 1964, the subject property and a majority of the adjoining properties appeared similar to what was
in 1958. However, IL Route 92 was under construction with a portion that splits the present-day
subject property near the middle completed. An apparent disturbed area was noted to the north of the
northeast corner of the subject property and in the area of where the present-day casino is located. The
farmstead in the present-day casino area is no longer present. It is IMEG’s opinion that the disturbed
areas were the start of the historic quarry operations that were located in the immediate vicinity of the
subject property.

By 1970, the southeast corner of the subject property appeared to become more wet still utilized for
agricultural use. This was apparent also on the southern approximate east half adjoining properties.
The apparent farmsteads in the north central region of the subject property were no longer present.
Two ponds however were noted there at that time. Structures were observed around the ponds in three
different areas along with some access roadways were noted. The remaining areas of the subject
property are appearing to become more wooded and inundated/swamp along with vegetated. The
construction of IL Route 92 appeared to be completed. Interstate 280 and the ramp interchanges were
completed on approximately the eastern half of the north adjoining properties. Beyond Interstate 280
was an apparent large quarry operation with a large, ponded area. The western half of the interstate
was still under construction. The northwest north adjoining property appeared to be transforming
away from agricultural use but remained undeveloped. Two structures were noted on the southern
adjoining property located to the south of the southwest corner of the subject property. By 1975, the
southern ponded area on the north central portion of the subject property were larger with apparent
quarry operations occurring to the southeast with structures and apparent conveying system observed.
Completion of Interstate 280 was completed to the north (western side) of the subject property. By
1979, both ponds in this area were joined to form one large pond. New disturbances were noted to the
north of the subject property in the central portion (present-day pond area). This appears to be the
extension of the quarry operations adjoining the subject property. By 1980, this area was developed
into a small pond.

<¢IMEG

106



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

1980, 1984, 1988, 1994, and 2000 Aerial Photographs

By 1980, the ponded area in the north central portion of the subject property has extended to the
south/southeast. The apparent quarry operations/structures were not present in this area. Structures
were still observed on the northeast end of the pond. More disturbance was noted on the north
adjoining property (centrally located) with a structure observed along with a small pond. This appears
again to be further extension of quarry operations in the vicinity of the subject property. By 1984, two
structures were present to the southeast of the pond located in the north/central portion of the subject
property. The southeast property area appears to be more vegetated than agricultural use. A majority
of the north and south adjoining properties are becoming more wet/vegetated/wooded and or ponded.
The pond on the centrally located north adjoining property has become larger. By 1988, apparent
structures and conveyor systems that assumed to be associated with quarry operations was noted on
the north adjoining property in the central region. It is noted that the subject property aerial boundary
line is extended too far north on the aerials, which makes it appear as if these operations were located
on the subject property. This was an error in the aerials provided. By 1994, the southeast region of the
subject property is completely wooded/vegetated. No structures were present on the westernmost
south adjoining property and the parcel is more wooded/swamp. A narrow adjoining south adjoining
property (central portion) appears to be disturbed with miscellaneous items observed.

2006, 2009, 2012, 2017, and 2021 Aerial Photographs

By 2006, the subject property was becoming more inundated/swamped along with wooded/vegetated
as was the majority of the adjoining properties. The apparent quarry operations (structures/conveying
system) are no longer present on the centrally located north adjoining property. The western end of
the pond on this property appears to have been manipulated and armored with the remaining western
portion of the property appears disturbed and cleared. By 2009, this portion of the north adjoining
property has been developed with parking lot areas and large structures and is similar to present-day.
By 2012, no structures were present in the northwest/north central portions of the subject property.
Continued inundated/swamp conditions were noted throughout the subject property and most
adjoining properties. The subject property and adjoining properties appear similar to what was
observed during IMEG'’s site reconnaissance.

5.2 City Directories

IMEG contracted HIG to provide available City directories for review in an effort to determine
previous occupants of the subject property and adjacent properties. Coverage of 78™ Avenue
West/Andalusia Road, Centennial Parkway was researched and provided. It is noted that 60" Avenue
West, IL Route 92 (also Centennial Parkway), Jumer Drive, and Bally Blvd was also requested for
researched, but no listings were found. It is noted that the subject property has one parcel with an

*IMEG

107



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

address associated with it. The address is 3809 60" Avenue West (Parcel No. 1616300003) but no
listing was available. It is also noted that none of the adjoining properties had an address associated
with them with the exception of one of the north adjoining properties. This is the casino property
addressed at 777 Bally Blvd. No listing was available for this property as well. Lastly, it is noted that
only a small number of years for the roadways were found. None of the listings for the
roadways/addresses reviewed were noted to be a REC to the subject property. Directories were
researched in approximately five-year intervals. Copies of the available directories are included in
Appendix D.

5.3 Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps

Fire insurance maps were produced historically by private companies to provide insurance companies
with information relative to the potential fire risks to structures. These maps depict historic locations
of structures, utilities, material and chemical storage areas, and building uses. IMEG requested
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps from Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR). However, coverage of
the subject property area was not available (see Appendix D for an ‘unmapped property’ statement).
A lack of Sanborn Map coverage tends to indicate a lack of historic development of the area.

5.4 Fire Department

To obtain information regarding historic fires, chemical spills, or other environmental scenarios on the
subject and adjacent properties, IMEG filed a FOIA to the City of Rock Island’s Fire Department for a
review of the Department’s file records. IMEG was contacted by Samantha Gange, the City
Clerk/ARPA Program Manager, to review the files due to the size. IMEG reviewed the available file
(Annexation Agreement and Development Agreement report) mainly associated with parcels further to
the north of the subject property. A small portion was related to a few subject property parcels
immediately located to the southwest of the 1-280/IL Route 92 interchange. However, no relevant
records of any environmental scenarios were noted in the document. Refer to Appendix D for
correspondence documentation.

55 Assessor Property Record Review
IMEG obtained a copy of the current assessment and tax parcel information from the Rock Island
County Chief Assessor’s website (see Appendix D for copy) for the subject property. As stated

previously, the subject property currently occupies twenty-three separate parcels. Information from
the records includes but not limited to:

*IMEG

108



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

Parcel Number: 16-16-100-002

¢ Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
® Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
® Property Size: 4.0 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-100-003

¢ Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
¢ Property 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 35.79 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-100-004

® Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
® Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 10.13 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-100-005

¢ Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
® Property Class: 0040 — Improved Residential Lot; and
® Property Size: 0.454 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-300-001

® Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
® Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 54.46 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-300-002

® Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
® Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 20.65 acres.

¢IMEG ,0



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

Parcel Number: 16-16-300-003

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 9.86 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-300-004

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
¢ Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 18.95 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-16-300-005

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 2.2 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-17-200-006

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 20.0 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-17-200-007

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 20.0 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-17-200-008

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e  Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 59.5 acres.

*IMEG

11

110



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels

East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL

September 20, 2022

Parcel Number: 16-17-200-009

¢ Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 0.50 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-17-400-001

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e  Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 18.57 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-17-400-005

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e  Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 20.0 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-21-100-001

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 10.21 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-21-100-002

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 39.68 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-21-100-004

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e  Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 26.74 acres.

*IMEG

12

111



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

Parcel Number: 16-21-200-002

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 53.31 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-21-400-002

e Deed Holder: Moline Consumers Co.;
e  Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 24.52 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-21-400-008

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 12.6 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-22-100-001

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e Property Class: 0050 — Vac Commercial Lots-Land; and
e Property Size: 10.79 acres.

Parcel Number: 16-22-300-001

e Deed Holder: LeClaire Investment, Inc.;
e  Property Class: 0020 — Other Land; and
e Property Size: 39.99 acres.

5.6 USGS Topographic Map(s)

In an effort to obtain further information relative to the history of development on the subject property
and surrounding area, IMEG researched USGS Topographic Maps. IMEG reviewed the 1953
(photorevised in 1970) and 1991 USGS 7.5-minute topographic map of Andalusia, ILL.-IOWA
quadrangle along with the 1912 (reprinted 1945), 1953 (photorevised 1970 and 1975), and the 2000
USGS 7.5-minute topographic map of the Milan, IL-IA. quadrangle, which includes the subject
property. The 1912 topographic map was at a ~1 in. = 1,250, while the others were at ~1” = 2,000°.
A copy of the available topographic map is included in Appendix A (Figure 1). USGS 7.5-minute

*IMEG

13
112



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

quadrangle maps are useful in identifying waterways, structures, land features, chemical storage areas,
and waste disposal areas. These maps are also useful because the color-coding on the maps depict
areas that were historically and recently developed. Additionally, the hatching patterns on structures
may depict building usage.

The USGS topographic map for 1912 reprinted in 1945 depicted the subject property as undeveloped
with a waterway identified as the Kickapoo Slough traversing through diagonally and having multiple
bends. The slough traverses along the southern boundary at the southeast corner of the property. The
southeast region consisted of wet marsh/swamp areas and a pond identified as Snooks Pond. Interstate
280 and IL Route 92 (Centennial Parkway) were not constructed at this time. The adjoining properties
are also undeveloped with some swamp/marsh lands to the south of the southeast portion of the subject

property.

By the 1953 mapping, a majority of the subject property is shaded green with a marsh/swamp symbol,
which indicated wooded swamp/marsh areas. The subject property mapping depicted areas
immediately to the west/southwest of Interstate 280 and IL Route 92 interchange ramp, some areas in
the northwest region, northeast corner, and areas in the central region shaded in red with dot hatching
and one area identified as a “Pit”, which represented tailings. These areas were apparently associated
with quarry operations that was later identified to exist on a northern subject property (northeast
region). Two small structures and two roadways were noted in the northwest region of the property.

By the 1970/1975 revision, another structure was noted near and to the west of IL Route 92 (centrally
located). Interstate 280, IL Route 92, and an access roadway west of IL Route 92 were constructed.
Another larger waterway (Mills Creek) traverses diagonally and borders a portion of the southern
southwest property boundary and cuts within and borders along the boundary of the property in the
southeast region.

By the 1991 and 2000 mappings, similar conditions existed with the shaded areas on the subject
property and adjoining properties where it was wooded marsh lands. The red trailing areas were not
visible and were replaced with ponded areas. Another structure was constructed near and to the west
of IL Route 92 (centrally located). The north adjoining property for the eastern portion (east of IL
Route 92) is identified as a quarry. The remaining adjoining properties were similar as previously
noted.

5.7 County Health Department

In an effort to gather additional information relative to the environmental quality at the subject
property, IMEG contacted the Rock Island County Health Department. Records of septic systems,
water wells, and nuisance complaints (e.g., improper dumping) are maintained by this division. Ms.

*IMEG

14
113



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

Sara Meguffy from the Department responded back, and they did not have any records pertaining to
the subject property parcels. Ms. Meguffy noted that the subject parcels are mainly inaccessible and
under water. Refer to Appendix D for correspondence documentation.

5.8 Property Lien Search

Although the AAI rule states a lien search is the responsibility of the user, IMEG included this service
within the scope of this Phase 1 ESA. IMEG subcontracted HIG to perform a lien search. No
environmental liens or activity use limitation (AUL) were identified for the subject property parcels.

A current deed for the subject property was also found during the search and is a part of the
Environmental Lien/AUL Report (Appendix D).

6.0 ADJOINING PROPERTIES

According to the AAl rule, an exterior inspection of all adjoining properties is a mandatory component
of the Phase I ESA. During the site reconnaissance, IMEG observed the usage of adjacent properties
that could be sources of environmental contamination, and that would have the potential to impact the
subject property. Reference Figure 2, Appendix A for a site diagram that depicts the adjacent
properties and their usage. Photographs #23 — 31 of the adjacent properties are included in Appendix
B.

North Adjoining Properties

The north adjoining properties consists of wooded/vegetated right-of-way and Interstate 280 (western
approximate half and eastern end of the subject property). A large commercial casino development
and large pond adjoins the subject property to the north in the central region. The casino property
consists of multiple paved areas, parking garage structure, and a hotel/casino structure. In more recent
history, these properties have been utilized in a similar fashion. However, later in history, there has
been quarry operations, farmsteads, and agricultural crop production on different north adjoining
properties. No apparent chemical dumping or storage was noted during IMEG’s site reconnaissance
on these properties. IMEG does not identify the current and historic use of the north adjoining
properties as a REC.

East Adjoining Properties

The east adjoining properties consist of mainly wooded/vegetated and inundated/swamp lands. IL
Route 92 and its vegetated right-of-way is located to the east of the western subject property parcel
grouping. In more recent history, these properties have been utilized in a similar fashion. However,

¢IMEG

15
114



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

later in history, there has been agricultural crop production on some of the east adjoining properties.
No apparent chemical dumping or storage was noted during IMEG’s site reconnaissance on these
properties. IMEG does not identify the current and historic use of the east adjoining properties as a
REC.

South Adjoining Properties

The south adjoining properties mainly consists of wooded/vegetated and inundate swamp land. One
property (centrally located, south of the eastern subject parcel grouping) appears to be utilized for
storage of construction materials (heavy equipment, piping, broken concrete, etc.). Though there
could be the potential for minor petroleum leaks (lubricants, oil, diesel fuel), these would most likely
be small, concentrated in the immediate area under heavy equipment, and de minimus to the
immediate ground surface on this property. It is unlikely that if a leak has occurred that it would
impact the subject property, therefore, IMEG will not discuss this any further and does not consider
the storage of the heavy equipment a REC to the subject property. In more recent history, these
properties have been utilized in a similar fashion. However, later in history, there has been apparent
farmsteads and agricultural crop production on different south adjoining properties. No apparent
chemical dumping or storage was noted during IMEG’s site reconnaissance on these properties.
IMEG does not identify the current and historic use of the south adjoining properties as a REC.

West Adjoining Properties

The west adjoining properties consists of mainly wooded/vegetated and inundated/swamp lands. In
more recent history, these properties have been utilized in a similar fashion. However, later in history,
there has been a combination of wooded and agricultural crop production on some of the west
adjoining properties. No apparent chemical dumping or storage was noted during IMEG’s site
reconnaissance on these properties. IMEG does not identify the current and historic use of the west
adjoining properties as a REC.

7.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DATABASE REVIEW

In accordance with the protocol for performing Phase | Environmental Site Assessments in ASTM
Designation E 1527-21, an environmental database search was performed. IMEG subcontracted EDR
to provide a Radius Map™ Report (Appendix C). EDR’s report details facilities found in state and
federal environmental databases that are located within a pre-specified distance from the subject
property.  The pre-specified distance selected is the greater (i.e., more conservative) of the
Approximate Minimum Search Distance (AMSD) (as established by ASTM per E 1527-21), or the
distance specified by the AAI rule. These distances are established based upon which particular types
of liabilities (e.g., NPL, CERCLIS, RCRA, etc.) are considered to have potential environmental

*IMEG

16
115



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL

September 20, 2022

impact to the subject property. The text near the end of the EDR report contains a brief description of
each database. The following table provides a summary of the environmental database information
reviewed, including the database type, ASTM-defined search radii, and the number of regulated sites
identified within each search radius. A description of each regulated site found within the AMSD

follows.

Database Type

Database Description

AMSD Radius
(Miles) -

Number of
Occurrences

SEMS

Superfund Enterprise Management
System database tracks hazardous or
potentially hazardous waste sites, &
remedial activities performed in
support of EPA’s Superfund Program
across the U.S.

0.5

CORRACTS

CORRACTS database is a list of
handlers with RCRA Corrective
Action Activity compiled by EDR.

1.0

SSuU

The State Response Action Program
database identifies the status of all
sites under the responsibility of the
Illinois EPA’s State Sites Unit.

1.0

SWF/LF

The Solid Waste Facilities/Landfill
sites database contains an inventory
of solid waste disposal facilities or

landfills.

0.5

LUST
(including HIST LUST
& INDIAN LUST)

The Leaking Underground Storage
Tank (LUST) database contains a
compilation of UST sites that have
been identified to have leaked. The
UST Fund Payment Priority List
identifies the date that a request for
partial or final payment was received
by the EPA.

0.5

INST CONTROL

The EDR database list sites that have
enrolled in the Site Remediation
Program that instituted an
institutional control.

0.5

<*IMEG

17

116




Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

The EDR database list sites that have
SRP enrolled in the Site Remediation 0.5 1
Program.

The EDR database lists sites that are
on the Mines Master Index File that
US MINES is from the Dept. of Labor, Mine 0.25 :

Safety & Health Administration.

The IMPDMENT database includes
records of a statewide inventory of
IMPDMENT industrial, municipal, mining, oil & 0.5 2
gas, and large agricultural
impoundments compiled by EDR.

A common  shortcoming  of
environmental database information
is that some database sites cannot be
accurately mapped due to limited
Unmappable “Orphan” | address or location information.
Sites Many of the sites, which are listed as
“orphan sites,” can be eliminated
based on the address information
provided; however, not all site
locations can be readily identified.

SEMS

One SEMS site was identified by the database as being within 0.5-mile of the subject property. The
SEMS site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
AA Waste Oil Service Inc 1800 78" Avenue W, Vi - V2 mile Southeast

Limited information was provided in the EDR report. This site has been identified on the SEMS list
since the early 1980°s. No violations or spills were noted. See below in the SSU discussion regarding
this site address.

CORRACTS

One CORRACTS site was identified by the database as being within 1.0-mile of the subject property.
The CORRACTS site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
AA Waste Oil Service Inc 1800 78th Avenue W. V4 - Y2 mile Southeast

<¢IMEG

18
117




Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

As mentioned above, this site was listed on this database due to the handling of hazardous chemicals.
See below in the SSU discussion regarding this site address.

SSu

One SSU site was identified by the database as being within 1.0-mile of the subject property. The
SSU site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
Moreco Energy — Rock Island 1800 78th Avenue W. Ya - Y2 mile Southeast

Limited information was provided in the database report. This facility type is listed as a waste-oil
recycler consisting of drums of this material. The property name was also noted to be the owner for
the AA Waste Oil Service Inc. previously mentioned above. IMEG reviewed multiple documents and
obtained further documentation for the Moreco/AA Waste Oil Service Inc site from the IEPA via their
online Document Explorer website (reference Appendix D for selected pages from the assessment
reports/documents received). According to the reviewed documents, soil and groundwater samples
were obtained and analyzed. Over excavation and removal of contaminated soils occurred at the
property. In addition, modeling of the groundwater contaminant (and soils leaching into groundwater)

plume extent revealed that the petroleum constituents of concern (mainly lead) extended from the
sampling point to the north (direction of the subject property) at the most of 533°. The subject
property is located approximately 2,000’ from this site (edge to edge). Therefore, it is IMEG’s
opinion that the contamination would not reach the subject property. Site assessment for the property
was completed and a No Further Remediation (NFR) letter was issued by the IEPA in November
2008. Due to the regulatory status, distance considerations, and the relatively successful cleanup
measures performed, it is IMEG’s opinion that this site is not a REC.

SWF/LF

One SWF/LF site was identified by the database as being within 0.5-mile of the subject property. The
SWEF/LF site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
Hasselroth Park 2820 78™ Avenue Va - Y2 mile S/SE

Review of the EDR report indicated that this site had historically operated as a solid waste landfill that
occupied approximately 35-acres. The report indicated that the site is not currently permitted, which is
believed to indicate it is not active. IMEG confirmed this during a site visit. The property is a utilized

*IMEG

19
118



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

as a park. The report also indicated that no groundwater monitoring is being performed, which would
indicate there wasn’t a need due to either no contamination at the site or constituents have consistently
been below clean-up objectives established by the IEPA, and/or were not migrating off site. Based
upon either regulatory status, distance, and/or anticipated direction of groundwater flow from the
subject property, it is IMEG’s opinion that this regulated site does not pose a risk to the subject

property.
LUST

Two Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) sites were identified by the database as being within
0.5-mile of the subject property. The LUST sites are listed as follows:

Site Name Site Address Location
Collinson Stone Co. 1800 78" Avenue V4 - V2 mile Southeast
UPS Freight 7805 31% Street Ya - V2 mile Southeast

Collison Stone Co. - According to the information provided by the EDR report, an incident was
reported/recorded by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) in July 1989 for a gasoline
leak from a UST. Site assessment for the property apparently was completed and a NFR letter was
issued by the IEPA in October 1997. IMEG would like to note that this property was cleaned/assessed
extensively in the late 1990s and early/mid 2000s that resulted in a NFR associated with the historic
Moreco/AA Waste Oil Service Inc. operations as discussed above. It is reasonable to believe that with
the completed soil/groundwater sampling, site remediation, and groundwater modeling previously
performed, contaminants of concern, and their plume extent were analyzed thoroughly and that the
petroleum constituents related to this LUST site would not extend to the subject property. Therefore,
it is IMEG’s opinion that the contamination would not reach the subject property. Due to the
regulatory status, distance considerations, and the relatively successful cleanup measures performed, it
is IMEG’s opinion that this site is not a REC.

UPS Freight - According to the information provided by the EDR report, an incident was
reported/recorded by the IEPA in March 1992 for a gasoline leak from a UST. Site assessment for the
property started in March 1992 with a submittal of a 20-day report and a 45-day report in April 1992
to the IEPA. Site assessment for the property apparently was completed and a NFR letter was issued
by the IEPA in June 2008. IMEG reviewed multiple documents and obtained further documentation
for the UPS Freight site from the IEPA via their online Document Explorer website (reference
Appendix D for selected pages from the assessment reports/documents received). Documents
reviewed indicated that multiple soil borings and groundwater monitoring wells were installed for
sampling. Following analysis review, over excavation and removal of contaminated soils was
performed. The IEPA required a number of years of groundwater sampling on a quarterly basis. 1T

*IMEG

20
119



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

was determined that the extent of groundwater contamination migrated within the vicinity of the
excavated areas and did not leave the property. Constituents of concern reached a concentration below
the cleanup objectives established by the IEPA, therefore, they issued a NFR letter. It is IMEG’s
opinion that the contamination would not reach the subject property, therefore to the regulatory status,
distance considerations, and the relatively successful cleanup measures performed, it is IMEG’s
opinion that this site is not a REC.

INST CONTROL

One INST CONTROL site was identified by the database as being within 0.5-mile of the subject
property. The INST CONTROL site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
AA Waste Oil Service Inc. 1800 78th Avenue W. | Y - Y2 mile Southeast

Limited information was provided for this site in the EDR report. However, it was sited that due to its
historic property use, contamination was discovered during soil and groundwater assessment as
previously discussed above. In order for the site to achieve a NFR, institutional controls were
established. ~ The controls in placed are land use restrictions (required to be utilized
industrial/commercial) and a ground water use restriction (no groundwater wells can be constructed on
the property). As previously discussed above, based regulatory status, distance considerations, and the
relatively successful cleanup measures performed, it is IMEG’s opinion that this site is not a REC.

SRP

One SRP site was identified by the database as being within 0.5-mile of the subject property. The SRP
site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
AA Waste Oil Service Inc. 1800 78th Avenue W. | % - % mile Southeast

Limited information was provided for this site in the EDR report. It is noted that this site has already
been discussed above and determined that it does not pose a risk to the subject property and not a
REC.

*IMEG

21
120



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

IMPDMENT

Two IMPDMENT sites were identified by the database as being within 0.5-mile of the subject
property. The IMPDMENT sites are listed as followed:

Site Name " | Site Address Location

City of Rock Island No address listed Y4 - V2 mile S/SE
Vaughn Morrison-Oak G Trail

Parkg ormson-tiak rove Traller | o address listed Ya - Y4 mile S/SE

Limited information was provided for these two impoundment sites (same mapped location). It is
IMEG’s opinion that this site is referring to the former solid waste landfill operations previously
discussed. As determined above, based upon either regulatory status, distance, and/or anticipated
direction of groundwater flow from the subject property, it is IMEG’s opinion that this regulated site
does not pose a risk to the subject property.

US MINES

One US MINES site was identified by the database as being within 0.25-mile of the subject property.
The US MINES site is listed as followed:

Site Name Site Address Location
JD Mining No address listed % - Ya mile E/NE

Limited information was provided for this mining operation. It is listed as abandoned. Based upon
either regulatory statuses, distance, and/or anticipated direction of groundwater flow from the subject
property, it is IMEG’s opinion that the US MINES site does not pose arisk to the subject property.

Unmappable Sites

A common shortcoming of environmental database information is that frequently, database sites
cannot be accurately mapped due to limited address or location information. Many of the sites, which
are listed as “orphan sites”, can be eliminated based on the address information provided; however,
not all site locations can be readily identified. The database search revealed one unmappable site.
However, based upon either regulatory statuses, distance, anticipated direction of groundwater flow,
and/or the cross/down gradient position from the subject property, it is IMEG’s opinion that the
unmappable site do not pose a risk to the subject property.

IMEG

22
121



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

Database Summary

A review of the database information has revealed that a number of environmental database sites are
located within the ASTM defined radii from the subject property. The subject property was not
identified on any database. Based upon either regulatory statuses, distance, anticipated direction of
groundwater flow, and/or the cross/down gradient position from the subject property, it is IMEG’s
opinion that the regulated sites identified on the databases do not pose a risk to the subject property.

8.0 FINDINGS

IMEG has not identified any recognized environmental conditions (RECs), historic RECs, de minimus
conditions, or business environmental risks on the subject property as a result of this Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment:

1. Environmentally regulated sites were identified within a half-mile of the subject property.
IMEG’s opinion regarding the above-identified findings is discussed in Section 9.0.
9.0 OPINION

The finding above has been evaluated by IMEG using applicable information relative to the subject
property, as obtained during the completion of this assessment. Factors including the geology of the
area, topography of the area, and mobility and toxicity of the materials in question were considered
when formulating our opinion.

A number of environmentally regulated properties were identified within ASTM-defined search
distances from subject property. IMEG has thoroughly discussed these regulated sites previously in
Section 7.0 above. Based upon either regulatory statuses, distance, anticipated direction of
groundwater flow, and/or the cross/down gradient position from the subject property, IMEG does not
believe any of the identified regulated sites represent a REC to the subject property.

100 CONCLUSION

IMEG has performed a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) in conformance with the scope
and limitations of ASTM E 1527-21 and the AAI rule for the 23-parcel subject property located east
and west of IL Route 92 and south of Interstate 280 in Rock Island, Rock Island County, Illinois.

IMEG has not revealed evidence of recognized environmental conditions in association with the
subject property. However, IMEG would suggest the following:

¢IMEG

23
122



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

¢ Remove and dispose properly (State and Local requirements) of all dumped trash and/or
debris (where it can be obtained within reason) from the subject property prior to purchase.

® According to the property owner, the subject property historically utilized a septic system
along with a groundwater well. The Rock Island County Health Department did not have any
records for the installation or abandonment of these two systems. IMEG would recommend
that the City of Rock Island verify with the property owner as to the current status of the septic
tank/field and the groundwater well. If these have been removed/abandoned, the owner
should provide documentation that they were completed by a licensed/certified contractor. If
these have not been removed/abandoned, IMEG would recommend these be removed
appropriately (local and State regulations) prior to purchase.

11.0 GENERAL COMMENTS

Achieving the study objectives stated in this report has required us to arrive at conclusions based upon
the best information presently known to us. No assessment method can completely eliminate the

possibility of obtaining partially imprecise or incomplete information; it can only reduce this
possibility to an acceptable level. Professional Jjudgment was exercised in gathering and analyzing the
information obtained.  Professional judgment was also exercised in the formulation of
recommendations. Like all professional persons rendering advice, we do not act as absolute insurers
of the conclusions we reach, but we commit ourselves to care and competence in reaching those
conclusions.

Our undertaking at IMEG therefore, is to perform our work within the limits prescribed by our clients,
with the usual thoroughness and competence of the engineering profession. No other warranty or

representation, expressed or implied, is included or intended in this report.

If you have any questions pertaining to this report, feel free to call our office at (563) 344-0260.

*IMEG

24
123



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

I declare that, to the best of my professional knowledge and belief I meet the definition of
Environmental Professional as defined in §312.10 of 40 CFR 312.” I have the specific qualifications
based on education, training, and experience o assess a property of the nature, history, and setting of
the subject property. I have developed and performed the all appropriate inquiries in conformance
with the standards and practices set forth in 40 CFR Part 312,

Sincerely,
IMEG Corp.
’l\rllike Hamung -7

Civil Designer II

G:\2022\22005419.00\Design\Civil\Phase I ESA\Ph | Report.doc

SIMEG

25
124



Twenty-Three Donated Parcels
East & West of IL Rt. 92, South of Interstate 280, Rock Island, IL
September 20, 2022

12.0 QUALIFICATIONS OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS

In accordance with the All Appropriate Inquiry (AAI) rule (40 CFR Part 312), this Phase [ ESA was
conducted under the supervision or responsible charge of Mr. Mike Harnung. Mr. Harnung’s
qualifications meet the definition of an “environmental professional.”

*IMEG

26
125



APPENDIX A

Figures

*IMEG

126



APPENDIX B

Photographs

*IMEG

127





